
COUNCIL Workshop July 16, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Council Workshop of the North Mankato City 
Council was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on July 16, 2018. Mayor Dehen called 
the meeting to order at 6:23 p.m. The following were present for roll call: Mayor Dehen, Council 
Members Steiner, Norland, Freyberg, and Whitlock, City Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director 
McCann, Community Development Director Fischer and City Clerk Van Genderen. 

Minnesota Community Solar Garden Program 
Rick Masloski from Community Solar appeared before Council and reviewed the proposed 

Solar Garden subscription agreement. He stated Xcel Energy received a mandate to produce 30% of 
its energy through renewable resources by 2020. The program is regulated by the MN Public Utility 
Commission. Mr. Masloski stated the developer must build the solar garden next to a substation, the 
one the City of North Mankato would be subscribing to is located by Gibbon, Minnesota. The City of 
North Mankato will save I cent/kWh. North Mankato has the option to terminate the agreement in 5 
years with a five year replacement period, with an estimated first five years savings of$34,112. If the 
City is with the program for 25 years, the savings will be $162,324. Mr. Masloski reported the City 
explored two possible rooftop solar arrays on City Hall and the Recycling Center. The rooftop 
capacity for City Hall would produce 17 .8% of the average annual electricity use and cost $120,000 to 
build; payback would begin after 23 years. An array at the Recycling Center would cover 88.7% 
annual usage and cost $141,000, and payback would start after 23 years. Mr. Masloski emphasized 
that with the current subscription agreement the City would receive $162,324 for the 25 years even if 
the City's energy consumption decreased. Council Member Freyberg stated he did not support the 
proposed program questioning where the money comes from and how the panels will be recycled when 
they are no longer viable. He noted the panels are toxic and hazardous. Mr. Masloski noted there was 
a renewable energy development fund that Xcel pays into. Council Member Whitlock requested why 
the City of North Mankato was approached. Council Member Norland stated City staff had been 
researching alternative energy and energy-saving approaches. Finance Director McCann emphasized 
this program was the only one with secured savings. 

Discuss Water Meter Read Survey Results. 
City Administrator Harrenstein reported a memo providing an overview of the survey results 

was included in the packet along with the comments that were submitted with the survey. He stated 
the survey was a simple two-question survey along with background information to provide context for 
the residents taking the survey. The results showed 60% of residents were not interested in automatic 
water read meters, with 39% saying yes. City Administrator Harrenstein indicated the comments 
against the meters provided context for the answers with several issues emerging; I) residents did not 
want the surcharge, 2) residents on a fixed income, 3) some residents liked reading their meters. The 
comments in favor of the meters included; I) get with the 21st century, 2) residents hate reading their 
meters, 3) some wish it would have occurred earlier. Finance Director McCann reported the primary 
reason residents were against the meters was because of the surcharge. He stated one of the primary 
purposes of the new meters is customer service and described a recent experience with a utility 
customer whose leaky toilets consumed over 30,000 gallons in one month, reporting this could have 
been caught earlier by the automatic reading. Finance Director McCann indicated he spoke with St. 
Peter who is in the process of fazing in new automatic read meters and stated they started with a pilot 
program that is currently being expanded. Finance Director McCann reviewed several possible options 
for financing the Water Meters. These options include; I) Residents can pay up front, requiring 
change out in 5 years and if a person does not want to pay upfront the amount could be assessed to 
their property taxes, 2) require all new construction and any changed out meters be the new meters. 



COUNCIL Workshop July 16, 2018 2 

Mayor Dehen stated maybe the City could consider a Senior rate for those with fixed incomes. He 
reported a recent article suggested phasing the new meters prevents all the meters requiring 
replacement at the same time. Council Member Whitlock stated it would be beneficial to phase it in 
over a period of time starting with new construction. He commented he has a difficult time reading his 
meter. Council Member Steiner stated he does not have issues with reading his meter. Council 
Member Freyberg commented that since the City completed a survey, the Council should honor the 
survey results, noting he could see requiring new construction to install new meters. Council Member 
Whitlock noted it would be good to phase it in starting with new construction but also allowing those 
that would like to pay for the new meters to purchase the meters. City Administrator Harrenstein 
stated the City should honor the residents' responses, noting the main concern was with the surcharge 
for the meters. He requested direction from Council indicating he understood the Council would like 
City staff to provide options for phasing in the new meters. 

Discuss Citizen Concerns Concerning Refuse Containers 
Council Member Freyberg reported he had received several complaints concerning the fact that 

some people are not diligent about putting their refuse carts away. He stated Mankato implemented an 
Ordinance requiring residents to remove the containers from the curb and store them behind the front 
yard setback. Council Member Freyberg requested the City of North Mankato to consider a similar 
Ordinance. City Administrator Harrenstein requested front yard setbacks for R-1. Community 
Development Director Fischer reported on the hill the setbacks are 30-feet and in the valley, they are 
20-feet. City Administrator Harrenstein stated maybe a better definition for North Mankato would be 
behind the building line. He reported when the new contract was awarded to West Central Sanitation 
in 2015, the City Council discussed a similar Ordinance, but the City Council did not move forward 
due to a variety of reasons. Council Member Frey berg requested City staff prepare an Ordinance for 
Council to consider. 

Mayor Dehen closed the Council Workshop at 7:00 p.m. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



COUNCIL MINUTES July 16, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council 
was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on July 16, 2018. Mayor Dehen called the 
meeting to order at 7 :00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following 
were present for the meeting: Council Members Steiner, Norland, Freyberg, and Whitlock, Mayor 
Dehen, City Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director McCann, Attorney Kennedy, Community 
Development Director Fischer, City Engineer Sarff and City Clerk Van Genderen. 

Approval of Agenda 
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Freyberg, to approve the 

agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg, Whitlock, and Dehen aye; 
no nays. Motion carried. 

Approval of Minutes 
Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the 

minutes of the Council meeting of July 2, 2018. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg, 
Whitlock, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Consent Agenda 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the 

Consent Agenda which included: 
A Bills and Appropriations. 
B. Res. No. 61-18 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants. 
C. Set Fall Drop-Off Dates for October 12-14, 2018. 
D. Approve Large Group Permit for the Greater North Kato Cook-Off on August 18, 2018, at 

232 Belgrade A venue from 8 :00 a.m. to I :00 a.m. 
E. Res. No. 62-18 Rescinding Resolution No. 60-17 and calling for a public Hearing on 

Proposed Prope1ty Tax Abatements for the Spring Lake Park Improvements Project. 
F. Approve Park and Audio Permit for Civic and Commerce Picnic on August 16, 2018, at 

Spring Lake Shelter# I, Audio from 3 pm to 9 pm. 
G. Approve Audio Permit for Blues on Belgrade on July 28, 2018, from noon to 11 :00 p.m. 

Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg, Whitlock, and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Public Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda 
Stefanie Jaguette, 509 Wheeler Avenue, appeared before Council and stated items B & C on the 
Business Items were discussed at the Planning Commission and she did not believe the Planning 
Commission had made recommendations. Ms. Jaquette stated she believed short term rentals should 
not be counted as part of the rental density cap. Ms. Jaquette indicated the rental inspections should be 
better organized. 

Business Items 
Accepted the 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 
Kyle Meyers from Abdo, Eick, & Meyers, appeared before Council and presented their 

findings on the 2017 North Mankato Audit. Mr. Meyers reported the Audit Opinion was clean or 
unmodified and the City has complied with prior year findings to insure Uniform Guidance written 
policies and procedures were established. He did note the City has received the GFOA Certification 
for the 2016 audit making it 30 years in a row. 



COUNCIL MINUTES July 16, 2018 2 

Mr. Meyers noted the City's total net position increased by $2,685,369 as compared to a 
decrease of $768,990 in the previous year. The governmental activities revenues increased by 
$1,040,128 due to an increase in property tax revenue, Tax Increment increases, Franchise tax 
collection increase, increased grants and contributions and the sale of the Timm Farm property to Blue 
Star and Palmer Bus and the land sale to O'Brien properties. Mr. Meyers stated governmental activity 
expenses decreased by $1,942,441 due to the removal of various properties in 2016, public safety 
expenses decreased due to GASB 68, Public Works expenses increased due to various repair and 
maintenance items. Business-type activities revenue increased by $661,018 due to the increased 
collection from water and sewer rate because of rate increases in 2017. The City's total debt decreased 
by $5, 156, 179 during the year due to regularly scheduled debt payments. There were no debt 
issuances in 2017. 

Mr. Meyers reported the General Fund Balance for the City of North Mankato was at 50.9% 
which meets the State Auditors recommendation for fund balance reserve. Mr. Meyers noted the 
General Fund Operations had variances. Some of the larger variances included; tax revenue over 
budget due to under budgeting of franchise fees and other taxes, licenses and permits revenue was over 
budget due to increased rental housing license rates and additional permits, intergovernmental revenue 
was over budget due to increases in police and fire aids, Public Works expenditures were under budget 
due to less street maintenance than anticipated, culture and recreation expenditures were over budget 
attributable to increased activity at the library, Caswell Park and other parks which was partially offset 
with additional revenue, transfers out were over budget due to contributions to the 2016 Construction 
fund to finance the municipal building improvement cost overruns. Council Member Freyberg 
requested clarification on the significant increase in Capital Outlay from approximately $314,000 to 
approximately $767,000. City Administrator Harrenstein stated the cost was related to HVAC system 
in the Police Annex, the ice rinks at Spring Lake Park, the pavement management plan and the work 
on the swim facility. He noted most of those items were in the budget and with continued projects he 
did not anticipate the outlay to decrease. 

Mr. Meyers reviewed the Debt Service Fund noting several outstanding bonds would be 
coming off in 2019. He noted the debt service decrease anticipated in 2019 does not reflect any 
borrowing in 2018. 

Mr. Meyers reviewed the Capital Projects Funds indicating the City should analyze project's 
status each year and close those that are completed. The 2015 Construction fund deficit was caused by 
the State advancing Municipal State Aid Funds for Streets that were received in cash by the City in 
2015 and 2016 but will not be recognized as revenue until available in future years. 

Mr. Meyers reviewed the Water Utility Fund, Sewer Utility Fund, Sanitary Collection Fund, 
Storm Water Fund, and the Solid Waste Fund. City Administrator Harrenstein rioted the Solid Waste 
Fund Cash balance was low, but the City has accepted a low cash balance because it is a contracted 
service. The City Council could consider setting a fund balance during the budgeting process. Mr. 
Meyers recommended the City continue to review utility rates annually and determine if increases are 
required. 

Council Member Freyberg thanked Finance Director McCann and City Administrator 
Harrenstein for the work in improving the financial status of the City. Finance Director McCann 
thanked Mr. Meyers and his team for their work on the audit. Council Member Steiner moved, 
seconded by Council Member Freyberg to accept the 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg, Whitlock, and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 



COUNCIL MINUTES July 16, 2018 

Consider Request to Amend City Code Chapter 156 and Accepting the Planning Commission's 
Recommendations. 

3 

Community Development Director Fischer reported the request was to amend City Code 
Chapter 156 pertaining to fencing for in-ground swimming pools. He noted the applicant had supplied 
the information in Exhibit A. The current City Code states in all residential zoning districts, in-ground 
swimming pools are a permitted accessory use provided the pool is surrounded by a 6-foot high fence. 
The applicant Bryan Sowers, 23 Kelly Court, would like to change the code to say: In-ground private 
swimming pool or similar recreational facilities when completely enclosed within a suitable fence at 
least 6 feet in height or, to have an ASTM ce1tified automatic pool cover installed over the entire 
surface of the in-ground pool. 

Community Development Director Fischer noted the Planning Commission held considerable 
discussion concerning the safety, mechanism concerns for neighbors, energy savings and inspections. 
The Planning Commission did recommend the changes and if the City Council approved of the 
changes a Public Hearing would be set. City Administrator Harrenstein requested clarification on if 
those in higher density R-3 or R-4 Zoning District would have the option. City Attorney Kennedy 
noted the Planning Commission did not specifically discuss higher density areas. Community 
Development Director Fischer commented that single family homes also exist in R-3 and R-4 Zoning 
Districts. Mayor Dehen commented there may be concerns when the pool is used by multiple families 
concerning who would be responsible for ensuring the cover was closed. Brian Sowers appeared 
before Council and reported the ASTM pool covers are designed for residential application and not 
commercial application which would be possible in an R-3 or R-4. He stated the pool covers have 
been found to be better safety mechanisms than fences. Attorney Kennedy suggested including in the 
code a defined square footage as a maximum area that can be covered by an ASTM pool cover. 
Council Member Freyberg expressed concerns about going from a permanent defined structure to 
relying on residents to remember to close their pool covers. Council Member Norland advocated 
requiring both. Mr. Sowers noted the pool cover is more expensive than a fence and since 2015 most 
pool deaths occurred in fenced pools, not pools with covers. Mayor Dehen requested staff review 
language concerning residential and commercial properties. City Administrator Harrenstein stated 
staff would draft code differentiating between commercial and non-commercial classification and 
submit to Council before setting a public hearing. 

Consider Short-Term Rental Ordinance and Accepting the Planning Commission's 
Recommendations. 

Community Development Director Fischer reported the Planning Commission did not make a 
recommendation on the proposed Ordinance. He stated City staff brought the Ordinance forward after 
discovering several Airbnb's in North Mankato. Currently, City Code does not have language to 
manage short-term rental's and the City would like to recognize and inspect the rentals. At the 
Planning Commission concerns were discussed about the proposed use of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP), the use of a CUP would require that neighbors are made aware of the properties use. 
Community Development Director Fischer stated a consensus was not reached concerning the 
proposed use of the CUP, with some advocating for a separate license and discussion on how this 
would impact neighborhoods with rental density limits. Discussion was also held about owner 
involvement with the Airbnb's including absentee owners. The Planning Commission requested staff 
provide additional information. Mayor Dehen requested clarification on how other communities 
manage Airbnb's. Community Development Director Fischer stated there is a wide variety of ways 
including a permit with no restrictions, a permit with restrictions, and no permits. He stated staff did 
reach out to owners ofN01th Mankato Airbnb's and received one comment which Council can review. 
City Attorney Kennedy stated some of the Planning Commission members were concerned about the 
cost for the CUP which is $400.00. There was confusion ifthe Airbnb's would be counted as a rental 



COUNCIL MINUTES July 16, 2018 4 

with concerns about the rental density cap. City Administrator Harrenstein stated the Planning 
Commission and staff will continue to work on the project. Council Member Norland noted there were 
still many questions. City Administrator Harrenstein stated a CUP would guarantee neighbors would 
automatically be notified. Attorney Kennedy requested clarification on the frequency of inspections. 
Community Development Director Fischer indicated a process has been implemented and the Fire 
Department volunteers are systematically completing inspections, but there is a learning curve as they 
are finding many problems requiring coordination with the owners and inspections department to 
ensure everything is brought to code. 

Review Draft of Commerce Drive Redevelopment Plan Chapter VII. 
Bolton & Menk Engineer Matt Lassonde appeared before Council and reviewed the draft of 

Commerce Drive Redevelopment Plan Chapter VII and the survey results. The design chapter 
included a review of the buildings, with participants noting a lack of cohesive designs and an auto 
oriented development. Potential improvements to building design was discussed possibly using a 
Redevelopment Deferred Loan Program similar to what was utilized during the Belgrade A venue 
Master Plan process. Mr. Lassonde also reviewed the streetscape which was considered congested 
with narrow sidewalks and lack of amenities including benches or trees. Proposed possible 
improvements included branding with banners or wayfinding, street beautification including planters, 
trees and public art, enhanced infrastructure such as wider sidewalks and possibly a mid-block crossing 
and public gathering space such as seating areas. Mr. Lassonde reviewed the survey results with 650 
respondents with many respondants interested in additional restaurants, retail variety, grocery stores 
and enhanced safety and beautification. He indicated the next steps in the process would include 
providing a long term vision for redevelopment of the area and bringing specific options for specific 
properties, reaching out to stakeholders and continued work on the design. City Administrator 
Harrenstein noted the engineering team would present the final appendices in September and begin 
open houses in October. Discussion was held concerning the need for finalized design guidelines for 
the scheduled federally funded 2020 resurface. City Engineer Sarff reviewed the information that will 
need to be ready by early January including a discussion on pedestrian enhancements which would 
include a multi-use trail and a mid-block crossing. Additional discussion was held concerning 
realigning access points to maintain accessibility while improving safety. 

Solar Garden Subscription Agreement 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to approve the 

Solar Garden Subscription Agreement. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Whitlock, and 
Dehen aye; Freyberg nay. Motion carried. 

Open Forum 
Barb Church. 102 Wheeler A venue, appeared before Council and thanked the Police and Public 

Works Departments for the assistance following a Storm Water Main collapse. She thanked staff and 
Council for listening to the meter read survey results commenting older technology prices often do not 
increase. Ms. Church stated if the residents pay for the meters they should own the meter, not the City. 

Stefanie Jaguette. 509 Wheeler Avenue. appeared before Council and stated she believed the 
City should have done a better job of informing residents about the sewer that was discharged into 
Spring Lake Park after the sewer main collapsed. 



COUNCIL MINUTES July 2, 2018 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 
None. 

Mayor and Council Comments 

5 

Council Member Whitlock commented the Blues on Belgrade will be on July 28, 2018. 

Council Member Steiner stated the public should be informed. 

City Administrator Harrenstein stated the City has not received notice from the MPCA that the 
water at Spring Lake Pond is harmful to residents. The City did post notification around Spring Lake 
Pond immediately following the incident as a precaution. He stated the City provided a press release 
to all media outlets and informed citizens that were affected by backup to bring everything out to the 
curb for curbside pickup. City Administrator Harrenstein noted City crews responded quickly to the 
incident to minimize damage to resident homes. While it was a large release it is definitely not the 
only release of sewage into the river in 2018, with 80 discharges this year around the State of 
Minnesota. 

Mayor Dehen stated when the sinkhole was discovered there was discussion about requesting 
residents to reduce water usage, and it was determined that if consumption was decreased the 
concentration of effluent would increase. While 4.6 million is a large volume the concentration of 
effluent was kept low. Mayor Dehen stated staff salvaged most of lower North, unfortunately 
approximately 25 homes experienced backup, but staff did an admirable job preventing additional 
property damage. Staff contained the issue within 24 to 48 hours. He commented that considering 
what happened it was as good of a result as the City could have hoped for considering the age of the 
infrastructure. City staff did a great job. 

Mayor Dehen commented that River Ramble will be October 7, 2018. 

City Administrator Harrenstein welcomed the new Public Works Director Nate Host who 
began his duties on July 16, 2018. 

There being no further business, on a motion by Council Member Norland, seconded by 
Council Member Steiner, the meeting was adjourned at 8:58 p.m. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

CERT/FICA TE OF RECOGNITION 

WHEREAS, Victor Paradis will be honored on July 29th by friends and relatives 
on the occasion of his 1 oath birthday; and 

WHEREAS, he married Lucille on November 4, 1946, and this marriage was 
blessed with children, grandchildren and great-grandchildren; and 

WHEREAS, Victor served in the Navy during World War II and was present during 
the attack on Pearl Harbor on December 7, 1941; and 

WHEREAS, he served as a mechanic on the U.S.S. Northampton when it was 
struck by a Japanese torpedo and during the fiery aftermath helped launch life rafts 
before leaving the ship; and 

WHEREAS, Victor continued to serve in the Navy through December of 1945; 
and 

WHEREAS, during a long and productive lifetime, he has demonstrated in 
countless ways his dedication to his country and his community; and 

WHEREAS, he has lived during the most eventful century of this world's history, 
and in his way has been a force for good and a stabilizing influence on those around 
him. 

NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City 
of North Mankato, I do hereby deem it an honor and pleasure to extend this Certificate 
of Recognition to Victor Paradis on the occasion of his 1 oath birthday, with sincere 
congratulations and best wishes for many more happy, productive years in the future. 

Dated this 29th day of July 2018. 
,1\ 

venue, P.O. Box 2055 • North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 • Telephone 507-625-4141 Q 
An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-eonsumer waste 

PAM'EDwtTH 

SOY INK 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS 

FOR THE SPRING LAKE PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, 
Minnesota, will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning at 7 :00 p.m., on 
Monday, August 6, 2018, to be held at the No1th Mankato City Hall, 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North 
Mankato, Minnesota, on the proposal that the City abate property taxes levied by the City on the 
following property identified as tax parcel identification numbers (the "Property"): 

18.766.0010 18.413.0010 18.557.0960 18.557.2870 
18.557.1090 18.542.0060 18.413.0090 18.557.0440 
18.872.0010 18.812.0030 18.557.1070 18.557.2520 
18.557.2470 18.542.0040 18.557.0140 18.708.0010 
18.557.0480 18.798.0020 18.413.0140 18.413.0050 
18.557.0490 18.798.0140 18.557.0240 18.557.0500 
18.542.0070 18. 798.0150 18.799.0010 18.799.0050 
18.557.0950 18.557.0740 18.413.0080 18.542.0100 
18.001.0200 18.557.2750 18.557.2630 18.551.0040 
18. 798.0080 18.557.0550 18.557.0840 18.799.0030 
18.798.0090 18.620.0030 18.812.0045 18.564.0030 
18.425.0040 18.557.0360 18.798.0160 18.425.0060 
18.557.0880 18.413.0180 18.413.0070 18.812.0010 
18.557.0920 18.557.0395 18.798.0100 18.557.0900 
18.557.2680 18.542.0050 18.557.1040 18.557.2700 
18.557.2610 18.557.1020 18.812.0040 18.425.0110 
18.001.0400 18.557.1050 18.775.0010 18.557.0400 
18. 799.0080 18.873.0030 18.247.0020 18.557.2330 
18.871.0030 18.557.2370 18.551.0050 18.557.0610 
18.557.0450 18.557.2640 18.557.1150 18.557.0620 
18.871.0040 18.872.0030 18.557.2580 18.557.0530 
18.557.0770 18.557.1110 18.557.0420 18.557.2510 
18.557.2980 18.424.0040 18.873.0020 18.871.0020 
18.557.0850 18.557.0220 18.557.1000 18.564.0025 
18.557.0690 18.557.0810 18 .620 .0020 18.425.0010 
18.413.0120 18.708.0030 18.557.1030 18.557.0700 
18.684.0030 18.557.0990 18.798.0130 18.425.0120 
18.798.0040 18.872.0070 18.424.0080 18.557.0520 

A-1 

!0902727v2 



18.557.0580 18.798.0110 18.542.0030 18.557.2450 
18.799.0040 18.798.0120 18.557.0910 18.342.0020 
18.424.0070 18.542.0120 18.557.2600 18.564.0015 
18.557.0710 18.557.0860 18.557 .2490 18.413.0190 
18.413.0020 18.557.0930 18.557.2560 18.557.0760 
18.557.0510 18.557.0750 18.799.0070 18.551.0020 
18.557.0130 18.557.2420 18.425.0080 18.456.0010 
18.413.0150 18.592.0040 18.557.2350 18.557.2770 
18.413.0100 18.557.2690 18.557.2400 18.557.2780 
18.557.2670 18.557.0980 18.557.1120 18.557.0800 
18.557.0340 18. 798.0050 18.557.1130 18.812.0020 
18.542.0090 18.798.0060 18.557.0070 18.557.0250 
18.557.2760 18.542.0110 18.542.0010 18.557.0600 
18.557 .2480 18.551.0030 18.708.0050 18.557.0460 
18.872.0080 18.620.0040 18.557.2540 18.557.0470 
18.557.0590 18.557.0890 18.708.0020 18.413.0160 
18.557.0720 18.542.0130 18.798.0170 18.413.0040 
18.425.0100 18.557.0410 18.798.0180 18.592.0080 
18.424.0050 18.557.0123 18.798.0190 18.592.0070 
18.425.0020 18.557.0230 18.592.0010 18.557.0540 
18.425.0090 18.592.0030 18.557.0370 18.424.0030 
18.557.2500 18.684.0020 18.557.0680 18.424.0020 
18.708.0051 18.872.0040 18.557.2740 18.424.0010 
18.478.0050 18.557.2390 18.342.0010 18.873.0010 
18.871.0010 18.557.2590 18.001.0075 18.557.2730 
18.592.0050 18.557.2340 18.872.0050 18.542.0080 
18.424.0060 18.798.0030 18.557.2710 18.413.0130 
18.557.0790 18.001.0100 18.592.0020 18.557.2430 
18.557.2380 18.413.0060 18.551.0010 18.557.2650 
18.001.0500 18.557.2410 18.557.0560 18.557.0390 
18.542.0150 18.557.0870 18.557.0940 18.557.0430 
18.542.0160 18.872.0060 18.684.0010 18.557.0670 
18.557.0380 18.798.0070 18.413.0030 18.557.2460 
18.557.1140 18.592.0060 18.557.2530 18.425 .0070 
18.557.1160 18.557.2660 18.557.2570 18.557. l 010 
18.873.0040 18.872.0020 18.557.0820 18.557.2720 
18.557.2440 18.799.0020 18.542.0140 18.542.0020 
18.557.0630 18. 708.0052 18.557.0970 18.557.1080 
18.413.0170 18.708.0053 18.425.0050 18.557.0780 
18. 799.0060 18.557.2550 18.557.0110 18.557.0570 
18.001.0300 18.557.0350 18.798.0010 18.620.0010 

A-2 

J0902727v2 



18.557.0830 18.612.0260 18.412.0020 18.423.0400 
18.873.0050 18.531.0170 18.794.0010 18.453.0010 
18.425.0030 18.531.0180 18.703.0100 18.423.0340 
18.557.2620 18.423.0480 18.880.0010 18.423.0350 
18.001.0060 18.794.0020 18.012.1700 18.012.2300 
18.531.0100 18.703.0030 18.422.0110 18.412.0010 
18.422.0050 18.423.0630 18.594.0030 18.557.1960 
18.531.0090 18.557.1310 18.423.0280 18.552.0050 
18.531.0080 18.612.0250 18.557.2250 18.552.0060 
18.531.0070 18.048.0010 18.557.1860 18.612.0200 
18.612.0020 18.557.1320 18.531.0210 18.531.0010 
18.831.0030 18.612.0050 18.612.0110 18.012.1900 
18.412.0060 18.880.0020 18.423.0540 18.531.0230 
18.612.0120 18.831.0020 18.552.0070 18.423.0510 
18.612.0280 18.612.0160 18.557.1250 18.557.0020 
18.531.0110 18.612.0150 18.012.1800 18.703.0040 
18.423.0650 18.612.0140 18.423.0330 18.703.0050 
18.557.2320 18.423.0660 18.423.0270 18.557.1940 
18.880.0140 18.612.0030 18.552.0030 18.557.1950 
18 .423 .0260 18.531.0040 18.552.0010 18.612.0040 
18.612.0060 18.531.0050 18.531.0020 18.423.0580 
18.594.0020 18.531.0060 18.557.1200 18.557.1240 
18.557.2100 18.423.0590 18.412.0040 18.880.0120 
18.453.0040 18.552.0090 18.412.0050 18.880.0100 
18.42'3 .0450 18.557.2120 18.612.0270 18.423.0310 
18.423.0440 18.612.0090 18.703.0010 18.557.2090 
18.557.2190 18.531.0030 18.594.0040 18.557.2180 
18.557.1970 18. 703.0090 18.423.0320 18.557.2110 
18.557.1190 18.703.0080 18.557 .2070 18.423.0390 
18.423.0560 18.557.1230 18.552.0100 18.012.2000 
18.423.0250 18.703.0070 18.880.0150 18.423.0290 
18.831.0010 18.423.0470 18.557.0030 18.423.0300 
18.422.0040 18.557.1290 18.012.2200 18.423 .0420 
18.423.0380 18.557.1300 18.612.0195 18.831.0040 
18.531.0240 18.612.0190 18.557.1220 18.012.1300 
18.531.0220 18.423.0520 18.557.1170 18.423.0570 
18.423.0550 18.423.0530 18.557.1180 18.531.0200 
18.412.0030 18.423.0360 18.557.2260 18.531.0190 
18.423.0500 18.423.0370 18.422.0120 18.557.2010 
18.612.0170 18.612.0010 18.422.0080 18.612.0330 
18.423.0410 18.531.0160 18.422.0090 18.557.2130 

A-3 

10902727v2 



18.703.0060 18.552.0020 18.557.1880 
18.423.0240 18.557.2240 
18.594.0010 18.557.2040 
18.557.1270 18.557.2080 
18.423.0460 18.557.2050 
18.423.0670 18.531.0130 
18.422.0060 18.422.0100 
18.880.0040 18.453.0020 
18.557.1210 18.423.0430 
18.531.0140 18.557.1260 
18.531.0150 18.453.0030 
18.012.1600 18.557.2270 
18.557.2140 18.557.2230 
18.557.2315 18.557.1890 
18.557.2160 18.612.0100 
18.557.2030 18.612.0320 
18.880.0030 18.612.0310 
18.612.0080 18.423.0600 
18.557.1980 18.422.0130 
18.557.1990 18.422.0140 
18.557.1280 18.422.0150 
18.557.2200 18.423.0680 
18.557.1920 18.612.0180 
18.557.1930 18.612.0300 
18.422.0020 18.612.0290 
18.612.0220 18.552.0080 
18.612.0230 18.423.0690 
18.612.0240 18.880.0110 
18.012.1500 18.612.0070 
18.880.0090 18.703.0020 
18.880.0070 18.423.0620 
18.612.0130 18.423.0610 
18.880.0060 18.552.0040 
18.880.0050 18.557.2220 
18.453.0050 18.012.2100 
18.012.1400 18.422.0030 
18.423.0490 18.422.0070 
18.557.2060 18.557.1870 
18.557.2280 18.557.2210 
18.557.2290 18.557.2020 
18.557.2300 18.880.0130 

A-4 

10902727v2 



The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated by the City on the Property for up to a 
15 year period is estimated to be not more than $4,200,000. The City Council will consider the 
property tax abatement to finance improvements to Spring Lake Park located at 641 Webster 
Avenue in the City. Spring Lake Park contains the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility which is 
owned by the City and managed by the Mankato Family YMCA, a 50l(c)(3) non-profit 
organization. The public hearing is also being held pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal 
Revenue Code (the "Code") because the proposed bonds will be issued as "qualified 501(c)(3) 
bonds" under the Code. 

The City proposes to issue General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds in the amount not to 
exceed $4,200,000 to finance the Spring Lake Park improvements project. 

All interested persons may appear at the August 6, 2018 public hearing and present their 
views orally or in writing. 

A-5 

10902727v2 



Public Hearing 11 lflfll)AVIT OF PUBLICATION 
.July 18, 2018 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX AUATE)IENTS 

FOR THE SPRING LAKE PARK IillPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
NOTICE IS HEH EBY GJVEN that lhc City Council of the City of Nonh Mankaw, Minnesota, will hold 

: a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning al 7:00 p.m., on ?11onday, August 6. 2018, to be held 

1

1 at the. ".'orth :\1ankato City Ha!!, 1001 Belgrade Avenue. North Mankato, ~1innesota, on the proposal that 
the City abate property taxes levied b:y the City on the fol lowing: property identified as tax parcel 

I 
idenufication numbers (the "Property"): 

18.766.0010 18.41:1.0050 18.557.2390 }3.5.'i7.0390 18.423.0520 18.70:).0060 
18.557.1090 18.557.0500 18.557.2590 18.557.0430 18.423.0530 18.423.0240 
18.372.0010 18.799.0050 18.557.2340 18 .. ?57.0670 18.42:l.0360 18.594.0010 
18.5572470 18.542.0100 18.198.0030 18.557.2460 18.423.0:370 18.557.1270 
18.55'7.0480 18.551.0040 18.001.0100 18.425.0070 18.612.0010 18.423.0460 
18.557.0400 13.799.0030 18.413.0060 13.5.17.1010 18.531.0160 18.423.0670 
18.542.0070 18.564.0030 18.557.2410 18.557.2720 18.412.0020 18.422.0060 
18.557.0950 18.425.0060 18.557.0870 18.542.0020 18.794.0010 18.880.0040 
18.001.0200 18.812.0010 18.872.0060 13.557.1030 18.703.0100 18.557.1210 
18.798.0080 18.557.0900 18.798.0070 13.557.0780 13.380.0010 18.531.0140 
18.798.0090 18.557.2700 18 .. )92.0060 13.557.0570 13.012.1700 18 .. ):ll.OliiO 
18.425.0040 18.425.0llO 18.557.2660 18.620.0010 13.422.0110 18.012.1600 
18.5i"17.0880 18.557.0400 18.872.0020 18.557.0830 18.594.0030 18.557.2140 
18.557.0920 18.557.2:l30 18.799.0020 18.873.0050 18.423.0280 18.557.2;!15 
lB.507.2680 18.557.0610 18.708.0052 13.425.0030 18.557.2250 13.557.2100 
18.557.2610 18.557.0620 18.708.005:l 13 .. 'i57.2620 18.557.1860 18.557.2030 
18.001.0400 18.557.0530 18.557.2550 18.001.0060 18.531.0210 18.880.0030 
18.799.0080 18.557.2510 18.557.0350 18.531.0100 18.612.0110 18.612.0080 
13.371.00:lO 18.871.0020 18.542.00:lO 18.422.0050 18.423.0540 18.557.1930 
!8.:F17,0450 18.564.0025 18 .. 'i57.09JO 18.531.0090 18.552.0070 18.557.1990 
18.871.0040 18.425.0010 18 .. )57.2600 18.531.0080 13.557.1250 18.557.1280 
18.557.0770 18.557.0700 18.5.57.2490 18.531.0070 13.012.1800 18.557.2200 
.18.557.2980 18.42.'i.0120 18.557.2560 18.612.0020 18.423.0330 18..)57.1920 
18.557.0850 18.557.0520 18.799.0070 18.831.0030 18.423.0270 18.557.1930 
18.557.0690 18.557.0580 18.425.0080 18.412.0060 18.552.0030 18.422.0020 
18.413.0120 18.799.0040 18.557.2350 13.612.0120 13.552.0010 18.612.0220 
18.684.0030 18.424.0070 18.557.2400 18.612.0280 18.531.0020 18.612.0230 
18.798.0040 liL557.0710 18.557.1120 18.531.0110 18 .. "l.'i7.1200 18.612.0240 
18.4Ja.OOIO 18.4l:t0020 18.557.lUO 18.423.0650 18.412.0040 18.012.1500 
18.542.0060 18.557.0510 18.557.0070 18.557.2320 18.412.0050 18.880.0090 
18.312.0030 18.557.01:'!0 18 .. 542.0010 !3.880.0140 18.612.0270 18.880.0070 
JB.542.0040 18.413.0150 18.708.0050 18.423.0260 13.703.0010 Hl612.0130 
18.798.0020 18.413.0100 18.557.2540 18.612.0060 18.594.0040 18.830.0060 
18.798.0140 18 .. 'i57.2670 13.708.0020 13.594.0020 13.423.0320 13.880.0050 
18.798.0150 18.557.0;'!40 18.798.0170 18.557.2100 18.557.2070 18.45:l.0050 
18.557.D'i40 18.542.0090 18.7U8.0130 18.453.0040 18.552.0100 18.012.1400 
18.5:)7.2750 18.557.2760 18.798.0190 18.423.0450 18.880.0150 18.423.0490 
13.557.0550 1S.5.'i7.2480 18.592.0010 18.423.0440 18.557.0030 18..">57.2060 
18.620.0030 13.872.0080 18.557.03i0 18 .. 557.2190 18.012.2200 18.557.2280 
18.557.0:160 l8 .. 157.0:i90 13.557.0680 18.557.1970 18.612.0195 18.557.2290 
18.4l:l.0180 13.557.0"720 18.557.2740 18.557.ll90 18.557.1220 13.557.2300 
18 .. 557.0395 13.425.0100 18.342.0010 18.423.0560 18.557.1170 18.552.0020 
18 . .542.0050 18.424.0050 18.001.0075 18.423.0250 18 . .557.1130 18.557.2240 
J8 .. 'i57.1020 18.425.0020 18.872.00i"10 18.8'.ll.0010 18.557.2260 13.5.'i7.2040 
18.557.1050 18.425.00()0 18.557.2710 18.422.0040 18.422.0120 18.557.2080 
18.873.0030 18.557.2i">00 18.592.0020 !8.42:l.0380 13.422.0080 18.5.?7.2050 
18.5.'i7.2370 18.708.0051 18.551.0010 18.53L021JO 18.422.0090 18.531.0l:lO 
18.557.2640 18.473.0050 18.557.0560 18.5:lL0220 18.423.0400 18.422.0100 
18.872.00:m 18.871.0010 18..'i.'i7.0940 Hl.42:~.0550 18.45:1.0010 18.45:l.0020 
18.557.1110 18.592.0050 18.684.0010 18.412.0030 18.423.0340 18.423.0430 
18.424.0040 18.424.0060 18.413.0030 18.42:'1.0:iOO 18.423.0350 18.5:i7.1260 
18 .. 557.0220 18.557.0790 18 .. 'i.?7.25'.lO 18.612.0170 18.012.2300 18.4:i3.00:l0 
18.5:)7.0810 18.557.:?.:lSO 18.557.2570 18.423.0410 W.412.0010 18.557.2270 
18.708.0030 13.001.0500 J8.ii57.0320 18.612.0260 18.5.?7.l!JliO 18 .. 557.2230 
18.5.57.0990 18.542.0150 18.542.0140 18.5:11.0170 18.f1.?2.00ii0 18.S57.1890 
18.872.0070 18.542.0l(jO 18.5.57.0970 18.531.0130 18.5.12.0060 18.612.0100 
18 .. 557.0960 Hl.557.03~l0 18.425.0050 18.423.0480 18.612.0200 18.f\12.0320 
18.413.0090 18.557.1140 18 .. 'i57.0ll0 18.794.0020 18.531.0010 18.612.0310 
18.5;)7.1070 18.557.1160 18.798.0010 18.703.0030 18.012.HlOO 18.42:l.0600 
18.557.0140 1S.873.0040 13.557.2150 1s.12:i.ori30 18.5:l1.02:io 1s.422.ol30 
18.4J:l.0140 I8.5.'i7.2440 18.342.0020 18.557.1310 18.423.0510 18.422.0140 
18.557.0240 13.557.0630 HLi64.0015 18.812.0250 18.55./.0020 18..122.0150 
18.799.0010 J8.4l:l.0170 18.4l:l.0190 18.048.0010 18.703.0040 18.423.01)80 
18.413.0080 18.799.00(iO J8.557.07f,O 18.557.1320 18.703.0050 18.612.0180 
18.557.2630 18.001.0300 18..?51.0020 18.612.0050 18.557.1940 18.612.0300 
13.557.0340 18.793.0110 18.456.0010 13.880.0020 13.557.1950 18.612.0290 
13.812.0045 18.798.0120 18.557.2770 13.831.0020 13.612.0040 18.552.0080 
13.793.0160 18.542.0120 18.557.2780 18.612.0160 18.423.0530 13.42.1.0690 
18.413.0070 18.557.081l0 13.557.0800 18.lll2.0150 18.557.1240 18.880.0110 
18.793.0100 18.557.09:lO 18.312.0020 18.612.0140 18.880.0120 18.612.0070 
18.557.1040 18.557.0750 18.557.02.'lO J8.423.0(J60 18.sao.0100 18.703.0020 
18.812.0040 IS.557.2420 18.557.0600 18.6.12.0030 18.42:l.0310 18.42:l.Otl20 
18.775.0010 18.5fl2.0040 18.557.0460 18.5:ll.0040 18.557.2090 Hl.42:~_0610 
18.247.0020 18 .. 557.2690 18.557.0470 18.531.0050 18.557.2180 18.552.0040 
18.5.51.0050 )8.557.0980 18.413.0160 18.531.0060 18.557.2110 18.557.2220 
18 .. 557.1 J.50 13.798.0050 18.413.00'10 18.423.0590 13.42:l.0390 lll.012.2100 
18 . .5:57.2580 18.798.0060 18.592.0080 J8 .. 'i52.0090 18.012.2000 18.422.0030 
18.557.0420 JB.542.0110 18.592.0070 18 .. )57.2120 18.423.0290 18.422.0070 
13.873.0020 18.551.0030 18.557.0540 J8.ll12.0090 18.423,0300 J8..'i57.1870 
]8.557.1000 18.020.0040 18..124.0030 18.5;)1.0030 18.423.0420 l8.f>i"i7.22l0 
13.620.0020 18 .. 557.08HO 13.424.0020 18.703.0090 13.8:ll.0040 18.557.2020 
18.557.1030 13.542.0130 13.424.0010 18.703.0080 13.012.1300 18.380.0130 
18.798.0l:~o 18.557.0410 18.873.0010 18.557.1230 18.423.0570 13.557.1880 
18.424.0080 18.557.012:1 18 .. 557.2730 18.703.0070 J8.5:H.0200 
13.557.2870 18.557.02:lO 18.542.0080 18.423.0470 13.5:H.Ol90 
13.557.0440 18.592.0030 18.413.0l:lO 13.5i"17.12DO 18.557.2010 
13.557.2520 13.684.0020 18.557.24:;0 18.5.17.1300 18.612.0330 
18.708.0010 18.872.0040 18.,)57.2650 18.612.0190 18.557.2130 

I The total amount of the taows propos('d to be ab;itcd by the City on the Property for up to a 15 year 
period is estimated to be 11ot more tlnin .$4,200,000. The City Conncil will consider thC' propcrtv tax 
abatement to financ<~ improvements to Spring Lake Park loc;itcd at 641 Webster Avenue in Uu~- Citv 
Spring Lake Park co:itains th<' S11ring Lake Park Swim Facilit.~' which is ownC'd by the City and m;\nagcd 
hy the ~lankato f'<1mily Y:\IC:\, a i'>Ol(cJ(:.;) noll·proflt orgnnil.llfton. The publtc hearing i.'l nl.~o !wing h('ld 

tlinnesota, 
tine Earth 

SS. 

, being du.ly sworn, on oath states as follows: 
.iblisher of The Free Press, or the publisher's 
1ent. I have personal knowledge of t.he facts 
Vfidavd, which is made pursuant to Nlinnesota 
A.07. 
a,per has complied with all of the . require
:titute a qualified newspaper under Minnesota 
ig those requirements found in Minnesota 
A.02. 
of the montli and the year and day of the 
ihich the public notice attached/copied below 
J, in the newspaper are as follows: 
: notice which is 
: cut from the columns of said newspaper, and 
:md published once each week, for suc-
;; it was first published on Thursday , 
y of Jul , 201§__, and was thereaf-
nd published on every Thursday to and 
~12.'!!~<!.~---------• the 1.~----- day of 
---~ 201§__; and printed below is a copy 
:ase alphabet from A to z .. both inclusive, which 
cnowledged as being the size and kind of type 
om position and publication of the notice: 

a bcdefghij kln1 nopqrst uvwxyz 

her's lowest classified rate paid by commer
. comparable space, as determined pursuant to 
as foUows:_~$.,,6"-7"". 7-"3 ___ _ 
to Minnesota Statutes §580.033 relating to 
Jn of mortgage foreclosure notice: The newspa
office is located in Blue Earth County. The 

:omplies with the conditions described in 
d. 1, clffuse (1) or (2). If the newspaper's known 
e is located in a county adjoin·i.ng the county 
.ortgaged premises or some part of the mort
>es described in the notice are located, a siib
ion of the newspaper's circulation is in the lat-

e Jameson, Publisher 

nd sworn to before me on this 

-~----' 20~1~8 __ . 

.ic 

19 day 

pursuant to Section J47(f) of the Imcrna I Revenue Code <the '"Code") because the proposed bonds w1 l I be . _ ......... ,. AAAAAAJ\1\.11,/\A I 
issued as 'qualified .50J(c)(3) bonds· \l!Hkr the Code. NVV\JVVVVVvvvvv "" - -_- ~ -_-. ·-

The City proposes to issue General Obligation Tax .-\bittcment Bonds in the <1mnu11t not to exceed: ~ SHARON L TOLAND 
$4,200,000 to finance the Spnng Lake Park improvements projccc . ·\'!. • 

·:\11 in_tcrc~ted pe1·o;ons may appear at the August ll, 2018 public hearing and present their vtew$ oral .. ly t;;1 N t p b\·c·M·innesota 
or Hl wntrng. ~!" 0 ary u t 

-- -.. ---···-'"· - --·-·-- ~ ~;·""~"":/f; M Commission Expires Jan 31, 2021 Ii -.!'..... y 



NM City of North Mankato, MN 

(.ilY Of NOR'n1 MANK.1,\'Cl 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type 

Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK 

00416 

00008 

00009 
00012 

00030 
02827 

00083 
00117 

00137 

00153 
02317 

00179 
00188 

0019S 
02637 

00232 

027S7 
00255 

00270 
00274 

02749 

0030S 
00314 

00315 

00322 
0227S 

00344 
00348 
02843 
00074 

00381 

00386 
00404 

00409 
00432 

00449 
00447 
00465 
00473 
00479 
00499 

OOS03 
00511 

00528 

02841 
00873 

OOS9S 
02844 
00637 
00639 

02760 
00724 

0283S 
00767 
00797 

00800 

**Void** 

1st LINE/LE EWES VENTURES LLC 
A+ SYSTEMS GROUP 

A-1 KEY CITY LOCKSMITHS, INC 

ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP 
AHLMAN'$ 

AMERIPUMPS 
ANDERSON-CRANE RUBBER CO. INC. 

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC. 

BENCO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

BLUE EARTH COUNTY 

BOEHLKE, LISA 
BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 

BRANDT LAW OFFICE, P.A. 

BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC 
C & H SPORT SURFACES, !NC. 

CEMSTONE CONCRETE MATERIALS, LLC 

CINTAS 

CITY OF MANKATO 

CMI, INC. 

COALITION OF GREATER MINNESOTA CITIES 
COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES LLC 

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

CURTIS 1000, INC. - MIDWEST 

CUSHMAN MOTOR CO., !NC 

DALCO 

OEM-CON MATERIALS & RECOVERY 

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER 

DIRT MERCHANT, !NC. 

DRILL, DENISE 

EARL F. ANDERSEN INC. 

ELECTRICAL & COMMUNICATION SPECIALISTS 

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE, INC 

FASTENAL COMPANY 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #1657 

FLEETPRIDE 

FREE PRESS MEDIA 

FREE PRESS 

GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 

GENERATOR SYSTEM SERVICES, INC. 

GM CONTRACTING, INC. 

GRAINGER 

GREAT AMERICAN BUSINESS PRODUCTS 

GREENCARE 

HANSEN RECYCLING & TRANSFER STAT!ON 

HEALTHY PONDS 

HENRY G. MEIGS LLC 

HY-VEE, INC. 

INTOX!METERS 

JETIER CLEAN, INC. 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
KADUCE PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. 08/06/2018 

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INSURANCE TR 08/06/2018 

LESUEUR COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 08/06/2018 
LIME VALLEY ADVERTISING, INC. 

MAC TOOLS DISTRIBUTOR 

MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Claims List - Regular 
By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 8-6-18 

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

89S67 
1,142.0S 89SS8 

224.SS 89SS9 

8.00 89S60 
11,400.00 89561 

1,190.00 89562 

1,544.24 89563 

271.33 89S64 

1,431.37 89565 

31,544.96 89566 

645.00 89568 

222.00 89S69 
349.82 89S70 

31.00 89571 

36.89 89572 

1,850.00 89573 

474.00 89574 

300.61 89S7S 

12,261.61 89576 

180.00 89S77 

520.00 89578 

1,080.00 89579 

86.12 89S80 

1, 772.10 89581 

62.6S 89S82 
lOS.11 89583 

1,350.66 89584 

29.50 89S8S 
ll,927.9S 89S86 

S00.00 89S87 

3S8.8S 89S88 

933.00 89S89 

4,428.32 89590 

43.39 89592 

244.99 89593 

163.12 89594 

311.88 89596 

1,916.26 89595 

29S.06 89S97 
3,170.00 89S98 

41,910.00 89599 

222.73 89600 

31.98 89601 

332.16 89602 

102.60 89603 

487.19 89604 

10,554.07 89605 

S70.57 89606 

1,150.00 89607 

550.00 89608 

184.98 89609 

21.00 89610 

1,329.04 89611 

89S.00 89612 

100.00 89613 

SOS.97 89614 

1,399.94 89615 



00815 
00819 

00832 

00847 

00860 
02845 
00916 
00929 

00951 
00960 
00970 
01033 
02836 

01071 
02773 

01106 

01133 
01142 

01170 

01190 

01203 

02846 

01248 
02834 
01308 

02394 
01352 

01402 
01407 
01415 
01441 

02672 

02640 
01479 
01524 
01562 

00101 

00182 
00263 
02058 
02058 

02058 

02058 

02058 
00311 

00311 
02838 
00608 
00733 
00733 
00749 
00749 
00857 
00857 

02179 
00875 
00923 

00936 

00998 
01322 

01335 

01335 
01335 
01335 

01335 

01335 
01338 

MANKATO CLINIC, LTD. 

MANKATO FORD, INC. 

MANKATO TENT & AWNING CO. 

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC. 

MCFOA 

MINNCOR INDUSTRIES 

MINNESOTA CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

MINNESOTA FIRE SERVICE CERTIFICATION 801 08/06/2018 

MINNESOTA TRUCK & TRACTOR, INC 08/06/2018 

MISGEN AUTO PARTS, INC. 

MOBILE GLASS SERVICE 

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS 

NORELL, MATT 

NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT, INC. 

PATEK HOSP!TALITY CONSULTANTS, !NC. 

PETTY CASH 

POWERPLAN/RDO EQUIPMENT 

PREMIER VETERINARY CENTER- MANKATO 

RAMY TURF PRODUCTS 

REINHART FOODSERVICE LLC 

RICHARD ALAN PRODUCTIONS 

SANDERSFELD, KAYLA 

SCHMIDT SIDING & WINDOW, INC. 

SERVING ALCOHOL, INC. 

SOUTHERN MINNESOTA INSPECTION CO. 

STEVE STARRETI CONSTRUCTION LLC 

STRElCHER'S, !NC 

TIRE ASSOCIATES 

TOOL SALES COMPANY 

TOYOTA-LIFT OF MINNESOTA 

UNITED RENTALS, INC. 

USA SOFTBALL, !NC. 

VALLEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 

VINE FAITH !N ACT!ON 

WERNER ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

ZAHL EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC. 

AT&TMOB!LITY 

BOYER TRUCKS 

CLAREY'S SAFETY EQUIPMENT, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING 

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING 

DASH MEDICAL GLOVES 

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 

08/06/2018 
07/16/2018 

08/01/2018 

07/13/2018 
07/19/2018 

07/23/2018 
07/23/2018 

07/23/2018 

07/23/2018 
08/01/2018 

08/01/2018 

07/23/2018 
08/02/2018 

07/13/2018 
LAKES GAS CO #10 08/01/2018 

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC 07/19/2018 
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC 07/27/2018 

MC GOWAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC. 07/13/2018 
MC GOWAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC. 08/02/2018 

MES {MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES) 07/27/2018 

METRO SALES, INC. 08/01/2018 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDU~ 07/12/2018 

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 08/01/2018 

MTM RECOGNITION 07/30/2018 
SPRINT 07/23/2018 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 07/12/2018 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 

07/17/2018 

07/18/2018 
07/23/2018 

07/26/2018 

07/31/2018 

07/12/2018 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

125.00 89616 
2,414.89 89617 

10.00 89618 

133.39 89619 

4S.OO 89620 
1S,4S3.00 89621 

220.00 89622 

115.00 89623 

1,660.57 89625 
4S.OO 89626 

442.73 89627 

287.38 89628 

400.00 89629 

3,404.06 89630 

3,62S.00 89631 

96.52 89632 

3,132.34 89633 
272.20 89634 

682.SO 8963S 

4,014.70 89636 

1,67S.00 89637 
41S.00 89638 

1S6.S1 89639 

25.41 89640 

6,718.53 89641 

1,960.00 89642 

2,107.37 89643 

550.76 89644 

49.00 89645 

440.68 89646 

7,727.00 89647 

725.00 89648 
492.00 89649 

12,000.00 89650 

140.57 896S1 

182.SO 89652 

27.84 DFT0002258 

388.63 DFT0002306 
20.16 OFT00022S4 

209.70 DFT0002274 

58.24 DFT0002279 

29.97 DFT0002280 

32.26 DFT0002281 

1S9.S9 DFT0002282 
27.00 DFT0002302 

27.00 DFT0002303 
6S.90 DFT0002277 

1,615.14 DFT0002308 

33.00 DFT00022S6 

132.SO DFT0002304 
679.88 DFT000227S 

Sl.94 DFT0002287 

51.30 DFT0002255 

Sl.30 OFT0002309 
252.29 DFT0002286 

40.00 DFT0002305 

10.00 DFT0002247 
1,125.00 DFT0002301 

2,250.00 DFT0002299 

3S.15 DFT0002278 

79.11 DFT00022S3 
29S.5S DFT0002271 

68.76 DFT0002273 

275.10 DFT0002284 

124.88 DFT0002285 

292.13 DFT0002300 
237.74 DFT0002246 



01377 

02S41 
01470 
01470 
022S4 

oooso 
00063 
00105 

00142 

00174 
00216 
02706 

00310 
02294 
00334 

004S3 
00463 

00476 
00538 

02840 
00743 
00776 
02575 

00796 

00825 
00874 

00889 

00902 
00910 
00997 
01009 

01036 
010S2 

01056 
0200S 
01090 

01099 
01160 

01179 

02747 

01198 
01211 

01281 
01079 
01429 

01492 
01SS2 
02003 

02003 

02003 

02003 
01477 
01477 
01477 
01SS7 

TELRITE CORPORATION 

UNIVERSAL MEDIA CORP 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

ALBRIGHT LAWNS 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 

AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 

AUTO VALUE MANKATO 

BETHANY LUTHERAN COLLEGE 

BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

C & S SUPPLY CO, !NC. 

CORE & MAIN LP 

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT, !NC 

D & K POWDER COATING 

DEHEN, MARK 

FREYBERG PETROLEUM SALES, INC. 

G & L AUTO SUPPLY, LLC 

GIEFER, DANIEL 

HAWKINS, !NC. 

HOST, NATHAN 

LARKSTUR ENGINEERING & SUPPLY, INC. 

LLOYD LUMBER CO. 

LOCHER BROS, INC. 

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC. 

MANKATO MOTOR COMPANY 

MENARDS-MANKATO 

MIDWEST TAPE/HOOPLA 

MINNESOTA IRON & METAL CO 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, !NC. 

MTI DISTRIBUTING CO 

NAPA AUTO PARTS - MANKATO 

NICOLLET COUNTY RECORDER/ABSTRACTER 
NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL 

07/16/2018 
07 /17 /2018 

07/12/2018 
07/13/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
NORTH MANKATO FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIA 08/08/2018 

PANTHEON COMPUTERS 08/08/2018 

PARAGON PRINTING, MAILING &SPECIALTIES 08/08/2018 

PET EXPO DISTRIBUTORS 

QUALITY OVERHEAD DOOR CO, INC 

RED FEATHER PAPER CO. 

RENT-N-SAVE 

RETROFIT COMPANIES, !NC. 

RIVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS 

SIGN PRO 

SMC-SOUTHERN MINNESOTA CONSTRUCTION 

TURFWERKS 

WACO SCAFFOLDING & SUPPLY CO. 

WW BLACKTOPPING, INC 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

XCEL ENERGY 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 
08/08/2018 

08/08/2018 

07/13/2018 

07/18/2018 
08/01/2018 

08/01/2018 

07/12/2018 
07/16/2018 

07/19/2018 
07/31/2018 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

222.60 DFT0002259 

229.18 DFT0002272 

82S.21 OFT0002248 

30.04 DFT0002257 

47S.OO 1027 

66.56 1028 

65.00 1029 

314.41 1030 

10,S62.SO 1031 

72,024.00 1032 
260.28 1033 

1,394.30 1034 

100.00 1035 

lS.00 1036 

51.78 1037 

982.70 1038 

307.88 1039 

36.56 1040 

8,179.54 1041 

2,194.40 1042 

1,200.88 1043 
826.74 1044 

547.10 1045 

1,469.18 1046 

499.45 1047 

996.34 1048 

1,953.52 1049 

38.40 1050 

252.00 1051 

602.0S 10S2 

77.14 10S3 

46.00 10S4 

2,21106 lOSS 
6,907.00 1056 

8,736.59 1057 

3,290.29 1058 

62.SO 10S9 

1,270.50 1060 

947.69 1061 

2,425.00 1062 

20180 1063 

1,896.95 1064 

31.50 1065 

1,012.82 1066 

71.14 1067 

12S.00 1068 

3,16S.8S 1069 

12,914.00 DFT00022S2 
6,574.31 DFT0002268 

6,281.77 DFT0002295 

444.03 DFT0002298 

93. 79 DFT0002249 

487.99 OFT0002260 

135.85 DFT0002276 

28,843.63 DFT0002288 

430,422.09 179 



Authorization Signatures 

All Council 
The above manual and regular claims lists for 8-6-18 are approved by: 

MARK DEHEN- MAYOR 

DIANE NORLAND- COUNCIL MEMBER 

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER 

ROBERT FREYBERG- COUNCIL MEMBER 

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any city, county, 
school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance with terms prescribed by the 
donor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
MANKA TO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are approved as follows: 

Donor Restriction Amount 

Jo Robbins Audio Book Donation-Librmy $100.00 

Heintz Toyota of Mankato Music in the Park-Library $500.00 
Friends of the Deep Valley 
Libraries Su1nn1er Reading-Librarv $2,000.00 

CenterPoint Enerov First Aid Kits for Citv Vehicles-Safetv Committee $590.00 

Kathy Kierks Book Club Bags-Library $150.00 

Barbara Coon Paver-Parks $50.00 

$3,390.00 

Adopted by the City Council this 6'h day of August 2018. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



Minnesota lJepartment ot Pubt1c ~atety 

Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 222, St. Paul, MN 55101 
651 -201 -7500 Fax 651-297-5259 TIY 651-282-6555 

APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY 
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE 

llame of organization Date organized Tax exempt number 

__ B_u_s_in_e_s_s _o_n_B_e""'""'lg ...... r_a_de_ A_ss_o_c_ia_t_io_n _____ __,l ._I _ 2_0_09 ___ __.l I 27-0582897 
Address City State Zip Code 

_ _ 3_3_2_B_e~lg~r_ad_e_A_v_e ___ ____ ___.J I North Mankato I !MN J I 56003 
Name of person making application Business hone Home phone 

James Whitlock 507-469-0415 

)ate(s) of event Type of organization 
-..,,.S_e_p_t_...,...2-2-, _2_0_1 _9---------------., O Club O Charitable O Religious [X Other non-profit 

::>rganization officer's name City State Zip Code 

_ C_ l_a_yt_o_n_O_a_c_hs _ _ _ _ _____ ___.l I North Mankato 1.--IM_N _ _ _ _____,l I 56003 

Organization officer's name City State Zip Code 

_ s_a_n_d_ra_o_ a_c_h_s _ ___ _____ ___.l I North Mankato I IMN 11 56003 
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code 

__ Ja_m_e_s_W_ h_itl_o_ck ________ __.l I North Mankato 1 IMN 11 56003 

Organization officer's name City State Zip Code 

_ J_e_n_i _B_ob_h_o_lz _________ _,11 North Mankato 1 IMN 11 56003 
_ocation where permit will be used. If an outdoor area. describe. 

North Mankato City Park, Spring Lake Park, Lower North Mankato. Event: Anthony Ford 
Pond Hockey Clas sic. Three Day event, Friday 4 hrs, Saturday 8 hrs and Sunday 8 hrs. 
There will b e food concessions along with beer sales. 

f the applicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service. 

Tow Distributing. 3100 3rd Ave Mankato, MN 507-388-2931 

f the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage. 

Westbend Mutual. Westbend Wi. 800-236-5010 
Acct#A130395 

APPROVAL 
APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMrTllNG TO ALCOHOL ANO GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT 

c,~' b l{ortl. /na ll ~J-t; 
ity or County approving the license 

.200 /0P 1 
D' te Approved 

q ~~ lf 
Fee Amount 

7 ... ~'7--- Lf 
Date Fee Paid City or County E-mail Address 

City or County Phone Number 

iignature City Clerk or County Official Approved Director Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement 
:LERKS NOTICE: Submit this form to Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior to event 

>NE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL, APPLICATION ONLY. 
>LEASE PROVIDE A VALID E·MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS All TEMPORARY PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE SENT 
.. ,.,.., ""' r-•llllll I!: HA ii TUC Anni 1rATtn•1 C:lt::Mc" DV rlTVtrnl INTV Tn At:S: T&:UDnA'APVADPI trAT10Nfn'l4"TA~ MN 114; 



PARK PERMIT 
1001 Belgrade Ave 
North Mankato, MN 
56003 507-625-4141 
www.northmankato.com 

Permit#: I <{S' -201s Start time: 

Date: !l__1_J5.Jfi Stop time: 

Shelter: D Spring Lake Shelter #1 D Spring Lake Shelter #2 ~Wheeler Park Indoor Shelter 

EventName: f-/t.,:S fv(,J C,,A£_SJJb 'g[l~E;f 5{M~ 

Phone: 50 7...- 3Lf 0-0(, Cf i./ #of People: 

Use of Tents (or anything requiring staking) ')i?1 No D Yes * If Yes, Please contact Gopt1er State One Call 
*Bounce House requires waiver 800-252-1166 one week pnor to event. 

Notes: NdT'll/Al~ R~Gu.t1e1,J& STJUCES 
Alcoholic Beverages (wine & beer only) D No ~Yes * $300 refundable deposit and $30 keg permit 

Please specify: Cans Keg e;ing)iust contact City Hall) 

Audio (requires audio permit) D No '!$(' Yes *If Yes, Please fill out Audio Permit. 

Allowed 

• Personal grills 
• Keg beer provided a permit is obtained 
• Fishing/ice fishing on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake only 
• Pets in Benson Park, Bluff Park and Spring Lake Park provided they 

are on a 6' leash 
• Canoes and kayaks on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake (children 
under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and wear a life preserver) 

• Hog roasts provided they are on a hard-surfaced lot 

Prohibited 

•Vehicles are not allowed to be parked or driven on the grass for 
any reason unless permission is given from the Parks Department. 

• Pets (allowed in Benson Park, Spring Lake Park and Bluff Park only) 
• Glass containers 
• Campfires I Bonfires I Fire Rings 
• Snowmobiles, ATVs, golfing, swimming, boating and motorized 

flotation devices 
•Dunk Tanks 
• Audio equipment may not be played so loud as to interfere with 
the reasonable use of the park by others. All audio devices must 
end at 10 PM 

I, the undersigned , understand that the park shelter reservation fee is non-refundable. If prior approval is not obtained for 
the installation of additional tents or stakes and causes disruption of utility services, I agree to be held liable for any repairs 
to service lines. 

I, the undersigned, have received the Audio Permit Instructions and understand that failure to comply with the audio instructions 
may terminate the event and prevent future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

SIGNED: ~e. ~ 
Applicant 

D APPROVED D DENIED 

"~ REFER TO COUNCIL 

I Receipt# ~0014 JIL4c\3 

City Clerk 

X sook Online 

Date 

Park Police Staff Initials 



..... CITY 'J(r/~~ 

...... NORTH MANKATO 
1001 Be lgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit 2018 ------
Park Permit \<t 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Pe rmits must be approved by t he Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibil ities: 

• An onsite event coordinat or must be available by mobile during the event . 

• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event . 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patro l Officer wi ll meet with the complainant and eva luate and measure the noise 

using a decibe l reader at t he location of the complainant . 

• If the noise is found o ut of compli ance, t he Pat ro l Officer w ill contact the onsite event coordinato r, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and t he 

group w il l be disbursed. 

• Failure to comp ly wi ll affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AM PLIFIED SOUND: LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

~ DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

LJ OTHER: ____ ~ 

LOCATION / SHELTER: \i)~e.\z.( 

DATE OF EVENT: °'-\S-\ ~ 
BEGIN TIME: ~· ·00 ~ 
END TIME: ~·. co ?('{\ 

EVENT NAME: C \'<-$ Mt0 ( 0-.r CA.~ ~\U ~\\OW 

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAM E: \Occ\ \~\\'v\~.:s~ 

MOBILE NUMBER: Sa\ J 31...\ 0-~ yt_\ 

~, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

W ITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

PERMIT. 

SIGNATURE:~~ DATE: 1;!.~8" 
! PoL;C~CHIEF; ·· ..... ~ ..................... ........... r ~.~~- ......................... ~ 

~ CITY CLERK: D DENIED D APPROVED i 
i 

. D""'8(5oi("''D"''p'Qjj('E"''O"Q'~,ji}f\j("""'"""tj!I$25-:C)i)"FfE""'Q:·~·c;·i ·Li~Q'~3"""""'""""'"'"""sf AFF"iNTi".i\i s"'"""""'"'""""'"""'"'"'" 



1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit 2018 --- ---
Park Permit 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent ofthe time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 
OTHER: ____ _ 

DATE OF EVENT: W/J.8 
BEGIN TIME: (o~ 
END TIME: ) 012W t 1 'TV\J.. 

1 

LOCATION/SHELTER:jfA\± Cl± ~ ut:.CJ1-e__ l Vl VI ?o~_l,i)/\Ji3V\i~ 
EVENTNAME Ca LlL1L1=h\ b otf TO\lt~tJ ~ f ~ 
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME:~:£..\ ;\,\ ~ =1f\j; =z::= 

MOBILE NUMBER: V0'J. - :5Ko ~ \O 01\ ) 
~HE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

PERMIT. 

SIGNATUR E :~A.A•A ~l\A_,~ 
POLICE CHIEF::---e~ 
CITY CLERK: ~~::==:::::=:====----

J BOOK J POLICE _J ONLIN E $25.00 FEE 

DATE -:J-/-Oi s) 1 ~ 
J DENIED _J APPROVED 

STAFF INTIALS __ _ 



"'""CIT~~~~ 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit ______ 2018 

Park Permit 20.18 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event. 

• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the 

group will be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

ornER: AA.coltl.t;tiv 
~fc,, 

LOCATION/SHELTER:,?.\':,'? L..vr~ Or\'vv 

DATE OF EVENT: &-ti" ~<;:;;"·~ 
BEGIN TIME: JpM. 
END TIME: 10 pd\..-., 

N o l"t'1tt fl,,~ LW--tn 

EVENT NAME ~Mj V.f~ e4 
ONSITE COOR DI NA TOR: PRINT NAM ;--~'~.<t~LG~llc~~f lJlv~~· ,,,..(p~' '~l"'Af'k1~-1cv,.---

MO BILE NuMsrn ~ J - 3 f'>o- Rei s:s-
"JJ I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

(vlTH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

:l:R;;;URE: t~/ t1i&ok DATE 1-1 d--t?< 
: POLICE CHIEF: ~ "- . -::;;::::~ ,r ·.±!: I Vl 

CITY CLERI<: ______________ _ DENIED APPROVED 

v-· . 8661< C' POLICE C.i0Nl.11'JE :Pszs cio FEE ~061L\it?,<i, . STAFF INTIALS __ _ 



____ -2018 Start time: 

g._1,25/_ig Stop time 

8PM 
I 

16 plVl_, 
Permit#: 

Date: 

Location: ~ 1~~ kvv(l,~ 0Yv-V N,ocr-i. ~-±o 

# of People: \00 

Use of Tents (or anything requiring staking) D No ~Yes ' tr Yes, Please contact Gopher State One Call 
800-252-1166 one week prior to event. 

PLEASE INCLUDE A MAP OF THE AREA 

Audio (requires audio permit) 
'Ii Yes, Please fill out Audio Permit. 

!, the undersigned, have received the Audio Permit Instructions and understand that failure to comply with the audlo instructions 
may termlnate the event and prevent future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

SIGNED: ~J{),~ 
Applicant 

c APPROVED c DENIED 

c REFER TO COUNCIL 
City Clerk 

7-1~-/~ 
Date 

Date 



i.ll.Mc1TY~~~ 
ll"lliii: NOR TH MANKATO 
1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 
www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit 2018 ------
Park Permit 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment) . All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobi le during the event. 

• An applicant wi ll provide a schedu le of any music or enterta inment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinat or must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time . 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer wi ll meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise 

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If t he noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the on site event coordinator does not comply, the event w ill be immediat ely terminated, and the 

group w ill be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply w ill affect future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: ~ 
D 
D 

LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 
OTHER: ____ _ 

LOCATION/ SHELTER: .LJe1nh11r'f C..f. 

EVENTNAME: /f/~'J bieu)?t?t)({ g/l~J: f;.,./J 

DATE oF EVENT: r/11 I 1R 
7 

I I 
BEGIN TIME: p ~ 

I 
END TIME: /CJ P m 

I 

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: ~,,,.r S/!nf.<.,..:; 
I 

MOBILE NUMBER: S'D? - :JS J - ?OO 7 

~I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

W ITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

PERMIT. 

Sl~~ATU~E: _;::;:; ~2 
I POLICE CHIEF: ~.,.. .__. "5==:vc
i CITY CLERK:--------------

1Ll ··sao-1ca··r;·autE--·a ONLINE -~rs2s.oo FEE i< oo 14 ;).(,,°' ti 

DATE:__.7_1-'-/ _..,7 ,.._.U -'-J' ___ _ ... ........................ ······ F ··t · ............................................... : 
' i [J DENIED _j APPROVED 

STAFF INTIALS __ _ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION WAIVING WAITING PERIOD 
FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING LICENSE FOR 

HOLY ROSARY CHURCH 

WHEREAS, Holy Rosary Church has made application for exemption from a charitable 
gambling license to conduct a raffle on November I 1, 2018 at 525 Grant A venue within the City 
of North Mankato, Minnesota, which application was received by the City on August I, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the City waives the mandatory waiting period 
concerning the issuance of an exemption from lawful gambling license concerning the above
identified organization. 

Adopted by the City Council this 6111 day of August 20 I 8. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 

11/17 
Page 1 of 2 

organization that: 
Applications are processed in the order received. I f the application • conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and . awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a ca lendar is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 

year. application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 

your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization 
Name: Holy Rosa!}:'. Church 

Previous Gambling 
Permit Number: X-03302 -17-024 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, if any: 8373253 Number (FEIN), if any: 41-0713877 

Mailing Address: 525 Grant Avenue 

City: North Mnkato State: MN Zip: 56003 county: Nicollet 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Father Paul van de Crommert 

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-387-6501 CEO Email: jimth@hickorytech.net 
(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below) 

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

D Fraternal [2J Religious D Veterans D Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of~ of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

D A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.:?t2te.mn ,!,,!:? 

D 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 

0 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Holy Rosary School 

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 525 Grant Avenue 

Check one: 

0 City: North Mankato Zip: 56003 County: Nicollet 

0Township: Zip: County: 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): November 11 2018 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization wi ll conduct: 

0Bingo O Paddlewheels OPull-Tabs DTipboards 0Raffle 

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained 
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection 
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to 
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900. 



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
11/17 

Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 
located within city limits 

MThe application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

OThe application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days 

D 
(60 days for a 1st class city). 

The application Is denied. 

Print City Name: N'oc:rh /Yl.111\ ):~Jo 

The city or county must sign before 
submitting application to the 

Gambling Control Board. 

for a gambling premises 
located in a township 

Bhe application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

he application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 
30 days. 

Ohe application is denied. 

Print County Name: -----------------

Signature of County Personnel: 

Title: _ _____________ Date: ______ _ 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county) 
On behalf of t he township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township 
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Print Township Name: ----------------

Signature of Township Officer: ____________ _ 

Title: ------------- Date: ______ _ 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

y knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial 

Print Name: Father Paul van de Crommert 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Complete a separate application for: Mail application with: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and Z application fee (non-refundable). If the application is 

postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 
Make check payable to State of Minnesota. 

• all gambling conducted on one day. 

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are 
conducted on the same day. 

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the 
gambling activity is done: 
A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete 
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control 
Board. 

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for 
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)). 

Questions? 
Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at 
651-539-1900. 

Data privacy notice: The information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 
determine your organization's qualifications to 
be involved in lawful gambling activities in 
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to 
refuse to supply the Information; however, if 
your organization refuses to supply this 
information, the Board may not be able to 
determine your organization's qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit. 
If your organization supplies the information 
requested, the Board will be able to process the 

application. Your organization's name and 
address will be public information when received 
by the Board. All other information provided will 
be private data about your organization until the 
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues 
the permit, all Information provided will become 
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all 
information provided remains private, with the 
exception of your organization's name and 
address which will remain public. Private data 
about your organization are available to Board 
members, Board staff whose work requires 
access to the Information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota 
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative 
Auditor, national and international gambling 
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court 
order; other individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the information; individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of information after this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

An equal opportunity employer 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

'Agenda Item # IOJ 11Depa1tment: Administration llCouncil Meeting Date: 8/6/ 18 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Approving Developer Agreement for Privately Financed Improvements the 
Landing North Phase 2 Part 2. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: On October 2, 2017, City Council approved an 
agreement with KWS, LLC for the Landing North Phase 2 Part 1. The developers are ready to proceed with the 
second phase of the Landing North Phase 2. 

If additional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Approve Developer Agreement for Privately Financed Improvements the 
Landing North Phase 2 Part 2. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ CJ c=J CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland Other (specify) Development Agreement - ---
----Freyberg 

Whitlock -- - -
Steiner ----
Dehen ----

CJ w orkshop CJ Refer to: 

[][]Regular Meeting CJ Table until : 

CJs pecial Meeting CJ Other: 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

DEVELOPER AGREEMENT FOR 
PRIVATELY FINANCED IMPROVEMENTS 
THE LANDING NORTH PHASE 2 PART 2 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 2018, by 
and between the City of North Mankato, a municipal corporation, in the State of Minnesota, 
hereafter called "City", and, KWS, LLC., hereafter called the "Developer." The Developer has 
asked the City to approve a plat legally described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto. 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

A. Developer's Responsibilities 

1. The City has been petitioned by the Developer for permission to privately construct 
the improvements itemized in Exhibit "B" attached hereto (the "Improvements") to be paid for by 
the Developer. 

2. The following plans shall be delivered to the City by the Developers on a time 
schedule set forth in this agreement. 

A. Final Plat 

B. Engineering Plans and Specifications for the Improvements 

If the plans vary from the written terms of this Agreement, the written te1ms of this Agreement 
shall control. All the foregoing plans will be prepared by and will be delivered to the City with 
the signature of a Minnesota registered engineer and/or surveyor. 

3. The Developer shall privately finance the Improvements. 

4. The Developer shall install or ensure installation at its sole cost and expense and in 
accordance with all state, federal and local rules, regulations, ordinances and laws the following: 

A. Site Grading Improvements 
B. Surveying and Staking 
C. Street Improvements 
D. Sanitary Sewer Improvements 
E. Water main improvements 
F. Storm water Drainage and Storm Water Management Improvements 
G. Temporary and.Permanent Erosion Control Improvements 
H. Setting of Lot and Block Monuments 
I. Gas, Telephone, Cable TV and Electrical Utilities 
J. Street Lights 
K. Traffic Control Signage 

8213116v2 



L. Sidewalks 
M. Mailboxes 

Unless extended in writing by the City, the Developer shall complete the Improvements described 
therein in Exhibit B within twelve months from the date of this Agreement. The bituminous 
wearing course of the Street Improvements shall be completed when after at least 50% of the 
houses have been completed, or when the Developer is directed to complete the wearing course by 
the City, which shall be a minimum of one year, but no more than three years. Prior to completion 
of the Improvements, the Developer shall be responsible for the necessary repairs to maintain the 
Improvements. 

Until completion of the Street Improvements, the Developer shall be solely responsible for 
maintenance and repair of the Street Improvements, including but not limited to snow and ice 
removal, cleaning of roadway, and stonn water catch basins. In the event the Developer fails to 
perform necessary work within 24 hours of notification from the City, the City may perfonn all 
necessary services and bill Developer for all costs to City. No building permits or certificates of 
occupancy will be issued to the Developer if payment for services is not paid to City within 10 
days. 

5. The Developer hereby grants the City, its agents, employees, officers and 
contractors under the construction contract a license to enter the platted property to perfonn all 
work and inspections deemed appropriate by the City during the installation of the Improvements 
under this Agreement. The license shall expire after all Improvements to be installed pursuant to 
this Agreement have been installed and accepted by the City. 

6. Upon completion and acceptance of all work and construction required by this 
Agreement, the Improvements described in paragraph 4 under C, D, E, F, J, Kand L lying within 
public easements and/or right-of-ways (the "Public Improvements") shall become City property 
without further notice or action. 

7. The Developer shall promptly clean dirt and debris from streets, curb and gutter 
and perfonn all other erosion and sediment control work as required by the MPCA NPDES 
Construction Stonnwater Permit and Stonnwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) prior to the 
Public Improvements being dedicated to the City upon the completion of the Public Improvements. 

8. All costs associated with the Landing No1th Phase 3 subdivision, including City 
Engineer, City Attorney, permit fees and any other city costs outlined in this Agreement shall be 
paid by the Developer within 30 days ofreceiving an invoice from the City. 

The Developer will be required, upon execution of this Agreement, to furnish the City with a cash 
deposit or Irrevocable Letter of Credit equal to the Cities liability exposure, which is determined 
to be one hundred ten percent (110%) of the cost of the Improvements, including change order that 
may necessitate an additional cash deposit or letter of credit. 

If the Developer provides the City with a cash deposit, the City agrees to pay interest monthly on 
such deposit at the rate of interest the City earns on the investment of such funds. 

2 



If the Developer provides a letter of credit, the fonn of the letter of credit shall be subject to the 
approval of the City. The letter of credit shall be for a tenn ending when the Improvements are 
completed and accepted. 

All outside consulting, legal, and engineering costs incurred by the City shall be billed directly to 
the Developer and paid within thirty (30) days. The City may draw down on the letter of credit 
for any violation of the tenns of this Agreement or upon receiving notice that the letter of credit 
will be allowed to lapse before all Improvements have been completed and paid for. 

With City approval, the letter of credit may be reduced from time to time as the Developer's 
financial obligations under this Agreement are paid. 

With City approval, a cash deposit can be exchanged for a letter of credit at any point for 110% of 
the remaining project costs, including any change orders. 

9. The Developer shall warranty all work to be free of all defects in workmanship and 
materials for a period of one year extending from the date of acceptance by the City of the Public 
Improvements. 

I 0. The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with construction 
inspections and engineering review as performed by the City Engineer. 

11. Construction Staking. The Developer will provide all staking services for grading, 
sanitary sewer, water main, storm sewer, lot services, sidewalks, and all roadway improvements. 

12. The Developer shall pay for all costs incuned by it and the City in conjunction with 
the development of the plat, included without limiting the generality thereof, legal, planning, 
engineering, inspection expenses, permits in connection with approval and acceptance of the plat, 
the preparation of this Agreement, and all costs and expenses incuned by the City in monitoring 
and inspecting development of the plat. 

13. The Developer shall hold the City and its officers, agents and employees hannless 
from claims made by itself and third patiies for damages sustained or costs incurred resulting in 
plat approval or supervision or obligation that the City has undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. 
The Developer shall indemnify the City and its officers, agents and employees for all costs, 
damages or expenses which the City may pay or incur in consequence of such claims, including 
attorney's fees. The Developer shall reimburse the City for costs incurred in the enforcement of 
this Agreement, including engineering, attorney's fees and costs of litigation. This is a personal 
obligation of the Developer and shall continue in full force and effect even if the Developer sells 
one or more lots, the entire plat or any part of it. 

14. In the event of default by the Developer as to any of the work to be performed by 
it hereunder, the City may, at its option, perfonn the work and the Developer shall promptly 
reimburse the City for any expense incurred by the City, provided the Developer is first given the 
notice of work in default, not less than 24 hours in advance. This Agreement is a license for the 
City to act, and it shall not be necessary for the City to seek a comi order for permission to enter 

3 



the land. When the City does any such work, the City may, in addition to its other remedies, assess 
the cost in whole or in part and withhold the issuance of any building permit or occupancy pennit. 

15. The Developer represents to the City that the plat complies with all city, county, 
state and federal laws and regulations, including but not limited to: subdivision ordinances, zoning 
ordinances and environmental regulations. City staff and consulting engineers shall diligently 
work to review compliance with the above mentioned laws and regulations. If the City detennines 
that the plat does not comply, the City may, at its discretion and upon written notification to the 
Developer, refuse to allow constrnction or development work in the plat area until the Developer 
complies. Upon the City's demand, the Developer immediately shall cease work until there is 
compliance. 

16. Third parties shall have no recourse against the City under this Agreement. Breach 
of the tenns of this Agreement by the Developer shall be grounds for denial of building pennits or 
certificates of occupancy. If any portion, section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph or phase 
of this Agreement is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portion of this Agreement. 

17. The Developer shall place iron monuments at all lot and block comers and at all other 
angle points on boundary lines. If iron monuments are disturbed, they shall be replaced at the 
Developer's expense before a certificate of occupancy is f,'l'anted. 

18. The Developer agrees to maintain, at all times before acceptance of the Street 
Improvements by the City, an access road suitable for use by emergency, police and fire department 
equipment. The adequacy of such road shall be solely detennination by the City. Furthermore, such 
access road shall be located no more than 150 feet from any s!tucture built within the Subdivision. 

19. The Improvements must meet the Adopted Standard Construction Specifications 
and Details of the City of North Mankato. 

20. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining the necessary pennits including: MPCA 
Sanitary Sewer Extension Pennit, Minnesota Department of Health Plan Review Permit, 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, NPDES Construction Stormwater Pennit and any other 
pennits necessary to construct the Improvements. 

Building Permits 

1. The City agrees that building pennits may be issued upon approval of the Final Plat 
by the City Council and completion of the Improvements. 

2. The Developer further agrees that City Sewer, Water, Storm Sewer, and Agf,'l'egate 
Base constrnction of the Streets and temporary street signs, will be completed prior to the issuance of 
building pennits. 

3. Any stonnwater ponds must be satisfactorily built in accordance with the approved 
plans before a building permit is issued. 

4 



4. The City agrees that ce1tificates of occupancy will be granted when gas, electric, and 
telephone service are provided to the development and all other requirements have been met by the 
Developer. 

5. If building permits are issued prior to the completion and acceptance of the 
Improvements, the Developer assumes all liability and cost resulting in delays in completion of 
Improvements and damage to the Improvements caused by the City, Developer, its contractors, 
subcontractors, material men, employees, agents or third parties. No construction of a building 
and/or structure may be initiated prior to obtaining a City building permit. 

Recording and Release 

1. The Developer agrees that the terms of this Developer Agreement shall be a 
covenant on any and all property included in the Subdivision. The Developer agrees that the City 
shall have the right to record a copy of this Developer Agreement with the Nicollet County 
Recorder to give notice to future purchasers and Developers. 

Property Taxes 

1. Should the recording of the Final Plat occur after July 1, any and all property taxes 
on any public prope11y dedicated as a part of the plat shall be the responsibility of the Developer. 
The Developer must continue to pay all property taxes on the land described in Exhibit A on a 
timely manner. Failure to pay property taxes on any property on the land described in Exhibit A 
by the Developer or its assigns will result in the City not issuing any additional building permits. 

General Provisions 

1. The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute a waiver or amendment to the 
provisions of this Agreement. To be binding, amendments or waivers shall be in writing, signed 
by the patties and approved by written resolution of the City Council. The City's failure to 
promptly take legal action to enforce this Agreement shall constitute a waiver or release. 

2. This Agreement shall rnn with the land and may be recorded against the title to the 
property described in Exhibit A. After the Developer has completed the work required of it under 
this Agreement, at the Developer's request the City will execute and deliver to the Developer a 
release of this At,,'Teement. 

3. Each right, power or remedy herein conferred upon the City is cumulative and in 
addition to every other right, power or remedy, expressed or implied, now or hereafter arising 
available to the City, a law or in equity, or under any other agreement, and each and every right, 
power and remedy herein set forth or otherwise so existing may be exercised from time to time as 
often and in such order an may be deemed expedient by the City and shall not be a waiver of the 
right to exercise at any time thereafter any other rights, power or remedy. 

5 



4. The Developer shall require any contractor to maintain liability and personal injury 
insurance with limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000.00 per person and $2,000,000 in the 
aggregate. The City must be named as additional insured under such policy. The contractor must 
also maintain the adequate worker's compensation insurance and property insurance. The tenn of 
the insurance shall be renewable until the constrnction of the Improvements is complete. 

5. All disputes associated with this Agreement, shall be submitted to District Court in 
Nicollet County, Minnesota. Minnesota law shall apply to all disputes. 

6. Required notices to the Developer shall be in writing and shall be either hand 
delivered to the Developer, its employees or agents or mailed to the Developer by registered mail 
at the following address: 

Notices to the City shall be in writing and shall be either hand delivered to the City 
Administrator, or mailed to the City by registered mail in care of the City Administrator at 
the following address: 

City of North Mankato 
P.O. Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 
Attention: City Administrator 

(SEAL) 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF NICOLLET 

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

Mayor 

City Administrator 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of _____ _ 
2018, by , Mayor and by , City Administrator of 
North Mankato, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation and pursuant to 
the authority of the City Council. 

Notary Public 

6 



ST ATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF NICOLLET 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~1 
day of J ~ 

2018, by Jeff Williams, KWS, LLC 

j/LVlt j~ 
Notary Public 

8 



EXHIBIT A 

Description: 

Lots 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 Block 1 The Landing North Phase 2 

Lots 3 and 4 Block 2 The Landing North Phase 2 

82l3116v2 



.,, :;·: 

FINAL PLAT FOR REVIEW 

THE LANDING NORTH PHASE 2 

------

S&'l"~J"Sll"E 8.l5.63 .... , "''' ., I ,. .. .... 

" 

~b ; I • 
5 ,~ . ,_ 

'I ~ :fl' \.) 
8'' 1 \) 
~-: 4 

~~ 

~ 

" ~ ' " "" 

/;;;~' 
< 

fl·~:~,;~;~-~'~,.,.-.· 
R«'40.00 -

B 

-.--~.:;-;',"· 

!' ;P~~ 
C.. .,, 

~ , 
' 

'""I'/,''·/ 

OUTLOT A 

, 
, , , 

./~-
';;' 
M 

·>:~ 

~~/ 
"i , , , , , 

t
, 

,:;,,;,,:.",/ 
;;~;""""" ~~~ 

~ ._,,,_,:~~'~,~-,---; 

' 
' " ~, 

2 , 
'· ';";- ---------~'!:~~~"..'_:':'.:":\ ___________ ;:---" 

, 
•' ,, 

2 

·" i /,.-·-----···· ..... ' 
"'' ti~: / 

···-.:;:,,","'"'.,',c;·, 

<1.1' 

8 ~ ,, 
I 

'~ 
~ ,: ' , 
''------·-----·-----·-----·---

-------- ---
~ 

:'-:,'.. 

I 
I 

/ 

/'\, 

\ 

1 

< 

'/ 
I 

I 

I 
\ 
\ 

/ 

/ 
I 

.... ,., 

""-""""'-'-"'""'"''""' 

~-----·-·-~--...._._,_,_,_..,.,..,.,.._.., 

::::~:::'.;".:..:-~:::::~::.~::.~:::;:::;· -....., ... 
• -~-~- _, ~-. "c ._,_, ~~->~ "¥°"" 
-~-----~·--""---·-

;:;·;;;~·.;c·;;;:;;;;-

N 

t 
50 "'" MM W I 

SCN.El~FEt-1 

''f'.'.'<'.~·.~·-'!<? 

.,_.,_,,~··-.~·"-' 

-----~«--.•••'"·-· 

LEGEND 

'~'"'"'~"""'"" 
·~'--~"'°""""" .,,, __ ,.,.,., .. ,.,,., 
,.,.,_~~-·., 

,_,,.,~-·-...:..' 

wo""'"""'.,...r"' 
"''·~'"''"""'"' 
··~·-~·-~··~"'"· 

v1r;~)J":f,;~~-~p 

1i ,, <:·· -~,"~~> 
u~ ,, 
I~~'lL '" 

SEC M, TWe '®.RGE U 

"""'""°""" "''""''"' 

JJE---
::::.::.:::.22.S~"?;;~-;:::. 

'-"""--'-"·'-'"-"'-"'.-"' 

~i]2~~i~}~f~~f 
o:;:.;;;·~:::::_·::;?.'f;-,-,;~ 

"'·-~-···-~,.,,, ___ , ____ _ 

'-"'-"'-"''°"'-'""'-·-""'""-'-""'"-'"-"" 

,~,~,,., ,~.,,.,.,,. ......... ,"""""" 
""•"'"""·'-"''""'"'"' -··-~-<·-~-<•·
,~.o-·~-'"4"""~-.,, ~--~.__,,..--... ----
~-~--"'~~----~~ _,_,, _____ ~_ 

'--·'•> ,. _ _,,.,..,.._, ,._,N_«o "''-~«~-~
-•-•"-•-··-~·-••·--.-..•-•••_..., __ ,_, 

·--·-·-·-~-·-~-·...,~--~···-
---~ .... _,.........,., _____ ----'"~--

.,,,_,__,,~-~"-'--·"'·~ 

~.«.-,.rr ... w.o~i • .,;->-"'<'-'-""'-"· .. ·""'-'"'' 
'~--. ,,,_'"""" '-'"'~"""'" ""'" '·•"W•-°"'" 
·-,~---~--· '""-- - ---"--

II 



82 I 3 I 16v2 

EXHIBIT B 

.ii)J/o~~{! 
Site Oeveloment-Utilities-Excavating-Aggregates 

Holtmeier Construction Inc. 3301 Third Ave Mankato, Mn 56001 
Ph 507-389-9112 Fx 507-389-9703 www.holtcons.net 

TO: KWS, LLC 
47430 Fort Road 
Nicollet 56074 

Ann· Jeff Williams 612-701-6315, Chris Krohn 507-382-4945 

We hereby submit spcc.lic..ltions and esLmatts for 

PROPOSAL 

OAT£ 

June 7, 2018 

JOH NAUEl\.OCATIO~ 

The Landing North Phase 3 
North Mankato. MN 

Proposal to construct public street and utilities serving lots 3-8 Block 1 and lot 4 Block 2 The Landing North 

8" watermain, 8" sanitary sewer, 1" water & 4" sewer services, street excavation, 6" edge drain, Agg Base, 

curb & gutter, base & final paving, walk (one side), seeding up to 10' outside ROW. 

Notes: 

Proposal based on approved plans prepared by ISG dated 5-18-18 

Exclusions: 

'Permits 

·surveying 

' Lot Grading 

' Building Pad Correction 

'Geotechnical Services 

Lump Sum Total: $208,245.00 

WE PROPOSE hereby 10 furnish matenal and labor -complete 1n accordance with the above specifications. for the sum of: 

Page 1of 1 

dollars$ See Above 

Al m1terttl It gv111ntttd to bot as s~fftd Al woR ~ be con..-led "' 1 proft nJOf\tl fMl'M)f 

~ lO s1Mld¥d ~~s Mt lft.,1\IOn Of dWl llOn from ll>o\ot J;t<.tf.U!>Otll lfll'Oiw'log tc1rl 
costs wil be t Jtcuttd Otlyupon '#f'ttlen Otdm tMw!f ~.,, edr1 ~gt ovct end ~t lht 
Utmllt Al ~ttttnents ~upon WUI ecodttlt.1 Of ddays bt)'Oftd OUt c.cn:.rot ~ 10 

Qlfy r..rt, lornado end oeh4t nte.flJM'f ln11,1t1nc.t Ol.lf wortn lf't ,.,.,COV'tltd b'f \ \'Ot\t( S 

ComP«ltallotl &nwrance 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL · The above prices, specifications 
and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized 

to do the work as specified. 

No1e· This propu l may be wrthdra-wn by us ff not ac(ep:cd 'Mth:n 15 days 

Slgna1ur1 _________________ -l 

Date of Acuptanc.e 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 12A II Department: Finance llCouncil Meeting Date: 8/6/ 18 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Adopting Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatements. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: On July 16, 2018, the Council set a Public Hearing 
to consider property tax abatement for the renovation of the North Mankato Swim Facility and the construction 
of a warming/community center. The hearing was held earlier in the evening. The cost of the Project and Bonds 
to be issued is estimated in an amount not to exceed 4.2 million, which includes construction costs plus the cost of 
issuance of the Bonds. The annual tax abatement levy, collected over a maximum term of 15 years, will be 
spread over the City's entire general tax base. Property within the Abatement area will pay the same amount of 
City taxes as property outside of the Abatement area. The City's bond counsel from Northland Securities, 
Tammy Omdal will be present to answer any questions. 

If additional space is required, allach a separate sheer 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatements. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

[XJ C::J c=J CJ C::J 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland Other (specify) Finance Plan, Service Agreement, -- --
-- --Freyberg 

Whit lock ----
Steiner ----
Dehen -- --

CJ workshop C::J Refer to: 

[XJRegular Meeting C::J Table until: 

C]special Meeting C::J Other: 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
COUNTIES OF NICOLLET AND BLUE EARTH 

ST A TE OF MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. -----

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS 

HELD: August 6, 2018 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the "Council") of the City of No1th Mankato, 
Minnesota (the "City"), as follows: 

I. Recitals. 

(a) The City proposes to approve tax abatements in connection with financing 
improvements to Spring Lake Park located at 641 Webster Avenue in the City (the 
"Project"). The City proposes to issue General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds (the 
"Bonds") in an amount not to exceed $4,200,000 and use the proceeds thereof for the 
Project. The City proposes to use the abatement for the purposes provided for in the 
Abatement Law (as hereinafter defined), including the Project. The abatement will apply 
to the City's share of the property taxes (the "Abatement") derived from the property 
described by property identification numbers on the attached "Exhibit A" (the "Property") 
located in the County of Nicollet. 

(b) On August 6, 2018, the Council held a public hearing on the question of 
the Abatement, and said hearing was preceded by at least 14 days but not more than 30 
days prior published notice thereof. 

( c) The Abatement is authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 
through 469.1815 (the "Abatement Law"). 

2. Findings for the Abatement. The City Council hereby makes the following 
findings: 

(a) The Council expects the benefits to the City of the Abatement to at least 
equal or exceed the costs to the City thereof. 

10929074vl 

(b) Granting the Abatement is in the public interest because it will: 

(i) provide employment opportunities in the political subdivision; 

(ii) provide or help acquire or construct public facilities; and 

(iii) help provide access to services for residents of the political 
subdivision. 

( c) The Property is not located in a tax increment financing district. 



( d) In any year, the total amount of property taxes abated by the City by this 
and other abatement resolutions, if any, does not exceed ten percent (10%) of net tax 
capacity of the City for the taxes payable year to which the abatement applies or 
$200,000, whichever is greater. 

3. Terms of Abatement. The Abatement is hereby approved. The terms of the 
Abatement are as follows: 

(a) The Abatement shall be for fifteen (15) years and shall apply to the taxes 
payable in the years 2019 through 2033, inclusive. 

(b) The City will abate the City's share of property tax amount which the City 
receives from the Property, not to exceed $4,200,000. 

( c) The Abatement shall be subject to all the te1ms and limitations of the 
Abatement Law. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by member 
_____ and duly seconded by member and, upon a vote being 
taken thereon after full discussion thereof, the following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

2 

10929074vl 



ST A TE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF NICOLLET 

) 
) SS 
) 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Administrator of the City of 

North Mankato, Minnesota (the "City"), by reason of my office as City Administrator, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes with the 

original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a full, true and complete transcript of 

the minutes of a meeting of the City Council of the City, duly called and held on the date therein 

indicated, insofar as such minutes relate to property tax abatements. 

WITNESS my hand this 6111 day of August, 2017. 

City Administrator 

3 

J0929074vl 



Exhibit A 

Parcel ID Numbers for "Property" 

18.766.0010 18.557.0550 18.551.0050 18.557.0520 
18.557.1090 18.620.0030 18.557.1150 18.557.0580 
18.872.0010 18.557.0360 18.557.2580 18.799.0040 
18.557.2470 18.413.0180 18.557 .0420 18.424.0070 
18.557.0480 18.557.0395 18.873.0020 18.557.0710 
18.557.0490 18.542.0050 18.557 .1000 18.413.0020 
18.542.0070 18.557.1020 18.620.0020 18.557.0510 
18.557.0950 18.557.1050 18.557.1030 18.557.0130 
18.001.0200 18.873.0030 18.798.0130 18.413.0150 
18. 798.0080 18.557.2370 18.424.0080 18.413.0100 
18.798.0090 18.557.2640 18.557.2870 18.557 .2670 
18.425.0040 18.872.0030 18.557.0440 18.557.0340 
18.557 .0880 18.557.1110 18.557 .2520 18.542.0090 
18.557.0920 18.424.0040 18.708.0010 18.557.2760 
18.557.2680 18.557.0220 18.413.0050 18.557.2480 
18.557.2610 18.557.0810 18.557 .0500 18.872.0080 
18.001.0400 18. 708.0030 18.799.0050 18.557.0590 
18.799.0080 18.557 .0990 18.542.0100 18.557.0720 
18.871.0030 18.872.0070 18.551.0040 18.425.0100 
18.557 .0450 18.557 .0960 18.799.0030 18.424.0050 
18.871.0040 18.413.0090 18.564.0030 18.425.0020 
18.557.0770 18.557.1070 18.425.0060 18.425.0090 
18.557.2980 18.557.0140 18.812.0010 18.557.2500 
18.557.0850 18.413.0140 18.557.0900 18.708.0051 
18.557.0690 18.557.0240 18.557.2700 18.478.0050 
18.413.0120 18.799.0010 18.425.0110 18.871.0010 
18.684.0030 18.413.0080 18.557.0400 18.592.0050 
18.798.0040 18.557.2630 18.557.2330 18.424.0060 
18.413.0010 18.557.0840 18.557.0610 18.557.0790 
18.542.0060 18.812.0045 18.557.0620 18.557.2380 
18.812.0030 18.798.0160 18.557.0530 18.001.0500 
18.542.0040 18.413.0070 18.557.2510 18.542.0150 
18.798.0020 18.798.0100 18.871.0020 18.542.0160 
18.798.0140 18.557.1040 18.564.0025 18.557.0380 
18.798.0150 18.812.0040 18.425.0010 18.557.1140 
18.557.0740 18.775.0010 18.557.0700 18.557.1160 
18.557.2750 18.247.0020 18.425.0120 18.873.0040 

A-1 

10902727v2 



18.557.2440 18.872.0020 18.557.2570 18.425.0070 
18.557.0630 18. 799.0020 18.557.0820 18.557.1010 
18.413.0170 18.708.0052 18.542.0140 18.557.2720 
18.799.0060 18. 708.0053 18.557.0970 18.542.0020 
18.001.0300 18.557.2550 18.425.0050 18.557.1080 
18.798.0110 18.557.0350 18.557.0110 18.557 .0780 
18.798.0120 18.542.0030 18. 798.0010 18.557.0570 
18.542.0120 18.557.0910 18.557.2450 18.620.0010 
18.557.0860 18.557.2600 18.342.0020 18.557 .0830 
18.557 .0930 18.557.2490 18.564.0015 18.873.0050 
18.557.0750 18.557.2560 18.413.0190 18.425.0030 
18.557.2420 18.799.0070 18.557.0760 18.557.2620 
18.592.0040 18.425.0080 18.551.0020 18.001.0060 
18.557.2690 18.557.2350 18.456.0010 18.531.0100 
18.557.0980 18.557.2400 18.557.2770 18.422.0050 
18. 798.0050 18.557.1120 18.557 .2780 18.531.0090 
18.798.0060 18.557.1130 18.557.0800 18.531.0080 
18.542.0110 18.557.0070 18.812.0020 18.531.0070 
18.551.0030 18.542.0010 18.557 .0250 18.612.0020 
18.620.0040 18.708.0050 18.557.0600 18.831.0030 
18.557.0890 18.557.2540 18.557.0460 18.412.0060 
18.542.0130 18.708.0020 18.557.0470 18.612.0120 
18.557.0410 18.798.0170 18.413.0160 18.612.0280 
18.557.0123 18.798.0180 18.413.0040 18.531.0110 
18.557.0230 18.798.0190 18.592.0080 18.423 .0650 
18.592.0030 18.592.0010 18.592.0070 18.557 .2320 
18.684.0020 18.557.0370 18.557.0540 18.880.0140 
18.872.0040 18.557.0680 18.424.0030 18.423.0260 
18.557.2390 18.557.2740 18.424.0020 18.612.0060 
18.557.2590 18.342.0010 18.424.0010 18.594.0020 
18.557.2340 18.001.0075 18.873.0010 18.557.2100 
18. 798.0030 18.872.0050 18.557.2730 18.453.0040 
18.001.0100 18.557.2710 18.542.0080 18.423.0450 
18.413.0060 18.592.0020 18.413.0130 18.423.0440 
18.557.2410 18.551.0010 18.557.2430 18.557.2190 
18.557.0870 18.557.0560 18.557 .2650 18.557.1970 
18.872.0060 18.557.0940 18.557.0390 18.557.1190 
18. 798.0070 18.684.0010 18.557.0430 18.423.0560 
18.592.0060 18.413.0030 18.557 .0670 18.423.0250 
18.557.2660 18.557.2530 18.557.2460 18.831.0010 

A-2 

10902727v2 



18.422.0040 18.423.0470 18.880.0150 18.012.2000 
18.423.0380 18.557.1290 18.557.0030 18.423 .0290 
18.531.0240 18.557.1300 18.012.2200 18.423.0300 
18.531.0220 18.612.0190 18.612.0195 18.423.0420 
18.423.0550 18.423.0520 18.557.1220 18.831.0040 
18.412.0030 18.423.0530 18.557.1170 18.012.1300 
18.423.0500 18.423.0360 18.557.1180 18.423 .0570 
18.612.0170 18.423.03 70 18.557.2260 18.531.0200 
18.423.0410 18.612.0010 18.422.0120 18.531.0190 
18.612.0260 18.531.0160 18.422.0080 18.557.2010 
18.531.0170 18.412.0020 18.422.0090 18.612.0330 
18.531.0180 18.794.0010 18.423.0400 18.557.2130 
18.423 .0480 18.703.0100 18.453.0010 18.703.0060 
18.794.0020 18.880.0010 18.423.0340 18.423 .0240 
18.703.0030 18.012.1700 18.423.0350 18.594.0010 
18.423.0630 18.422.0110 18.012.2300 18.557.1270 
18.557.1310 18.594.0030 18.412.0010 18.423.0460 
18.612.0250 18.423.0280 18.557.1960 18.423.0670 
18.048.0010 18.557.2250 18.552.0050 18.422.0060 
18.557.1320 18.557.1860 18.552.0060 18.880.0040 
18.612.0050 18.531.0210 18.612.0200 18.557.1210 
18.880.0020 18.612.0110 18.531.0010 18.531.0140 
18.831.0020 18.423.0540 18.012.1900 18.531.0150 
18.612.0160 18.552.0070 18.531.0230 18.012.1600 
18.612.0150 18.557.1250 18.423.0510 18.557.2140 
18.612.0140 18.012.1800 18.557.0020 18.557.2315 
18.423.0660 18.423.0330 18.703.0040 18.557.2160 
18.612.0030 18.423.0270 18.703.0050 18.557.2030 
18.531.0040 18.552.0030 18.557.1940 18.880.0030 
18.531.0050 18.552.0010 18.557.1950 18.612.0080 
18.531.0060 18.531.0020 18.612.0040 18.557.1980 
18.423.0590 18.557.1200 18.423 .0580 18.557.1990 
18.552.0090 18.412.0040 18.557.1240 18.557.1280 
18.557.2120 18.412.0050 18.880.0120 18.557.2200 
18.612.0090 18.612.0270 18.880.0100 18.557.1920 
18.531.0030 18.703.0010 18.423.0310 18.557.1930 
18.703.0090 18.594.0040 18.557.2090 18.422.0020 
18.703.0080 18.423 .0320 18.557.2180 18.612.0220 
18.557.1230 18.557.2070 18.557.2110 18.612.0230 
18.703.0070 18.552.0100 18.423.0390 18.612.0240 

A-3 

10902727v2 



18.012.1500 18.880.0110 
I 8.880.0090 18.612.0070 
I 8.880.0070 I 8. 703 .0020 
18.612.0130 I 8.423.0620 
18.880.0060 18.423.0610 
18.880.0050 18.552.0040 
18.453 .0050 18.557.2220 
18.012.1400 18.012.2100 
18.423 .0490 18.422.0030 
18.557 .2060 18.422.0070 
18.557 .2280 18.557.1870 
18.557 .2290 18.557.2210 
18.557.2300 18.557.2020 
18.552.0020 18.880.0130 
18.557.2240 18.557. I 880 
I 8.557.2040 
I 8.557.2080 
18.557 .2050 
I 8.531.0130 
I 8.422.0100 
18.453.0020 
18.423 .0430 
18.557.1260 
18.453 .0030 
18.557.2270 
18.557.2230 
I 8.557.1890 
18.612.0100 
I 8.612.0320 
18.612.0310 
18.423.0600 
18.422.0130 
18.422.0140 
18.422.0150 
I 8.423 .0680 
18.612.0180 
I 8.612.0300 
18.612.0290 
I 8.552.0080 
18.423.0690 

A-4 

10902727v2 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 12B llDepatt ment: Finance llCouncil Meeting Date: 8/6/18 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Adopting Resolution Providing for the Competitive Negotiated Sale of General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The issuance of General Obligation Tax Abatement 
bonds will be issued in an amount not to exceed 4.2 million. The bonds will fund the construction costs plus the 
cost of issuance of the bonds. The bonds will be sold on December 3, 2018. 

If additional space is required, a//ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Providing for the Competitive Negotiated Sale of General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS A TT ACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

[KJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record : Aye Nay 

Norland - --- Other (specify) Notice of Sale, Finance Plan, Service 

- ---Frey berg Agreement 
Whitlock -- - -
Steiner ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[KJ Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

HELD: August 6, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular or special meeting of the City Council 
of the City of North Mankato, Nicollet and Blue Earth Counties, Minnesota, was duly held at the 
City Hall on August 6, 2018, at 7:00 P .M. for the purpose in part of authorizing the competitive 
negotiated sale of the $4,670,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 20 I SA. 

The following members were present: 

and the following were absent: 

Member _______ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATED SALE OF 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2018A 

A. WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota (the 
"City"), has heretofore determined that it is necessary and expedient to issue General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2018A (the "Bonds"), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 
469.1815 to finance improvements to Spring Lake Park in the City and Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapters 429 and 475 to finance improvements to Jefferson Avenue in the City; and 

B. WHEREAS, the City has retained Northland Securities, Inc., in Minneapolis, 
Minnesota ("Northland"), as its independent financial advisor and is therefore authorized to sell 
the Bonds by competitive negotiated sale in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, 
Subdivision 2(9); and 

C. WHEREAS, the City has retained Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, 
in Minneapolis, Minnesota as its bond counsel for purposes of this financing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. Authorization. The City Council hereby authorizes Northland to solicit proposals 
for the competitive negotiated sale of the Bonds. 

2. Meeting; Proposal Opening. The City Council shall meet at the time and place 
specified in the Notice of Sale attached hereto as Exhibit A for the purpose of considering sealed 
proposals for and awarding the sale of the Bonds. The City Administrator, or designee, shall 
open proposals at the time and place specified in the Notice of Sale. 

\0933228vl 



3. Notice of Sale. The terms and conditions of the Bonds and the negotiation thereof 
are fully set forth in the Notice of Sale attached hereto as Exhibit A and hereby approved and 
made a part hereof. 

4. Official Statement. In connection with the competitive negotiated sale of the 
Bonds, the City Administrator and other officers or employees of the City are hereby authorized 
to cooperate with Northland and participate in the preparation of an official statement for the 
Bonds, and to execute and deliver it on behalf of the City upon its completion. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
_______ and, after full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon, the 
following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

2 

10933228vl 



ST A TE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTIES OF NICOLLET AND BLUE EARTH 
CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Administrator of the City of 

North Mankato, Minnesota, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and 

foregoing extract of minutes with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a 

full, true and complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the City Council duly called and 

held on the date therein indicated, insofar as such minutes relate to the City's General Obligation 

Bonds, Series 20 I SA. 

WITNESS my hand on August 6, 2018. 

City Administrator 

3 

10933228vl 



EXHIBIT A 
NOTICE OF SALE 

$4,670,000* 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2018A 

CITY OF NORTH MANKA TO, MINNESOTA 
(Book-Entry Only) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that these Bonds will be offered for sale according to the following terms: 

TIME AND PLACE: 

Proposals (also referred to herein as "bids") will be opened by the City's Administrator, or designee, on 
Monday, December 3, 2018, at 10:30 A.M., CT, at the offices of Northland Securities, Inc. (the City's 
"Municipal Advisor"), 150 South 5th Street, Suite 3300, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402. Consideration of the 
Proposals for award of the sale will be by the City Council at its meeting at the City Offices beginning 
Monday, December 3, 2018 at 7:00 P.M., CT. 

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 

Proposals may be: 
a) submitted to the office of Northland Securities, Inc., 
b) faxed to Northland Securities, Inc. at 612-851-5918, 
c) for proposals submitted prior to the sale, the final price and coupon rates may be submitted to Northland 

Securities, Inc. by telephone at 612-851-5900 or 612-851-5915, or 
d) submitted electronically. 

Notice is hereby given that electronic proposals will be received via PARITY"', or its successor, in the manner 
described below, until 10:30 A.M., CT, on Monday, December 3, 2018. Proposals may be submitted 
electronically via PARITY'" or its successor, pursuant to this Notice until 10:30 A.M., CT, but no Proposal 
will be received after the time for receiving Proposals specified above. To the extent any instructions or 
directions set fo1th in PARITY"', or its successor, conflict with this Notice, the terms of this Notice shall 
control. For fu1ther information about PARITY'", or its successor, potential bidders may contact Northland 
Securities, Inc. or i-Deal® at 1359 Broadway, 2"d floor, New York, NY I 0018, telephone 212-849-5021. 

Neither the City nor Northland Securities, Inc. assumes any liability if there is a malfunction of PARITY"' or 
its successor. All bidders are advised that each Proposal shall be deemed to constitute a contract between the 
bidder and the City to purchase the Bonds regardless of the manner in which the Proposal is submitted. 

BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM 

The Bonds will be issued by means of a book-entry system with no physical distribution of bond certificates 
made to the public. The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form and one bond certificate, representing the 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds maturing in each year, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. 
as nominee of Depository Trust Company ("OTC"), New York, New York, which will act as securities 
depository of the Bonds. 

The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal mnount of the Bonds. Any such increase or decrease \Viii be 
n1adc in multiples of $5,000 and 1nay be made in any 1naturity. If any n1aturity is adjusted, the purchase price \vill also be 
adjusted to 1naintain the same gross spread. 

A-1 

J0933228vl 



Individual purchases of the Bonds may be made in the principal amount of $5,000 or any multiple thereof of a 
single maturity through book entries made on the books and records of OTC and its participants. Principal and 
interest are payable by the City through U.S. Bank National Association, St. Paul, Minnesota (the "Paying 
Agent/Registrar"), to OTC, or its nominee as registered owner of the Bonds. Transfer of principal and interest 
payments to participants of OTC will be the responsibility of OTC; transfer of principal and interest payments 
to beneficial owners by participants will be the responsibility of such participants and other nominees of 
beneficial owners. The successful bidder, as a condition of delivery of the Bonds, will be required to deposit 
the bond certificates with OTC. The City will pay reasonable and customary charges for the services of the 
Paying Agent/Registrar. 

DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE OF BONDS 

Date of Delivery (Estimated to be December 20, 2018) 

AUTHORITY/PURPOSE/SECURITY 

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815 and Chapters 
429 and 475. Proceeds will be used to finance improvements to Spring Lake Park, and improvements to 
Jefferson Avenue. The Bonds are payable from annual tax abatement levies, special assessments against 
benefitted properties and additionally secured by ad valorem taxes on all taxable property within the City. The 
full faith and credit of the City is pledged to their payment and the City has validly obligated itself to levy ad 
valorem taxes in the event of any deficiency in the debt service account established for this issue. 

INTEREST PAYMENTS 

Interest is due semiannually on each February 1 and August l, commencing August l, 2019, to registered 
owners of the Bonds appearing of record in the Bond Register as of the close of business on the fifteenth day 
(whether or not a business day) of the calendar month preceding such interest payment date. 

MATURITIES 

Principal is due annually on February l, inclusive, in each of the years and amounts as follows: 

Year Amount Year Amount Year Amount 

2020 $250,000 2025 $295,000 2030 $335,000 
2021 265,000 2026 300,000 2031 345,000 
2022 270,000 2027 305,000 2032 355,000 
2023 280,000 2028 315,000 2033 365,000 
2024 285,000 2029 325,000 2034 380,000 

Proposals for the Bonds may contain a maturity schedule providing for any combination of serial bonds and 
term bonds, subject to mandatory redemption, so long as the amount of principal maturing or subject to 
mandatory redemption in each year conforms to the maturity schedule set forth above. 

INTEREST RA TES 

All rates must be in integral multiples of I/20th or !/8th of 1%. Rates must be in level or ascending order. All 
Bonds of the same maturity must bear a single uniform rate from date of issue to maturity. 

ESTABLISHMENT OF ISSUE PRICE 
(HOLD-THE-OFFERING-PRICE RULE MAY APPLY - BIDS NOT CANCELLABLE) 

The winning bidder shall assist the City in establishing the issue price of the Bonds and shall execute and 
deliver to the City at closing an "issue price" or similar certificate setting forth the reasonably expected initial 
offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of the Bonds, together with the supporting pricing wires 

A-2 

10933228vl 



or equivalent communications, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such modifications 
as may be appropriate or necessary, in the reasonable judgment of the winning bidder, the City and Bond 
Counsel. All actions to be taken by the City under this Notice of Sale to establish the issue price of the Bonds 
may be taken on behalf of the City by the City's Municipal Advisor and any notice or report to be provided to 
the City may be provided to the City's Municipal Advisor. 

The City intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-l(f)(3)(i) (defining "competitive 
sale" for purposes of establishing the issue price of the Bonds) will apply to the initial sale of the Bonds (the 
"competitive sale requirements") because: 

(!) the City shall disseminate this Notice of Sale to potential underwriters in a manner that is reasonably 
designed to reach potential underwriters; 

(2) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid; 
(3) the City may receive bids from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds who have established 

industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds; and 
(4) the City anticipates awarding the sale of the Bonds to the bidder who submits a firm offer to purchase 

the Bonds at the highest price (or lowest cost), as set forth in this Notice of Sale. 

Any bid submitted pursuant to this Notice of Sale shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the 
Bonds, as specified in the bid. 

In the event that the competitive sale requirements are not satisfied, the City shall promptly so advise the 
winning bidder. The City may then determine to treat the initial offering price to the public as of the award 
date of the Bonds as the issue price of each maturity by imposing on the winning bidder the Hold-the-Offering
Price Rule as described in the following paragraph (the "Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule"). Bids will not be 
subject to cancellation in the event that the City determines to apply the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule to the 
Bonds. Bidders should prepare their bids on the assumption that the Bonds will be subject to the Hoid
the-Offering-Price Rule in order to establish the issue price of the Bonds. 

By submitting a bid, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have offered or will offer the 
Bonds to the public on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the "Initial Offering Price"), 
or at the corresponding yield or yields, set forth in the bid submitted by the winning bidder and (ii) agree, on 
behalf of the underwriters participating in the purchase of the Bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer 
nor sell unsold Bonds of any maturity to which the Hold-the-Offering Price Rule shall apply to any person at a 
price that is higher than the Initial Offering Price to the public during the period starting on the award date for 
the Bonds and ending on the earlier of the following: 

(!) the close of the fifth (S'") business day after the award date; or 
(2) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% ofa maturity of the Bonds to the public at a 

price that is no higher than the Initial Offering Price to the public (the "10% Test"), at which time only 
that particular maturity will no longer be subject to the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule. 

The City acknowledges that, in making the representation set forth above, the winning bidder will rely on (i) 
the agreement of each underwriter to comply with the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule, as set forth in an 
agreement among underwriters and the related pricing wires, (ii) in the event a selling group has been created 
in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement of each dealer who is a member of 
the selling group to comply with the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule, as set forth in a selling group agreement 
and the related pricing wires, and (iii) in the event that an underwriter is a party to a retail distribution 
agreement that was employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement of 
each broker-dealer that is a pa1iy to such agreement to comply with the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule, as set 
fo1ih in the retail distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The City further acknowledges that 
each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement regarding the Hold-the
Offering-Price Rule and that no underwriter shall be liable for the failure of any other underwriter, or of any 
dealer who is a member of a selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to a retail distribution 
agreement to comply with its corresponding agreement regarding the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule as 
applicable to the Bonds. 

By submitting a bid, each bidder confirms that: (i) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group 

A-3 

10933228vl 



agreement and each retail distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of 
the Bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating 
each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is a party to 
such retail distribution agreement, as applicable, to comply with the Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule, if 
applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by the winning bidder and as set forth in the related 
pricing wires, and (ii) any agreement among underwriters relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, 
together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter that is a 
party to a retail distribution agreement to be employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the 
public to require each broker-dealer that is a party to such retail distribution agreement to comply with the 
Hold-the-Offering-Price Rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so Jong as directed by the winning bidder or 
such underwriter and as set forth in the related pricing wires. 

Notes: Sales of any Bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter shall not constitute sales to 
the public for pwposes of this Notice of Sale. Further, for purposes of this Notice of Sale: 

(1) ''public" means any person other than an underwriter or a related party, 
(2) "underwriter" means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the City (or with 

the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds 
to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with 
a person described in clause (A) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (including 
a member of a selling group or a party to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial 
sale of the Bonds to the public). 

(3) a purchaser of any of the Bonds is a "related party" to an underwriter if the underwriter and the 
purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (i) at least 50% common ownership of the voting 
power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are c01porations (including direct ownership by 
one c01poration or anothe1), (ii) more than 50% common ownership of their capital interests or 
profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by one partnership of 
anothe1), or (iii) more than 50% common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the 
cmporation or the capital interests or profit interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity is 
a cmporation and the other entity is a partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable stock 
or interests by one entity of the othe1), and 

(4) "sale date" means the date that the Bonds are awarded by the City to the winning bidder. 

A-4 

!0933228vl 



ADJUSTMENTS TO PRINCIPAL AMOUNT AFTER PROPOSALS 

The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds. Any such increase or 
decrease will be made in multiples of $5,000 and may be made in any maturity. If any maturity is adjusted, the 
purchase price will also be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread. Such adjustments shall be made 
promptly after the sale and prior to the award of Proposals by the City and shall be at the sole discretion of the 
City. The successful bidder may not withdraw or modify its Proposal once submitted to the City for any 
reason, including post-sale adjustment. Any adjustment shall be conclusive and shall be binding upon the 
successful bidder. 

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 

Bonds maturing on February I, 2027 through 2034 are subject to redemption and prepayment at the option of 
the City on February I, 2026 and any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest. Redemption may 
be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the maturities and principal 
amounts within each maturity to be redeemed shall be determined by the City and if only part of the Bonds 
having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the specific Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by 
lot by the Bond Registrar. 

CUSIP NUMBERS 

lfthe Bonds qualify for assignment ofCUSJP numbers such numbers will be printed on the Bonds, but neither 
the failure to print such numbers on any Bond nor any error with respect thereto shall constitute cause for a 
failure or refusal by the successful bidder thereof to accept delivery of and pay for the Bonds in accordance 
with terms of the purchase contract. The CUSIP Service Bureau charge for the assignment of CUSJP 
identification numbers shall be paid by the successful bidder. 

DELIVERY 

Delivery of the Bonds will be within thirty days after award, subject to an approving legal opinion by Briggs 
and Morgan, Professional Association, Bond Counsel. The legal opinion will be paid by the City and delivery 
will be anywhere in the continental United States without cost to the successful bidder at OTC. 

TYPE OF PROPOSAL 

Proposals of not less than $4,623,300 (99.00%) and accrued interest on the principal sum of $4,670,000 must 
be filed with the undersigned prior to the time of sale. Proposals must be unconditional except as to legality. 
Proposals for the Bonds should be delivered to Northland Securities, Inc. and addressed to: 

John Harrenstein, City Administrator 
100 I Belgrade Avenue 
North Mankato, Minnesota 56002 

A good faith deposit (the "Deposit") in the amount of$93,400 in the form of a federal wire transfer (payable to 
the order of the City) is only required from the apparent winning bidder, and must be received within two 
hours after the time stated for the receipt of Proposals. The apparent winning bidder will receive notification 
of the wire instructions from the Municipal Advisor promptly after the sale. If the Deposit is not received from 
the apparent winning bidder in the time allotted, the City may choose to reject their Proposal and then proceed 
to offer the Bonds to the next lowest bidder based on the terms of their original proposal, so long as said bidder 
wires funds for the Deposit amount within two hours of said offer. 

A-5 

10933228vl 



The City will retain the Deposit of the successful bidder, the amount of which will be deducted at settlement 
and no interest will accrue to the successful bidder. In the event the successful bidder fails to comply with the 
accepted Proposal, said amount will be retained by the City. No Proposal can be withdrawn after the time set 
for receiving Proposals unless the meeting of the City scheduled for award of the Bonds is adjourned, recessed, 
or continued to another date without award of the Bonds having been made. 

AWARD 

The Bonds will be awarded on the basis of the lowest interest rate to be determined on a true interest cost 
(TIC) basis. The City's computation of the interest rate of each Proposal, in accordance with customary 
practice, will be controlling. In the event of a tie, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded by lot. The City will 
reserve the right to: (i) waive non-substantive informalities of any Proposal or of matters relating to the receipt 
of Proposals and award of the Bonds, (ii) reject all Proposals without cause, and (iii) reject any Proposal which 
the City determines to have failed to comply with the terms herein. 

INFORMATION FROM SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 

The successful bidder will be required to provide, in a timely manner, certain information relating to the initial 
offering price of the Bonds necessary to compute the yield on the Bonds pursuant to the provisions of the 
Internal Revenue Code of I 986, as amended. 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT 

By awarding the Bonds to any underwriter or underwriting syndicate submitting a Proposal therefor, the City 
agrees that, no more than seven business days after the date of such award, it shall provide to the senior 
managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the Bonds are awarded, the Final Official Statement in an 
electronic format as prescribed by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB). 

FULL CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING 

The City will covenant in the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds and in a Continuing Disclosure 
Undertaking to provide, or cause to be provided, annual financial information, including audited financial 
statements of the City, and notices of ce11ain material events, as required by SEC Rule I 5c2-12. 

BANK QUALIFICATION 

The City will designate the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of I 986, as amended. 

BOND INSURANCE AT UNDERWRITER'S OPTION 

If the Bonds qualify for issuance of any policy of municipal bond insurance or commitment therefor at the 
option of the successful bidder, the purchase of any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such 
commitment shall be at the sole option and expense of the successful bidder of the Bonds. Any increase in the 
costs of issuance of the Bonds resulting from such purchase of insurance shall be paid by the successful bidder, 
except that, ifthe City has requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the City will pay 
that rating fee. Any other rating agency fees shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder. Failure of the 
municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds have been awarded to the successful bidder shall not 
constitute cause for failure or refusal by the successful bidder to accept delivery on the Bonds. 

The City reserves the right to reject any and all Proposals, to waive informalities and to adjourn the sale. 

A-6 

10933228vl 



Dated: August 6, 20 I 8 

Additional information may be obtained from: 
Northland Securities, Inc. 
I 50 South S'" Street, Suite 3300 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402 
Telephone No.: 6 I 2-85 I-5900 

10933228vl 

BY ORDER OF THE NORTH MANKATO CITY COUNCIL 

Isl John Harrenstein 
City Administrator 

A-7 



FORM OF ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATE- COMPETITIVE SALE SATISFIED 

The undersigned, on behalf of (the "Underwriter"), 
hereby certifies as set forth below with respect to the sale of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A (the 
"Bonds") of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota (the "Issuer"). 

I. Reasonably Expected Initial Offering Price. 

(a) As of the Sale Date, the reasonably expected initial offering prices of the Bonds to the Public 
by the Underwriter are the prices listed in Schedule A (the "Expected Offering Prices"). The Expected 
Offering Prices are the prices for the Maturities of the Bonds used by the Underwriter in formulating its bid to 
purchase the Bonds. Attached as Schedule Bis a true and correct copy of the bid provided by the Underwriter 
to purchase the Bonds. 

(b) The Underwriter was not given the opportunity to review other bids prior to submitting its 
bid. 

( c) The bid submitted by the Underwriter constituted a firm offer to purchase the Bonds. 

2. Defined Terms. 

(a) "Maturity" means Bonds with the same credit and payment terms. Bonds with different 
maturity dates, or Bonds with the same maturity date but different stated interest rates, are treated as separate 
Maturities. 

(b) "Public" means any person (including an individual, trust, estate, partnership, association, 
company, or corporation) other than an Underwriter or a related party to an Underwriter. The term "related 
party" for purposes of this certificate generally means any two or more persons who have greater than 50 
percent common ownership, directly or indirectly. 

( c) "Sale Date" means the first day on which there is a binding contract in writing for the sale of 
a Maturity of the Bonds. The Sale Date of the Bonds is _______ _ 

( d) "Underwriter" means (i) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the Issuer 
(or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to 
the Public, and (ii) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with a person 
described in clause (i) of this paragraph to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the Public (including a 
member ofa selling group or a pa11y to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the 
Bonds to the Public). 

The representations set fotih in this certificate are limited to factual matters only. Nothing in this 
ce1tificate represents the Underwriter's interpretation of any laws, including specifically Sections I 03 and 148 
of the Internal Revenue Code of l 986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder. The undersigned 
understands that the foregoing information will be relied upon by the Issuer with respect to certain of the 
representations set forth in the Nonarbitrage Ce11ificate and with respect to compliance with the federal income 
tax rules affecting the Bonds, and by Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Bond Counsel in 
connection with rendering its opinion that the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal 
income tax purposes, the preparation of the Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-G, and other federal income 
tax advice that it may give to the Issuer from time to time relating to the Bonds. 

Dated: 

A-8 

10933228vl 



FORM OF ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATE - HOLD-THE-OFFERING-PRICE RULE APPLIES 

The undersigned, on behalf of (the "Underwriter"), on behalf 
of itself, hereby certifies as set forth below with respect to the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 20 I SA (the "Bonds") of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota (the "Issuer"). 

I. Initial Offering Price of the Bonds. 

(a) The Underwriter offered each Maturity of the Bonds to the Public for purchase at the 
respective initial offering prices listed in Schedule A (the "Initial Offering Prices") on or before the Sale Date. 
A copy of the pricing wire or equivalent communication for the Bonds is attached to this ce1iificate as 
Schedule B. 

(b) As set fo1ih in the Notice of Sale and bid award, the Underwriter has agreed in writing that, 
(i) for each Maturity of the Bonds, it would neither offer nor sell any of the Bonds of such Maturity to any 
person at a price that is higher than the Initial Offering Price for such Maturity during the Holding Period for 
such Maturity (the "hold-the-offering-price rule"), and (ii) any selling group agreement shall contain the 
agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group, and any retail distribution agreement shall 
contain the agreement of each broker-dealer who is a party to the retail distribution agreement, to comply with 
the hold-the-offering-price rule. Pursuant to such agreement, no Underwriter (as defined below) has offered or 
sold any Maturity of the Bonds at a price that is higher than the respective Initial Offering Price for that 
Maturity of the Bonds during the Holding Period. 

2. Defined Terms. 

(a) "Holding Period" means, for each Maturity of the Bonds, the period starting on the Sale Date 
and ending on the earlier of (i) the close of the fifth business day after the Sale Date , or 
(ii) the date on which the Underwriter has sold at least I 0% of such Maturity of the Bonds to the Public at 
prices that are no higher than the Initial Offering Price for such Maturity. 

(b) "Maturity" means Bonds with the same credit and payment terms. Bonds with different 
maturity dates, or Bonds with the same maturity date but different stated interest rates, are treated as separate 
Maturities. 

(c) "Public" means any person (including an individual, trust, estate, partnership, association, 
company, or corporation) other than an Underwriter or a related party to an Underwriter. The term "related 
pa1iy" for purposes of this certificate generally means any two or more persons who have greater than 50 
percent common ownership, directly or indirectly. 

(d) "Sale Date" means the first day on which there is a binding contract in writing for the sale of 
a Maturity of the Bonds. The Sale Date of the Bonds is , 2018. 

(e) "Underwriter" means (i) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the Issuer 
(or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to 
the Public, and (ii) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with a person 
described in clause (i) of this paragraph to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the Public (including a 
member of a selling group or a pa1iy to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the 
Bonds to the Public). 

The representations set forth in this ce1iificate are limited to factual matters only. Nothing in this 
certificate represents the Representative's interpretation of any laws, including specifically Sections I 03 and 
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder. The 

A-9 

10933228vl 



undersigned understands that the foregoing information will be relied upon by the Issuer with respect to 
ce11ain of the representations set forth in the Nonarbitrage Certificate and with respect to compliance with the 
federal income tax rules affecting the Bonds, and by Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Bond 
Counsel, in connection with rendering its opinion that the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes, the preparation of the Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-G, and other 
federal income tax advice that it may give to the Issuer from time to time relating to the Bonds. 

Dated: ______ ., 2018 

A-10 

10933228vl 



Finance Plan 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 

$4,670,000 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A 

August 6, 2018 

NORTHLAND 
SECURITIES 

150 South 5th Street, Suite 3300 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

612-851-5900 800-851-2920 

www.northlandsecurities.com 

Member FINRA and SIPC I Registered with SEC and MSRB 



Contents 
Executive Summary ................................................................................................................................................... 1 

Issue Overview ............................................................................................................................................................ 2 

Purpose ................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

Authority ............................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Structure .............................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Security and Source of Repayment ........................................................................................................ 2 

Plan Rationale ................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Issuing Process ................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Attachment 1 - Preliminary Debt Service Schedule ..................................................................................... .4 

Attachment 2 - 105°1<1 Levy (Improvement Portion) ....................................................................................... 5 

Attachment 2 -105'X1 Levy (Tax Abatement Portion) .................................................................................... 5 

Attachment 3 - Related Considerations ............................................................................................................. 6 

Bank Qualification .................................................................................................................................. 6 

Arbitrage Compliance ........................................................................................................................... 6 

Continuing Disclosure .......................................................................................................................... 6 

Premiums .................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Rating ............................................................................................................................................................ 7 

Attachment 4 - Calendar of Events ...................................................................................................................... 8 

Attachment 5 - Risk Factors ..................................................................................................................................... 9 



Executive Summary 

The following is a summary of the recommended terms for the issuance of $4,670,000 General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A (the "Bonds" or "2018A Bonds"). Additional information on 
the proposed finance plan and issuing process can be found after the Executive Summary, in the 
Issue Overview and Attachment 3 - Related Considerations. 

Purpose 

Security 

Repayment Term 

Estimated Interest Rate 

Prepayment Option 

Rating 

Tax Status 

Risk Factors 

Type of Bond Sale 

Proposals Received 

Council Consideration 

Northland Securities, Inc. 

Proceeds from the Bonds will be used to finance 
improvements to Spring Lake Park, and improvements to 
Jefferson Avenue. 

The Bonds will be a General Obligation of the City. The City 
will pledge for payment of the Bonds: 
• Annual tax abatement levies 
• Special assessments collected from benefitted properties. 
• Property tax levies. 

The Bonds will mature annually each February 1 in the years 
2020 - 2034. Interest on the Bonds will be payable on August 1, 
2019 and semiannually thereafter on each August 1 and 
February 1. 

Average coupon: 
True interest cost (TIC): 

2.90% 
3.02% 

Bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2027 will be subject to 
redemption on February 1, 2026 and any day thereafter at a 
price of par plus accrued interest. 

A rating will be requested from Standard and Poor' s (S&P). 
The City's general obligation debt is currently rated "AA" by 
S&P. 

The Bonds will be tax-exempt, bank qualified obligations. 

There are certain risks associated with all debt. Risk factors 
related to the Bonds are discussed in Attachment 5. 

Public Sale - Competitive Bids 

Monday, December 3, 2018@ 10:30 A.M. 

Monday, December 3, 2018@ 7:00 P.M. 

Pagel 



Issue Overview 

Purpose 
Proceeds from the Bonds will be used to finance improvements to Spring Lake Park (the "Tax 
Abatement Portion") and improvements to Jefferson Avenue (the "Improvement Portion"). The 
table below contains the sources and uses of funds for the bond issue. 

Tax 

Abatement Improvement Issue 

Portion Portion Summa!)'. 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds $4,200,000.00 $470,000.00 $4,670,000.00 
Additional reguired Eguit~ contribution 1,124.20 1,124.20 

Total Sources $4,201 ,124.20 $470,000.00 $4,671,124.20 

Uses Of Funds 
Deeosit to Project Construct ion Fund 4,11 5,000.00 461 ,400.00 4,576,400.00 
Costs of Issuance 43 124.20 4 825.80 47 950.00 
Total Underwriter's Discount ( 1.000%} 42 ,000.00 4 ,700.00 46,700.00 
Rounding Amount 1,000.00 (925.80} 74.20 

Total Uses $4,201 ,124.20 $470,000.00 $4,671,124.20 

Authority 
The Bonds will be issued pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 475 and 429, 
and Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815. The resolution approving property tax abatements will 
be adopted on August 6, 2018. Because of the City's agreement w ith the Mankato YMCA, a 
501(c)(3) non-profit organization, to operate the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility, the City will be 
required to hold a TEFRA hearing before issuing the Bonds. This will allow the Bonds to be 
"Qualified Private Activity Bonds" and retain tax-exempt status. The City will hold the TEFRA 
hearing on August 6, 2018. 

The total amount of abated taxes in any year cannot exceed the greater of (1) 10% of the net tax 
capacity of the political subdivision for the taxes payable year to which the abatement applies, 
or (2) $200,000. The City's 2018 net tax capacity was $11,260,853 ($12,065,011 x 0.1 = $1,206,501) . 
The maximum amount of abated taxes is expected to be approximately $369,660, which is less 
than $1,206,501. 

Structure 
The Bonds have been structured to result in relatively level annual debt service payments over 
the 15 year life of the Bonds. As "Qualified Private Activity Bonds", the costs of issuance, 
including underwriter's discount, paid for with bond proceeds from the Tax Abatement Portion 
of the issue cannot exceed two percent of that portion of the bond issue size. As a result, the 
City will need to make a cash contribution to cover any costs of issuance above two percent. In 
the preliminary structure, the City contribution is estimated to be $1,124.20. 

The proposed structure for the bond issue and preliminary debt service projections are 
illustrated in Attachment 1. 

Security and Source of Repayment 
The Bonds will be general obligations of the City. The finance plan relies on the following 
assump tions for the revenues used to pay debt service, as provided by City staff: 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page2 



• Property Tax Abatement. The City will pledge a Tax Abatement levy to the payment of 
the Tax Abatement Portion of the Bonds. If the balance in the Debt Service Account is 
ever insufficient to pay all principal and interest then due on the Bonds, the deficiency 
shall be promptly paid out of any other funds of the City which are available for such 
purpose. 

• Special Assessments. The City is expected to levy special assessments against benefited 
properties in the amount of $114,000 (Engineer's estimate as of July 13, 2018) for the 
Improvement Portion. The assessments will be payable over 15 years, with an interest 
rate of 2% over the average coupon on the Bonds (currently assumed to be 5.00%), and 
structured for level annual payments of principal and interest. The assessments will be 
levied in 2018 for initial payment in 2019. 

• Property Taxes. The remaining revenues needed to pay debt service on the Bonds are 
expected to come from property tax levies. The initial projections show an annual tax 
levy, averaging $30,117.67 annually, is needed, which includes the statutory requirement 
of 105% of debt service, after accounting for assessments contributions and tax abatement 
levies. The levy will be adjusted annually based on actual special assessment collections, 
and additional monies in the debt service fund. The initial tax levy will be made in 2018 
for taxes payable in 2019. 

The table in Attachment 2 shows the estimated flow of funds, including the 5% overlevy. 

Plan Rationale 
The Finance Plan recommended in this report is based on a variety of factors and information 
provided by the City related to the financed projects and City objectives, Northland' s 
knowledge of the City and our experience in working with similar cities and projects. The 
issuance of General Obligation Bonds provides the best means of achieving the City's objectives 
and cost effective financing. The City has successfully issued and managed this type of debt for 
previous projects. 

Issuing Process 
Northland will receive bids to purchase the Bonds on Monday, December 3, 2018 at 10:30 AM. 
Market conditions and the marketability of the Bonds support issuance through a competitive 
sale. This process has been chosen as it is intended to produce the lowest combination of 
interest expense and underwriting expense on the date and time set to receive bids. The 
calendar of events for the issuing process can be found in Attachment 4. 

Municipal Advisor: Northland Securities, Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Bond Counsel: Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Paying Agent: U.S. Bank, National Association, St. Paul, Minnesota 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page3 



Attachment 1 - Preliminary Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal 
12/20/20 18 
08/01/2019 
02/01/2020 250,000.00 
08/01/2020 
02/01/2021 265,00000 
osioiiioiT 
02/0112022 270,000.00 
08/01/2022 
02/01/2023 280,000.00 
08/0112023 
021orno24 285,ooo.oo · 
08/01/2024 
02/01/2025 295,000.00 
08/01/2025 
02/0112026 .. 300,000 00 
08/01/2026 
02/01/2027 305,000.00 
08/0112027 
02/01/2028 315,000.00 
08/01/2028 
·oiiOi/2629 325,000.00 
08/01/2029 
02/01/2030 335,000.00 
08/01/2030 
02/01/2031 345,00000 
08/0Jifaji 
0210112032 355,000.00 
0810112032 
02/01/2033 365,000.00 
08/01/2033 
0210112034 380,000.00 

Total S4,670,000,00 

Date And Term Structure 

_Q_".!._iy_e.~y __ I)_~t_ c_ 
First available call date 
Call Price 

Yield Statistics 
J3o_n_i:J _ _y_~a_r _ I_)ol_lars 
_Av_~rage _Lifc_ 
.Av~rage Cot1pon 

_Net __l_nt _e_rcst __ C:()_st _(N_I_~') 
'_I_' rue _!_nterest _Cost _(T_f_(:) 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 

Northland Securities, lnc. 

Couron 

l .800o/o 

l .900o/o 

2.050% 

2.200% 

. .. .. . -·:f'.f5 Oo/o-

2.450o/o 

2.550% 

2.650% 

2.750% 

2.900o/o 

3 .OOOo/o 

3.050% 

3.150% 

3.200% 

3.250% 

Interest Total P+I 

76,588.78 76,588.78 
62,380.00 312,380.00 
60, 130.00 60, 130.00 
60,130.00 325,130.00 
57,612.50 · 57,6li.5o 
57,612.50 327,612.50 
54,845.00 54,845.00 
54,845.00 334,845.00 
51,765.00 51,765.00 ............... 51:76566 .. ·3r6;iiW66 
48,416.25 48,416.25 
48,416.25 343,416.25 
44,802.50 44,802.50 
44,802.50 344.802.50 
4o,9n5o ·· · ··· 40:,;cr1so 
40,977.50 345,977.50 
36,936.25 36,936.25 
36,936.25 351,936.25 
32,605.00 . 32,60500 
32,605.00 357,605.00 
27,892.50 27,892.50 
27,892.50 362,892.50 
22,867.50 22,867.50 
22,867.50 367,867.50 
17,666.25 17,606.25 
17,606.25 372,606.25 
12,015.00 12,015.00 
12,015.00 377,015.00 

.. 6,.1.1.5.,o.o ......................... 6 .•. 1.J.500_ 
6,175.00 386,17500 

Sl,168,261,28 SS,838,261.28 

Fiscal Total 

388,968.78 

385,26000 

385,225.00 

389,690.00 

. 388,530.06 

391,832.50 

.... 389,605 00 

386,955.00 

388,872.50 

--·· 396}1666 

390,785.00 

390,73500 

390,212.50 

389,030.00 

392,350.00 

1212012018 
. i2iioiioi8 

210 I /2026 
...................... 100.000.ro, 

$40,3l!8.6 
8.632 Years 

2.8980584% 

3 .0 l 39052o/o 
3 .0 i 60566o/o 
3.l572136o/o 

Page4 



Attachment 2 - 105% Levy (Improvement Portion) 

Less: Equals: 

Special 
Assessment C ity Net Levy Collection 

Date Total P+I 105% Lc~ Revenues* Le~ Year Year 
02101/2020 39,009.94 40,960.44 11,049.84 29,9 10.60 2018 2019 
0210112021 37, 127.50 38,983.88 11 ,049.84 27,934.04 2019 2020 
02101/2022 36,652.50 38,485.13 11 ,049.85 27,435.28 2020 2021 
02101 /2023 41 , 140.00 43, 197.00 11,049.85 32,147.15 2021 2022 
02101/2024 40,480.00 42,504.00 11 ,049.86 31,454.14 2022 2023 
02101/2025 39,775.00 4 1,763 .75 11 ,049.85 30,713.90 2023 2024 
0210 1/2026 39,040.00 40,992.00 11,049.85 29,942. 15 2024 2025 
0210112027 38,275.00 40, 188.75 11 ,049.85 29, 138.90 2025 2026 
02101/2028 37,480 .00 39,354.00 11 ,049.84 28,304.16 2026 2027 
02101/2029 41,655 .00 43,737.75 11 ,049.85 32,687.90 2027 2028 
02101/2030 40,640.00 42 ,672.00 11 ,049.85 31 ,622 .15 2028 2029 
02101/203 1 39,590.00 4 1,569.50 11 ,049.86 30,519.64 2029 2030 
02101/2032 38,522 .50 40,448 .63 11,049.85 29,398 .78 2030 2031 
0210 l /2033 37 420.00 39 291.00 11 049.86 28241.14 2031 2032 
02101/2034 41,300.00 43 ,365.00 11 ,049.85 32,315.15 2032 2033 

Total $588,107.44 $ 61 7,512.81 $165,747.75 $451 ,765.06 

*Assumes $114,000 in principal spread in el.€n payments for a term of 15 years with an interest 

rate of 5.00%, which is two percent ol.€r the al.€rage coupon rounded to the nearest quarter percent. 

Attachment 2 - 105% Levy (Tax Abatement Portion) 

Levy C ollection 

Date Total P+I 105% Lc~ Yea r Year 
0210 1/2020 349,958.84 367,456.78 2018 2019 
02101/2021 348, 132.50 365,539.13 2019 2020 
02101 /2022 348,572.50 366,001.13 2020 2021 
0210 1/2023 348,550.00 365,977.50 202 1 2022 
0210 1/2024 348,050.00 365,452.50 2022 2023 
0210 1/2025 352,057.50 369,660.38 2023 2024 
0210 1/2026 350,565.00 368,093.25 2024 2025 
02101/2027 348,680.00 366,114.00 2025 2026 
02101/2028 351 392.50 368 962. 13 2026 2027 
02101/2029 348,555.00 365,982.75 2027 2028 
02101/2030 350, 145.00 367,652.25 2028 2029 
0210 1/203 1 351,145.00 368,702.25 2029 2030 
02101/2032 351 ,690.00 369,274.50 2030 2031 
0210 1/2033 351 610.00 369 190.50 2031 2032 
02101/2034 351 ,050.00 368,602.50 2032 2033 

Tota l S5,250, 153.84 $5,5 12,661 .53 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page5 



Attachment 3 - Related Considerations 
Bank Qualification 

We understand the City (in combination with any subordinate taxing jurisdictions or debt 
issued in the City's name by 501(c)3 corporations) anticipates issuing $10,000,000 or less in tax
exempt debt during this calendar year. Therefore the Bonds will be designated as "bank 
qualified" obligations pursuant to Federal Tax Law. 

Arbitrage Compliance 

The Bonds are expected to qualify for the "small issuer" exemption related to arbitrage rebate. 

Other aspects of arbitrage regulations will apply to the investment of bond proceeds and the 
debt service fund. 

Project/ Construction Fund. All tax-exempt bond issues are subject to federal rebate 
requirements which require all arbitrage earned to be rebated to the U.S. Treasury. A rebate 
exemption the City expects to qualify for is the "small issuer" exemption because the City 
expects to issue less than $5,000,000 of tax-exempt bonds, including any 501(c)3 conduit 
financings, in calendar year 2018. 

Debt Service Fund. The City must maintain a bona fide debt service fund for the Bonds or be 
subject to yield restriction in the debt service fund. A bona fide debt service fund involves an 
equal matching of revenues to debt service expense with a balance forward permitted equal to 
the greater of the investment earnings in the fund during that year or 1/12 of the debt service of 
that year. 

The City should become familiar with the various Arbitrage Compliance requirements for this 
bond issue. The Resolution for the Bonds prepared by Bond Counsel explains the requirements 
in greater detail. 

Continuing Disclosure 

Type: Full 
Dissemination Agent: Northland Securities 

The requirements for continuing disclosure are governed by SEC Rule 15c2-12. The primary 
requirements of Rule 15c2-12 actually fall on underwriters. The Rule sets forth due diligence 
needed prior to the underwriter's purchase of municipal securities. Part of this requirement is 
obtaining commitment from the issuer to provide continuing disclosure. The document 
describing the continuing disclosure commitments (the "Undertaking") is contained in the 
Official Statement that will be prepared to offer the Bonds to investors. 

The City has more than $10,000,000 of outstanding debt and is required to undertake "full" 
continuing disclosure. Full disclosure requires annual posting of the audit and a separate 
continuing disclosure report, as well as the reporting of certain "material events." Material 
events set forth in the Rule, including, but not limited to, bond rating changes and call notices, 
must be reported within ten days of occurrence. The report contains annual financial 
information and operating data that "mirrors" material information presented in the Official 
Statement. The specific contents of the annual report will be described in the Undertaking that 
appears in the appendix of the Official Statement. Northland currently serves as dissemination 
agent for the City, assisting with the annual reporting. The information for the Bonds will be 
incorporated into our reporting. 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page6 



Premiums 

In the current market environment, it is likely that bids received from underwriters will include 
premiums. A premium bid occurs when the purchaser pays the City an amount in excess of the 
par amount of a maturity in exchange for a higher coupon (interest rate). The use of premiums 
reflects the bidder's view on future market conditions, tax considerations for investors and 
other factors. Ultimately, the true interest cost ("TIC") calculation will determine the lowest bid, 
regardless of premium. 

A premium bid produces additional funds that can be used in several ways: 

• The premium means that the City needs less bond proceeds and can reduce the size of 
the issue by the amount of the premium. 

• The premium can be deposited in the Construction Fund and used to pay additional 
project costs, rather than used to reduce the size of the issue. 

• The premium can be deposited in the Debt Service Fund and used to pay principal and 
interest. 

Northland will work with City staff on the sale day to determine use of premium (if any). 

Rating 

A rating will be requested from Standard and Poor's (S&P). The City's general obligation debt is 
currently rated "AA" by S&P. The rating process will include a conference call with t11e rating 
analyst. Northland will assist City staff in preparing for and conducting the rating call. 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page7 



Attachment 4 - Calendar of Events 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 
30 

Date Action Responsible Party 
July 16 City Council rescinds Resolution No. 60-17 approving City Council Action 

property tax abatements 

City Council calls for public hearing for property tax 
abatement and TEFRA 

July 23 Deadline for publication of notice of property tax City 
abatement public hearing (must publish at least 14-days 
prior to hearing date) 

July 30 Tax Abatement Resolution sent to City for Council Packets Northland, Bond 
Counsel 

Set Sale Resolution for 2018A Bonds Sent to City for 
Council Packets 

Finance Plan for 2018A Bonds Sent to the City 

August 6 Tax abatement and TEFRA public hearing _ City Council Action, 
Northland, Bond 

City Council approves Tax Abatement Resolution Counsel 

City Council approves Set Sale Resolution for 2018A Bonds 
October 24 Preliminary Official Statement Sent to City for Sign Off and Northland, City 

to Rating Agency (S&P) 
Week of Rating Conference Call Northland, City, Rating 
Novembers Agency 
November 21 Rating Received Rating Agency, City, 

Northland 
December 3 Bond Sale - 10:30 a.m. City Council Action, 

Northland, Bond 
Authorizing Resolution Adopted - 7:00 p.m. Counsel 

December 20 Closing on the Bonds (Proceeds available) Northland, City Staff, 
Bond Counsel 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page 8 



Attachment 5 - Risk Factors 

Property Taxes: Property tax levies shown in this Finance Plan are based on projected debt 
service and other revenues. Final levies will be set based on the results of sale. Levies should be 
reviewed annually and adjusted as needed. The debt service levy must be included in the 
preliminary levy for annual Truth in Taxation hearings. Future Legislative changes in the 
property tax system, including the imposition of levy limits and changes in calculation of 
property values, would affect plans for payment of debt service. Delinquent payment of 
property taxes would reduce revenues available to pay debt service. 

Special Assessments: Special assessments for the financed project have not been levied at this 
time. This Finance Plan is based on the assumptions listed earlier in this report. Changes in the 
terms and timing for the actual assessments will alter the projected flow of funds for payment of 
debt service on the Bonds. Also, special assessments may be prepaid. It is likely that the income 
earned on the investment of prepaid assessments will be less than the interest paid if the 
assessments remained outstanding. Delinquencies in assessment collections would reduce 
revenues needed to pay debt service. The collection of deferred assessments (if any) have not 
been included in the revenue projections. Projected assessment income should be reviewed 
annually and adjusted as needed. 

Tax Abatement: The tax abatement levy needs to be calculated annually in accordance with the 
abatement resolution. The abatement levy must be included in the preliminaiy levy used for 
armual Truth in Taxation hearings. A tax abatement levy was authorized as a special levy (not 
subject to levy limits) under the most recent legislation. Levy limits are not currently enacted. 
The status of a tax abatement levy under future levy limitations (if any) caimot be predicted. 

General: In addition to t11e risks described above, there are certain general risks associated witl1 
the issuance of bonds. These risks include, but are not limited to: 

• Failure to comply with covenants in bond resolution. 

• Failure to comply witl1 Undertaking for continuing disclosure. 

• Failure to comply witl1 IRS regulations, including regulations related to use of t11e proceeds 
and arbitrage/ rebate. The IRS regulations govern the ability of t11e City to issue its bonds as 
tax-exempt securities and failure to comply with the IRS regulations may lead to loss of tax
exemption. 

Northland Securities, Inc. Page9 



MUNICIPAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 
AND 

NORTHLAND SECURITIES, INC. 

This Agreement made and entered into by and between the City of North Mankato, Minnesota 
(hereinafter "City") and Northland Securities, Inc., of Minneapolis, Minnesota (hereinafter "NS!"). 

WITNESS ETH 

WHEREAS, the City desires to have NS! provide it with advice on the structure, terms, timing and 
other matters related to the issuance of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A (the "Debt") 
serving in the role of municipal (financial) advisor, and 

WHEREAS, NS! is a registered municipal advisor with both the Secmities and Exchange 
Commission ("SEC') and the Municipal Secmities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB") (registration # 866-
00082-00), and 

WHEREAS, NS! will act as municipal advisor in accordance with the duties and responsibilities of 
Rule G-42 of the MSRB, and 

WHEREAS, the MSRB provides a municipal advisory client brochme on its website (www.msrb.org) 
that describes the protections that may be provided by the MSRB rules, including professional 
competency, fair dealing, duty of loyalty, remedies for disputes and how to file a complaint with an 
appropriate regulatory authority, and 

WHEREAS, the City and NSI are entering into this Agreement to define the municipal adviso1y 
relationship at the earliest opportunity related to the inception of the municipal advisory relationship 
for the Debt, and 

WHEREAS, NSI desires to flll'nish services to the City as hereinafter desc1ibed, 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows: 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY NSI 

NS! shall provide the City with services necessaiy to analyze, shuctme, offer for sale and close the 
Debt. The services will be tailored to meet the needs of this engagement and may include: 

Planning and Development 
1. Assist City officials to define the scope and the objectives for the Debt. 
2. Investigate and consider reasonably feasible finai1cing alternatives. 
3. Assist the City in understanding the material risks, potential benefits, shucture and other 

characteristics of the recommended plan for the Debt, including issue structure, estimated debt 



Municipal Advisory Service Agreement 

service payments, projected revenues, method of issuance, bond rating, sale timing, and call 
provisions. 

4. Prepare a schedule of events related to the issuance process. 
5. Coordinate with bond counsel any actions needed to authorize the issuance of the Debt. 
6. Attend meetings of the City Council and other project and bond issue related meetings as needed 

and as requested. 

Bond Sale 

.1. Assist the City with the preparation, review and approval of the preliminary official statement 
(POS). 

2. Assist the City and bond counsel with preparing and publishing the Official Notice of Sale if 
required by law. 

3. Prepare and submit application for bond rating(s) and assist the City with furnishing the rating 
agency(s) wiU1 any additional information required to conduct the rating review. Assist the City 
with preparing and conducting fue rating call or oilier presentation. 

4. Assist the City in receiving fue bids, compute the accuracy of fue bids received, and reconm1end 
to the City the most favorable bid for award. 

5. Coordinate with bond counsel U1e preparation of required contracts and resolutions. 

Post Sale Support 

1. Assist the City wifu fue preparation of final official statement, distribution to the underwriter and 
posting on EMMA. 

2. Coordinate the bond issue closing, including rnaking all arrangements for bond printing, 
registration, and delive1y. 

3. Furnish to fue City a complete transcript of U1e transaction, if not provided by bond counsel. 

There are no specific !imitations on the scope of this agreement 

COMPENSATION 

For providing U1ese services with respect to fue Debt, NS! shall be paid a lump Sunl of $24,840. The 
fee due to NS! shall be payable by the City upon the clo&'ing of the Bonds. 

NS! agrees to pay U1e following expenses from its fee: 

• Out-of-pocket expenses such as travel, long distance phone, and copy costs. 
• Production and distribution of material to rating agencies and/ or bond insurance companies. 
• Preparation of U1e bond n·=cript. 

The City agrees to pay for all 0U1er expenses related to the processing of the bond issue(s) including, 
but not limited to, the following: 

• Engineering and/ or architectural fees. 
• Publication of legal notices. 
• Bond counsel and local attorney fees. 
• Fees for various debt certificates. 
• The cost of printing Official Statements, if any. 
• City staff expenses. 
• Airfare and lodging expenses of one NS! official and City officials when and if u·aveling for 

rating agency presentations. 
• Rating agency fees, if any. 

2 



Municipal Advisory Service Agreement 

• Bond insurance fees, if any. 
• Accounting and other related fees. 

It is expressly understood that there is no obligation on the part of the City under the terms of this 
Agreement to issue the Debt. lf the Debt is not issued, NS! agrees to pay its own expenses and 
receive no fee for any municipal advisory services it has rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

NS! is not aware of any material conflicts of Interest that could reasonably be anticipated to impair 
NS!' s ability to provide advice to or on behalf of the City ln accordance with the standards of conduct 
for municipal advisors. 

The compensation for services provided ln this Agreement is customary in the municipal securities 
market, but may pose a conflict of Interest. Since the fee is payable at closlng and only if the Debt is 
issued, NS! may have an Incentive to encourage issuance, Compensation linked to the size of the 
transaction may provide Incentive to Increase the amount of the Debt. Compensation considerations 
will not impair NSI's ability to provide unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its fiduciary duty 
to the City. In executing this Agreement, the City acknowledges and accepts the potential conflicts of 
Interest posed by the compensation to NS!. 

Northland Capital Hold!ngs is the parent company of NS!. Another subsidiary of Northland Capital 
Holdings is Northland Trust, Inc. Northland Trust provides paying agent services to issuers of 
municipal bonds. The City is solely responsible for the decision on the source of paylng agent 
services. Any engagement of Northland Trust is outside the scope of this Agreement. No 
compensation paid to Northland Trust is shared with NS!. 

NS! does not provide executive search, organizational development, compensation systems or other 
management consulting services that may directly or indirectly affect City staff that recommend the 
engagement of municipal advisor services and may pose a conflict of interest. 

LEGAL AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 

There are no legal or disciplinary events reported by the Securities and Exchange Commission 
contained in Form MA or Form MA-I. 'il1e City can find information about these forms and accesslng 
information related to NS! atwww.sec.gov/municipal/ oms-edgar-links. 

SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS 

The terms and provisions of this Agreement are binding upon and inure to the benefit of the City 
and NSI and their successors or assigns. 

3 



Municipal Adviso1y Service Agreement 

TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT 

This Agreement may be terminated by thirty (30) days written notice by either the City or NSI and it 
shall terminate sixty (60) days following the closing date related to the issuance of the Debt. 

Dated this 23rd day of July, 2018. 

N orthland Securities, Inc. 

By ~/%:--
( 

Tom Bartzen - Executive Vice President 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 

By: __________ _ 

Its: -----------~-

4 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 12C II Department: City Engineer llCounci l Meeting Date: 8/6/ 18 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Adopting Resolution Establishing the State of Minnesota Department of 
Transportation and City of North Mankato Cooperative Construction Agreement for a Collaborative Storm 
Water Management Facility. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: On July 2, 2018, the City of North Mankato, 
presented a preliminary Engineering Report for the westward expansion of the North Port Industrial Park. The 
City is at the western limits of the drainage area provided for by the City's existing regional pond and wetland 
bank area located at the southwest corner of CSAH41 and Timm Road; therefore, there is a need to develop a 
new regional pond for the Industrial Park expansion. The City and MnDOT have developed a shared use 
agreement allowing the City to utilize MnDOT's existing stormwater pond located east of Hwy 14. The City 
would have to expand the ponds and change them from dry to wet. The pond would provide drainage for the 
expansion. 

If addilional space is required, al/ach a separa/e shee/ 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Establishing the State of Minnesota Department of 
Transportation and City of North Mankato Cooperative Construction Agreement for a Collaborative Storm 
Water Management Facility. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS A TT ACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

IT] IT] ~ ~ ~ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland ---- Other (specify) Agreement 

- - --Frey berg 
Whitlock - ---
Steiner - - --
Dehen -- --

~Workshop ~ Refer to: 

IT] Regular Meeting ~ Table until: 

~Special Meeting ~ Other: 



CITY OF NORTH MANKA TO 

RESOLUTION 

IT IS RESOLVED that the City of North Mankato enter into Mn/DOT Agreement No. 1030169 
with the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 

For the construction and maintenance of a collaborative Storm Water Management Facility on 
State owned property and other associated construction upon, along and adjacent to Trunk 
Highway No. 14 approximately 0.75 mile west of County Road 41 (Rockford Road) according to 
City-prepared plans, specifications and special provisions designated by the City as M 18.113124 
and by the State as State Project No. 5203-109 upon the terms and conditions set forth in the 
Agreement. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOL YEO that the Mayor and the _____________ are 
(Title) 

authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement. 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the Council 
of the City of North Mankato at an authorized meeting held on the day of 
__________ , 2018, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 

(Signature) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
___ day of , 2018 (T)1lc or Print >;mnc) 

(Title) 
Notary Public -----------
My Commission Expires ______ _ 



MnDOT Contract No: 1030169 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

And 

State Project Number (S.P.): 
Trunk Highway Number (T.H.): 

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
COOPERATIVE CONSTRUCTION 

AGREEMENT 

5203-109 
14 

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and 
City of North Mankato acting through its City Council ("City"). 

Recitals 

I. The City will perform construction of a collaborative Storm Water Management Facility on State owned 
property and other associated construction upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 14 approximately 
0.75 mile west of County Road 41 (Rockford Road) overpass on the north side of Trunk Highway 14 near the 
Northport Industrial Park, according to City-prepared plans, specifications and special provisions designated 
by the City as Ml8.l 13124 and by the State as State Project No. 5203-109 (T.H. 14) ("Project"); and 

2. The City requests the State allow the construction of a collaborative Storm Water Management Facility on 
State Right-of-Way and the State is willing to allow said construction; and 

3. Minnesota Statutes § 161.20, subdivision 2 authorizes the Commissioner of Transportation to make 
arrangements with and cooperate with any governmental authority for the purposes of constructing, 
maintaining and improving the trunk highway system. 

Agreement 

1. Term of Agreement; Survival of Terms; Plans; Incorporation of Exhibits 

1.1. Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by 
Minnesota Statutes § I 6C.05, subdivision 2. 

1.2. Expiration Date. This Agreement will expire when all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled. This 
document needs to survive or appropriate conditions incorporated into the State form "Application for 
Utility Permit on Trunk Highway Right-Of-Way" (Form 2525). This should stay in effect until the various 
permits requiring the work (and their successors) are rescinded. 

1.3. Survival of Terms. All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive 
in order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, 
including, without limitation, the following clauses: 2.4. State Ownership of Improvements; 5. Maintenance 
by the City; 8. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims; Insurance; I 0. State Audits; 11. Government Data 
Practices; 12. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue; and I4. Force Majeure. 

1.4. Plans, Specifications, Special Provisions. State-approved City plans, specifications and special provisions 
designated by the City as M 18.1I3 I 24 and by the State as State Project No. 5203-109 (T.H. 14) are on file 
in the office ofthc City's Engineer and incorporated into this Agreement by reference ("Project Plans"). 

1.5. Exhibits. Memo, Location, Drainage Limits and MPCA Requirements are attached and incorporated in this 
agreement. 

2. Right-of-Way Use 

2.1. Limited Right to Occupy. The State grants to the City (and its contractors and consultants) the right to 
occupy Trunk Highway Right-of-Way as necessary to perform the work described in the Project Plans. This 

-1-

Construction within State R/W & Maintenance (Municipal Agreements 3-20 !6) 



MnDOT Contract No: 1030169 

right is limited to the purpose of constructing the project, and administering such construction, and may be 
revoked by the State at any time, with or without cause. Cause for revoking this right of occupancy includes, 
but is not limited to, breaching the terms of this or any other agreement (relevant to this project) with the 
State, failing to provide adequate traffic control or other safety measures, failing to perform the construction 
properly and in a timely manner, and failing to observe applicable environmental laws or terms of applicable 
permits. The State will have no liability to the City (or its contractors or consultants) for revoking this right 
of occupancy. 

2.2. State Access; Suspension of Work; Remedial Measures. The State's District Engineer or assigned 
representative retains the right to enter and inspect the Trunk Highway Right-of-Way (including the 
construction being performed on such right-of-way) at any time and without notice to the City or its 
contractor. If the State determines (in its sole discretion) that the construction is not being performed in a 
proper or timely manner, or that environmental laws (or the terms of permits) are not being complied with, 
or that traffic control or other necessary safety measures are not being properly implemented, then the State 
may direct the City (and its contractor) to take such remedial measures as the State deems necessary. The 
State may require the City (and its contractors and consultants) to suspend their operations until suitable 
remedial action plans are approved and implemented. The State will have no liability to the City (or its 
contractors or consultants) for exercising its rights .under this provision. 

2.3. Traffic Control; Worker Safety. While the City (and its contractors and consultants) are occupying the State 
Right-of-Way, they must comply with the approved traffic control plan, and with applicable provisions of 
the Work Zone Field Handbook (http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/workzone/index.html). All City, 
contractor, and consultant personnel occupying the State's Right-of-Way must be provided with required 
reflective clothing and hats. 

2.4. State Ownership of Improvements. The State will retain ownership of its Trunk Highway Right-of-Way, 
including any improvements made to such right-of-way under this Agreement, unless otherwise noted. The 
warranties and guarantees made by the City's contractor with respect to such improvements (if any) will 
flow to the State. The City will assist the State, as necessary, to enforce such warranties and guarantees, and 
to obtain recovery from the City's consultants, and contractor (including its sureties) for non-performance of 
contract work, for design errors and omissions, and for defects in materials and workmanship. Upon request 
of the State, the City will undertake such actions as are reasonably necessary to transfer or assign contract 
rights to the State and to permit subrogation by the State with respect to claims against the City's consultants 
and contractors. 

2.5. Existing Drainage. The City will perpetuate existing drainage patterns within State right of way. The City 
will comply with State's environmental permits and commitments, assume all responsibility for 
maintenance and repairs of City owned facilities and will comply with other requirements as specified by 
the State in this agreement and permits. 

3. Contract Award and Construction 

3.1. Direction, Supervision and Inspection of Construction. 

A. The contract construction will be under the direction of the City and under the supervision of a registered 
professional engineer; however, the State participation construction covered under this Agreement will 
be open to inspection by the State District Engineer's authorized representatives. The City will give the 
District Engineer at Mankato five days' notice of its intention to sta1t the contract construction. 

B. Responsibility for the control of materials for the contract construction will be on the City and its 
contractor and will be carried out according to Specifications No. 1601 through and including No. 1609 
in the State's current "Standard Specifications for Construction". 

3.2. Completion ofC011structio11. The City will cause the contract construction to be started and completed 
according to the time schedule in the construction contract special provisions. The completion date for the 
contract construction may be extended, by an exchange of letters between the appropriate City official and 

-2-

Construction within State R/W & Maintenance (Municipal Agreements 3-2016) 



MnDOT Contract No: 1030169 

the State District Engineer's authorized representative, for unavoidable delays encountered in the 
performance of the contract construction. 

3.3. Compliance with Laws, Ordinances, Regulations. The City will comply and cause its contractor to comply 
with all Federal, State and Local laws, and all applicable ordinances and regulations. With respect only to 
that portion of work performed on the State's Trunk Highway Right-of-Way, the City will not require the 
contractor to follow local ordinances or to obtain local permits. 

4. Right-of-Way; Easements; Permits 

4.1. The City will, without cost or expense to the State, obtain all rights-of-way, easements, construction permits 
and any other permits and sanctions that may be required in connection with the local and trunk highway 
portions of the contract construction. 

4.2. The City will comply with Minnesota Statutes § 2 J 6D.04, subdivision J(a), for identification, notification, 
design meetings and depiction of utilities affected by the contract construction. 

4.3. The City will submit to the State's Utility Engineer an original permit application for all utilities owned by 
the City of North Mankato to be constructed upon and within the Trunk Highway Right-of-Way. 
Applications for permits will be made on State form "Application for Utility Permit on Trunk Highway 
Right-Of-Way" (Form 2525). 

4.4. Limited Use Permit. The City will obtain, through the District's Right-of-Way Area Manager, a Limited Use 
Permit to cover the City's liability responsibilities of to be constructed upon the State Right-of-Way. 

5. Maintenance by the City 

Upon completion of the project, the City will provide the following without cost or expense to the State: 

5.1. Storm Water Management Facility. City will enlarge the in place pond as identified on the Location 
exhibits included in this agreement for the purpose of storm water treatment for development purposes. The 
filtration basin will be modified from a dry filtration basin to a wet sedimentation basin. Two in place 
culverts will be extended to the normal water level of the wet sedimentation basin. 

5.2. Storm Sewers. City will be responsible for routine maintenance and minor repair of any storm sewer 
facilities construction. Routine maintenance and minor repair includes, but is not limited to, removal of 
sediment, debris, vegetation and ice from grates and catch basins, replacing damaged grates, replacing rings, 
resetting castings, and any other maintenance activities necessary to preserve the facilities and to prevent 
conditions such as flooding, erosion, or sedimentation, this also includes informing the District Maintenance 
Engineer of any needed major repairs. 

5.3. Municipal Utilities. City will be responsible for maintenance of any municipal-owned utilities construction, 
without cost or expense to the State. 

5.4. Gopher State One Calf (GSOC) marking. The city will be responsible for perfonning all GSOC marking of 
all assets installed by them or their contractor or their permitiees. This includes, but is not limited to 
electrical power, control wiring, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water service, etc. 

5.5. Additional Drainage. Neither party to this Agreement will drain any additional drainage volume into the 
storm sewer facilities constructed under the construction contract that was not included in the drainage for 
which the storm sewer facilities were designed, without first obtaining written permission to do so from the 
other party. The drainage areas served by the storm sewer facilities constructed under the construction 
contract are shown in a drainage area map, Exhibit "Drainage Area", which is on file in the office of the 
State's District Hydraulics Engineer at Mankato and is incorporated into this Agreement by reference. 

5.6. Future Responsibilities. Upon the start of construction of the Storm Water Management Facility, the City 
will accept full and total responsibility and all obligations and liabilities arising out of or by reason of the 
use, operation, maintenance, repair and reconstruction of Storm Water Management Facility and all of the 
facilities constructed as part of this Agreement, without cost or expense to the State in perpetuity. 

-3-

Construction within State R/W & Maintenance (Municipal Agreements 3-20 !6) 



MnDOT Contract No: 1030169 

6. Authorized Representatives 

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give 
and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement. 

6.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be: 

Name/Title: Scott Morgan, Hydraulics Engineer (or successor) 
Address: 2151 Bassett Drive, Mankato, MN. 56001 
Telephone: 507-304-6154 
E-Mail: scott.morgan@state.mn.us 

6.2. The City's Authorized Representative will be: 

Name/Title: 
Address: 
Telephone: 
Fax: 
E-Mail: 

John Harrenstein, City Administrator (or successor) 
I 00 I Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN. 56003 
507-625-4141 

johnharrenstein@northmankato.com 

7. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Contract Complete 

7.1. Assignment. Neither party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior consent of the other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same 
parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or 
their successors in office. 

7.3. Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision 
or the party's right to subsequently enforce it. 

7.4. Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and 
the City. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind 
either party. 

8. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims; Insurance 

8.1. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law 
and will not be responsible for the acts and omissions of others and the results thereof. Minnesota Statutes 
§ 3.736 and other applicable law govern liability of the State. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 and other 
applicable law govern liability of the City. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City will indemnify, hold 
harmless, and defend (to the extent permitted by the Minnesota Attorney General) the State against any 
claims, causes of actions, damages, costs (including reasonable attorneys fees), and expenses arising in 
connection with the project covered by this Agreement, regardless of whether such claims are asserted by 
the City's contractor(s) or consultant(s) or by a third paity because of an act or omission by the City or its 
contractor(s) or consultant(s). 

8.2. Each party is responsible for its own employees for any claims arising under the Workers Compensation 
Act. 

8.3. The City may require its contractor to carry insurance to cover claims for damages asserted against the 
City's contractor. 

9. Nondiscrimination 

Provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 181.59 and of any applicable law relating to civil rights and discrimination are 
considered part of this Agreement. 

-4-

Construction within State IUW & Maintenance (Municipal Agreements 3-20!6) 



MnDOT Contract No: 1030169 

10. State Audits 

Under Minnesota Statutes§ 16C.05, subdivision 5, the City's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State Auditor 
or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement. 

11. Government Data Practices 

The City and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
13, as it applies to all data provided under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, 
stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the City under this Agreement. The civil remedies of Minnesota 
Statutes § 13 .08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the City or the State. 

12. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue 

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

13. Termination; Suspension 

13.1. By Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties or by the 
State for insufficient funding as described below. 

13.2. Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at 
a level sufficient to allow for the payment or the provision of the services covered here. Termination must 
be by written or fax notice to the City. The State will not be assessed any penalty if this Agreement is 
terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate 
funds. 

13.3. Suspension. In the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this Agreement 
and all work, activities, performance and payments authorized through this Agreement. 

14. Force Majeure 

Neither party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in 
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. A force majeure event is an event beyond a 
party's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of God, 
labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies. 

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank] 

-5-

Construction within State R/\V & Maintenance (Municipal Agreements 3-2016) 



CITY OF NORTH MANKA TO 

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully 
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental 
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions, 
resolutions or ordinances. 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

MnDOT Contract No: 1030169 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Recommended for Approval: 

By: 

(District Engineer) 

Date: 

Approved: 

By: 

(State Design Engineer) 

Date: 

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By: 

(With Delegated Authority) 

Date: 

INCLUDE COPY OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS 
EXECUTION. 

-6-

Construction within State RJW & Maintenance (Municipal Agreements 3-2016) 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 12D II Department: Community Dev. llCouncil Meeting Date: 8/6/1 8 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Setting Public Hearing for August 20, 2018, 7:00 p.m., to Consider Ordinance No. 
105, Amending Chapter 156. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: On July 16, 2018, a request was presented. The 
Planning Commission had reviewed and recommended a request from Brian Sowers to amend City Code 
Chapter 156. The amendment would require residents either install a 6-foot fence or an ASTM certified 
automatic pool cover around in-ground pools. City Council requested City staff prepare an Ordinance allowing 
residents to choose either a 6-foot fence or an ASTM certified automatic pool cover to surround an in-ground 
pool, but the pool must be a single-family residence. Multi-family residences with in-ground pools would be 
required to install a 6-foot fence. 

If additional space is required, affach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Set Public Hearing for August 20, 2018, 7:00 p.m., to Consider Ordinance 
No. 105, Amending Chapter 156. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

c:::J [KJ ~ c:::J c:::J 
Vote Record : Aye Nay 

Norland Other (specify) Public Hearing Notice ----
----Frey berg 

Whitlock ----
Steiner ----
Dehen ----

c:::J Workshop c:::J Refer to: 

[J[] Regular Meeting c:::J Table until : 

c:::Js pecial Meeting c:::J Other: 



ORDINANCE NO. 105, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, AMENDING NORTH 

MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 156 ZONING CODE 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS: 

Section 1. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.036, entitled "Zoning Code" R-A, 

Residential Agricultural District: 

(D) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses. 
(I) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completely 

enclosed within a fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over the 
entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards. 

Section 2. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.037, entitled "Zoning Code" R-1, One 
Family Dwelling District: 
(E) Accessory uses. 

(I) The following are permitted uses: 
(a) Private garage. 
(b) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completely 

enclosed within a fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over the 
entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards. 

Section 3. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.038, entitled "Zoning Code" Rl-S, 

One Family Dwelling Small Lot District: 

(D) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(1) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completely 

enclosed with a fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over the entire 
pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards 

Section 4. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.039, entitled "Zoning Code" R-2, 
One and Two Family Dwelling District: 
(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 

( 1) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completely 

enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over 
the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards 

Section 5. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.040, entitled "Zoning Code" R-3, 
Limited Multiple Dwelling District: 
(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 

(1) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completely 

enclosed with a fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over the entire 
pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards. 

(10) In-ground swimming pool serving a multi-family dwelling(s) when completely enclosed 
with a fence of at least six feet in height 



Section 6. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.0401, entitled "Zoning Code" R-3A, 
Medium Density Residential District: 
(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 

(I) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completed 

enclosed with a fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over the entire 
pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards 

(10) In-ground swimming pool serving a multi-family dwelling(s) when completely enclosed 
with a fence of at least six feet in height 

Section 7. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.041, entitled "Zoning Code" R-4, 

Multiple Dwelling District: 

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(11) In-ground swimming pool serving a multi-family dwelling(s) when completely 

enclosed with a fence of at least six feet in height 

(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 

(10) In-ground private swimming pool serving a single-family residence when completely 
enclosed with a fence at least 6 feet in height or an automatic pool cover installed over the entire 
pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards. 

Section 8. After adoption, signing and attestation, this Ordinance shall be published 

once in the official newspaper of the City and shall be in effect on or after the date following 

such publication. 

Adopted by the City Council this 5th day of August 2018. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



§ 156.036 R-A, RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT. 
(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area which is best suited for the 

transition from agricultural use to urban use and to prevent unplanned, non-farm development 
and permit orderly and economic development of public services, utilities and schools. 

(B) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(1) Single family detached dwellings; 
(2) Agriculture, farming, and truck gardening; except kennels, animal, or poultry farms; 
(3) Fences; 
( 4) Landscaping; 
(5) Driveways. 

(C) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted. 
(1) Cemetery, memorial garden. 
(2) Churches. 
(3) Public uses. 
(4) Schools, public and private. 
(5) Home occupations when such use does not exceed one-third of the main floor space of a 

dwelling, is conducted only in the principal dwelling, and does not employ any persons not 
residing on the premises. 

(6) Water supply buildings, reservoirs, wells, elevated tanks, and similar essential public 
utility and service structures. 

(D) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses. 
(1) Private garage. 
(2) In:ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities serving a single

family residence when completely enclosed within a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an 
automatic pool cover installed over the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards~ 

(3) Aboveground swimming pool. 
(4) Driveways. 
(5) Off-street parking. 
(6) Utility buildings. 
(7) Solar energy systems. 
(8) Satellite reception equipment. 

(E) Yard regulations. 
( 1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 3 0 feet. 

Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on each 
street side. 

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of a building, 
having a width of not less than 10 feet. 

(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 
( 4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 

(F) Ground coverage. The sum total of the ground area covered by all structures shall not 
exceed 20% of the lot on which the structures are located, for all permitted or conditional uses. 

(G) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed two and one
half stories or 30 feet in height. 
(1975 Code,§ 11.07) (Am. Ord. 3, passed 3-2-1981; Am. Ord. 22, passed 7-19-1982) 

§ 156.037 R-1, ONE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT. 
(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area of low density residential uses. 



(B) Special requirements. Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or an approved 
conditional use is prohibited. 

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(1) Single family detached dwellings. 
(2) Fences. 
(3) Non-commercial gardening. 
(4) Landscaping. 
(5) Driveways. 
(6) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting lot 

line in any of the classes of residential districts. 
(7) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools, 

parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private 
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school. 

(8) Home occupations. See§ 156.035(BB). 
(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted: 

(1) Bed and breakfast.. 
(2) Cemetery. 
(3) Government, public utility and public services uses. 

(E) Access01y uses. 
(1) The following are permitted uses: 

(a) Private garage. 
(b) ln:ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilitiesserving a single

family residence when completely enclosed within a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an 
automatic pool cover installed over the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 
standards.-:-

(c) Aboveground pool. 
(d) Driveways. 
( e) Off-street parking. 
(f) Utility buildings. 
(g) Solar energy systems, 
(h) Satellite reception equipment. 

(2) The raising and keeping of farm animals is not permitted. 
(F) Lot area. Every single family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not less than 

9,000 square feet. 
(G) Lot width and depth. 

(1) Lot width. Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling shall 
require a minimum width of 90 feet at the building setback line. 

(2) Lot depth. Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling shall 
require a minimum depth of not less than 100 feet. 

(H) Yard regulations. 
(1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet. 

Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets, there shall be a front yard on 
each street side. 

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed, there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building, 
each not less than I 0 feet in width. 

(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 



(4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 
(I) Ground coverage. Not more than 40% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and 

accessory buildings. 
(J) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed two and one-half 

stories or 30 feet in height. Accessory buildings shall not exceed 1-1/2 stories in height or 22 feet 
in height. 

(K) State licensed residential facility. State licensed residential facilities are allowed in all 
residential districts pursuant to Minnesota State Statutes, as amended from time to time. The 
regulation of residential occupancies contained in this section shall not apply to a state licensed 
residential facility. 
(1975 Code,§ 11.08) (Am. Ord. 214, passed 4-15-2002; Am. Ord. 8, 4th Series, passed 1-16-
2007; Am. Ord. 21, 4th Series, passed 1-20-2009) 

§ 156.038 Rl-S, ONE-FAMILY DWELLING, SMALL LOT DISTRICT. 
(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area of single-family residential 

development on smaller lots. 
(8) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 

(1) Single family detached dwellings. 
(2) Fences. 
(3) Non-commercial gardening. 
( 4) Landscaping. 
(5) Driveways. 
(6) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting lot 

line in any of the classes of residential districts. 
(7) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools, 

parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private 
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school. 

(8) Home occupations. See § 156.035(88). 
(C) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted: 

( 1) Cemetery. 
(2) Government, public utility and public service uses. 

(D) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(1) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities serving a single

family residence when completed enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an 
automatic pool cover installed over the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards~ 

(3) Above-ground swimming pool. 
(4) Driveways. 
(5) Off-street parking. 
(6) Utility buildings. 
(7) Solar energy systems. 
(8) Satellite reception equipment. 

(E) Lot area (detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot area 
of not less than 6,000 square feet. 

(F) Lot width and depth. 
(1) Lot width (detached). Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a single- family 

detached dwelling shall require a minimum width of 60 feet at the building setback line. 



(2) Lot depth. Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling shall 
require a minimum depth of not less than 100 feet. 

(G) Yard regulations. 
(!) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet. 

Where a lot is located at the intersection of 2 or more streets there shall be I front yard of not 
less than 30 feet and 1 front yard of not less than 15 feet. 

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard of not less than 6 feet. 
(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 
(4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 

(H) Ground coverage. Not more than 40% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and 
accessory buildings. 

(I) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed 2-1/2 stories or 
3 0 feet in height. Accessory uses shall not exceed 1-112 stories or 22 feet in height. 

(J) Variances. No variances to reduce minimum building setbacks or minimum lot sizes shall 
be granted in the R-lS, One-Family Dwelling-Small Lot District. 
(Ord. passed - - ; Am. Ord. 8, 4th Series, passed 1-16-2007; Am. Ord. 83, 4th Series, passed 12-
5-2016) 

§ 156.039 R-2, ONE AND TWO FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT. 
(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area low density residential development 

allowing one- and two-family dwellings. 
(8) Special requirements. 

(!) Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use is 
prohibited. 

(2) All two-family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and 
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the twin 
home building code requirements. 

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(!) Single family detached dwellings. 
(2) Two family dwellings. 
(3) Fences. 
( 4) Non-commercial gardening. 
(5) Landscaping. 
(6) Driveways. 
(7) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting lot 

line in any of the classes of residential districts. 
(8) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools, 

parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private 
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school. 

(9) Home occupations. See§ 156.035(88). 
(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted: 

( 1) Cemetery 
(2) Government, public utility and public service uses. 

(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(I) Private garage. 



(2) In:ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities serving a single
family residence when completed enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an 
automatic pool cover installed over the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards"'" 

(3) Aboveground swimming pool. 
(4) Driveways. 
(5) Off-street parking. 
(6) Utility buildings. 
(7) Solar energy systems. 
(8) Satellite reception equipment. 
(9) Accessory uses customarily incidental to and on the same lot as the principal use as 

regulated by this chapter. 
(F) Lot area. 

(1) Lot area (detached). Every single fami ly detached dwelling erected shall require a lot 
area of not less than 7 ,500 square feet. 

(2) Lot area (attached). Every single family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot 
area of not less than 10,500 square feet. 

(3) Lot area (two-family/duplex). Every two family dwelling erected shall require a lot area 
of not less than 8,750 square feet. 

(4) Planned unit developments shall require at least 10 acres. 
(G) Lot width and depth. 

(1) Lot width (detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family detached 
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 75 feet at the building setback line. 

(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family attached 
dwelling consisting of two dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the 
building setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum 
additional width of 18 feet per unit at the building setback line. 

(3) Lot width (two family). Every lot upon which there is erected a two family dwelling shall 
require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building setback line. 

(4) Lot depth. Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling, 
whether attached or detached, a two fami ly dwelling, or a multiple family dwelling shall require 
a minimum depth of not less than 100 feet. 

(H) Yard regulations. 
(1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet. 

Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on each 
street side. 

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard of not less than 10 feet. 
(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 
( 4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 

(I) Ground coverage. Not more than 40% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and 
accessory buildings. 

(J) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed two and one-half 
stories or 30 feet in height. Accessory uses shall not exceed 1-1/2 stories in height or 22 feet. 

(K) Zero lot line dwellings. 
(1) Twin homes shall be subject to the following regulations: 

(a) The required lot area for each dwelling in a twin home shall be at a minimum one-half 
of the minimum lot area for 2 single fami ly attached dwellings in the relevant zoning district; 



(b) Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a dwelling as part of a twin home shall 
have a minimum width of 40 feet at the building setback line and a minimum depth of 100 feet; 

( c) Each dwelling in a twin home shall have a front yard of not less than 30 feet, a rear 
yard of not less than 25 feet, and a side yard of not less than 10 feet. Where a dwelling is located 
on a lot which is on the intersection of 2 or more streets, there shall be a yard of not less than 30 
feet on each street side and a yard of not less than 25 feet on the remaining side; 

( d) Dwellings in a twin home shall be governed by the height and ground coverage 
regulations for single family attached dwellings in the relevant zoning district. 

(2) All other zero lot line dwellings shall be subject to the following regulations: 
(a) Zero lot line dwellings may be erected in such a manner that 2 single family dwellings 

share a common wall located on the common rear lot line; 
(b) The zero lot line dwellings described in subsection (I) shall be permitted uses within 

R-2, R-3 and R-4 zoning districts. The zoning standards shall be proportionate to the minimum 
standards for single family attached dwellings in the relevant zoning district. 

(3) Deed restrictions shall be recorded with the property requiring that the structure and 
yard areas shall have a uniform exterior appearance in terms of color, design and maintenance. 
These restrictions shall be in the fo1m of a homeowners association or a homeowners agreement. 
(1975 Code,§ 11.09) (Am. Ord. 29-82, passed 12-6-1982; Am. Ord. 54, passed 12-17-1984; 
Am. Ord. 239, passed 5-17-2004; Am. Ord. 8, 4th Series, passed 1-16-2007) 

§ 156.040 R-3, LIMITED MULTIPLE DWELLING DISTRICT. 
(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area of limited high density residential 

uses. 
(B) Special requirements. 

(1) Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use is 
prohibited. Single family attached dwellings permitted shall not exceed 8 dwelling units per 
structure. Apartments, apartment buildings, and multiple family dwellings permitted shall not 
exceed 12 dwelling units per structure. 

(2) All two-family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and 
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the twin 
home building code requirements. 

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(I) Single family detached dwellings. 
(2) Two family dwellings. 
(3) Fences. 
( 4) Non-commercial gardening. 
( 5) Landscaping. 
(6) Driveways. 
(7) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting lot 

line in any of the classes of residential districts. 
(8) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools, 

parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private 
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school. 

(9) Home occupations. See § 156.Q~j_(BB). 
(I 0) Apaiiments or apartment buildings. 
(I I) Multiple family dwellings. 

(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted: 



( 1) Cemetery. 
(2) Government, public utility and public service uses. 
(3) Mobile home or trailer park pursuant to the provisions of the City Code. 

(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(1) Private garage. 
(2) ln:ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities serving a single

family residence when completed enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height~ or an 
automatic pool cover installed over the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards. 

(3) Aboveground swimming pool. 
(4) Driveways. 
(5) Off-street parking. 
(6) Utility buildings. 
(7) Solar energy systems. 
(8) Satellite reception equipment. 
(9) Accessory uses customarily incidental to and on the same lot as the principal use as 

regulated by this chapter. 
(10) In-ground swimming pool serving a multi-family dwelling(s) when completely enclosed 

with a fence of at least six feet in height 
(F) Lot area. 

(1) Lot area (detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot 
area of not less than 6,500 square feet. 

(2) Lot area (attached). Every single family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot 
area of not less than 9,000 square feet for the first two dwelling units erected, plus 3,000 square 
feet for each additional unit attached. 

(3) Lot area (two family). Every two family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not 
less than 8,800 square feet. 

( 4) Lot area (multiple). Every multiple family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not 
less than 11 ,000 square feet for the first 3 dwelling units erected plus 1,500 square feet for each 
additional unit attached. 

(G) Lot width and depth. 
(1) Lot width (detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family detached 

dwelling shall require a minimum width of 65 feet at the building setback line. 
(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family attached 

dwelling consisting of two dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the 
building setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum 
additional width of 16 feet per unit at the building setback line. 

(3) Lot width (two family/duplex). Every lot upon which there is erected a two family 
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building setback line. 

( 4) Lot width (multiple). Every lot upon which there is erected a multiple family dwelling 
shall require a minimum width of 100 feet at the building setback line. 

(5) Lot depth. Every lot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling, whether 
attached or detached, a two family dwelling; or a multiple family dwelling shall require a 
minimum depth of not less than 100 feet. 

(H) Yard regulations. 



(!) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet. 
Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on each 
street side. 

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building, 
each not less than I 0 feet in width, plus I additional foot for each side yard required for each I 
foot or fraction thereof of building height in excess of 30 feet. 

(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 
( 4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 

(I) Ground coverage. Not more than 50% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and 
accessory buildings. 

(J) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed 3 stories or 45 
feet in height. Accessory buildings shall not exceed 1-1/2 stories in height or 22 feet in height. 
(1975 Code, § 11.10) (Am. Ord. 23, passed 8-16-1982; Am. Ord. 24, passed I 0-18-1982; Am. 
Ord. 54, passed 12-17-1984; Am. Ord. 8, 4th Series, passed 1-16-2007; Am. Ord. 53, 4th Series, 
passed 1-21-2014) 
ii§ 156.0401 R-3A, MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area for medium density residential uses. 
Such areas are intended for the development of single-family attached and detached dwellings 
and medium density residential dwellings such as duplexes, townhomes and smaller apartment 
buildings. 

(B) Special requirements. 
(!) The density of residential development upon any lot in an R-3A zone shall not exceed 6 

dwelling units per acre. 
(2) Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use is 

prohibited. Single family attached dwellings permitted shall not exceed 4 dwelling units per 
structure. Apartments, apartment buildings, and multiple dwellings shall not exceed 4 dwelling 
units per structure. 

(3) All two-family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and 
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the Twin 
Home Building Code requirements. 

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(I) Single-family detached dwellings. 
(2) Two-family dwellings. 
(3) Fences. 
( 4) Non-commercial gardening. 
(5) Landscaping. 
(6) Driveways. 
(7) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting lot 

line in any of the classes of residential districts. 
(8) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools, 

parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private 
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school. 

(9) Home occupations. See§ 156.035(88). 
(I 0) Apartments or apartment buildings not to exceed 4 dwelling units per structure. 
(11) Multiple family dwellings not to exceed 4 dwelling units per structure. 

(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted: 



( 1) Cemetery. 
(2) Government, public utility and public service uses. 

(E) Accessory uses. The fo llowing are permitted uses: 
(1) Private garage. 
(2) In-ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities serving a single

family residence when completed enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an 
automatic pool cover installed over the entire pool surface which meets ASTM F 1346 standards.,. 

(3) Above-ground swimming pool. 
(4) Driveways. 
(5) Off-street parking. 
(6) Utility buildings. 
(7) Solar energy systems. 
(8) Satellite reception equipment. 
(9) Accessory uses customarily incidental to and on the same lot as the principal use as 

regulated by this chapter. 
(10) In-ground swimming pool serving a multi-family dwelling(s) when completely enclosed 

with a fence of at least six feet in height 
(F) Lot area. 

(1) Lot area (detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot 
area of not less than 6,500 square feet. 

(2) Lot area (attached). Every single-family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot 
area of not less than 9,000 square feet for the first 2 dwelling units erected, plus 3,000 square feet 
for each additional unit attached. 

(3) Lot area (two-family). Every two-family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not 
less than 8,800 square feet. 

(4) Lot area (multiple). Every multiple family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not 
less than 11 ,000 square feet for the first 3 dwelling units erected plus 1,500 square feet for each 
additional unit attached. 

(G) Lot width and depth. 
(1) Lot w idth (detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single-family detached 

dwelling shall require a minimum width of 65 feet at the building setback line. 
(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single-family attached 

dwelling consisting of 2 dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building 
setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum additional 
width of 16 feet per unit at the building setback line. 

(3) Lot width (two family/duplex). Every lot upon which there is erected a two family 
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building setback line. 

(4) Lot width (multiple). Every lot upon which there is erected a multiple family dwelling 
shall require a minimum width of 100 feet at the building setback line. 

(5) Lot depth. Every lot upon which there is erected a single-family dwelling, whether 
attached or detached, a two-family dwelling; or a multiple family dwelling shall require a 
minimum depth of not less than 100 feet. 

(H) Yard regulations. 
(1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet. 

Where a lot is located at the intersection of 2 or more streets there shall be a front yard on each 
street side. 



(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building, 
each not less than 10 feet in width, plus 1 additional foot for each side yard required for each 1 
foot or fraction thereof of building height in excess of 3 0 feet. 

(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 
(4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 

(I) Ground coverage. Not more than 50% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and 
accessory buildings. 

(J) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed 3 stories or 30 
feet in height. Accessory buildings shall not exceed 1-1 /2 stories in height or 22 feet in height. 
(Ord. 64, 4th Series, passed 2-17-2015) 

§ 156.041 R-4, MULTIPLE DWELLING DISTRICT. 
(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish a residential area of high density. 
(B) Special requirements. 

(1) Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use is 
prohibited. 

(2) All two family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and 
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the twin 
home building code requirements. 

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses: 
(I) Single family detached dwellings. 
(2) Two family dwellings. 
(3) Apartment buildings in excess of 12 units per building. 
( 4) Multi-family dwellings in excess of 8 units per building. 
(5) Fences. 
(6) Non-commercial gardening. 
(7) Landscaping. 
(8) Driveways. 
(9) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting lot 

line in any of the classes of residential districts. 
(I 0) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools, 

parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private 
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school. 

(11) In-ground swimming 2001 serving a multi-family dwelling(s) when com2letely enclosed 
with a fence of at least six feet in height 

(-1-1-12) Home occupations. See§ 156.035(BB). 
(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted: 

(I) Bed and breakfast. 
(2) Cemetery. 
(3) Government, public utility and public service uses. 
(4) Hotels, motels and apartment hotels in which no business shall be conducted except as a 

service for guests thereof accessible to customers from inside the building. 
(E) Access01y uses. The following are permitted uses: 

(I) Private garage. 
(2) In:ground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities serving a single

family residence when completed enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height or an 



automatic pool c_Qyer install~QDYeLthe entire pool _:;_mJ;is~Fh~<;]J meet:;__b_STM fJ-14i1 
~t<msi'l!:sl.'i,' 

(3) Aboveground swimming pool. 
( 4) Driveways. 
(5) Off-street parking. 
(6) Utility buildings. 
(7) Solar energy systems. 
(8) Satellite reception equipment. 

(F) Lot area. 
(!) Lot area (detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot 

area of not less than 6,000 square feet. 
(2) Lot area (attached). Every single family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot 

area of not less than 9,000 square feet for the first two dwelling units erected plus 3,000 square 
feet for each additional unit attached. 

(3) Lot area (two family). Every two family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not 
less than 8,800 square feet. 

( 4) Lot area (multiple). Every multiple family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not 
less than 11,000 square feet for the first 3 dwelling units erected plus 500 square feet for each 
additional unit attached. 

(G) Lot width and depth. 
(!) Lot width (detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family detached 

dwelling shall require a minimum width of 60 feet at the building setback line. 
(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family attached 

dwelling consisting of 2 dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building 
setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum additional 
width of 16 feet per unit at the building setback line. 

(3) Lot width (two family). Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a two family 
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building setback line. 

( 4) Lot width (multiple). Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a multiple family 
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 110 feet at the building setback line. 

(5) Lot depth. Every lot or plot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling, 
whether attached or detached, a two family dwelling, or a multiple family dwelling shall require 
a minimum depth of not less than I 00 feet. 

(H) Yard regulations. 
(1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet. 

Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on each 
street side of each corner lot. 

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building, 
each not less than 10 feet in width, plus 1 additional foot for each side yard required for each 1 
foot or fraction thereof of building height in excess of 45 feet. 

(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet. 
( 4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements. 

(!) Ground coverage. Not more than 60% of a lot shall be covered by all main and accessory 
buildings. 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

AMEND CITY CODE CHAPTER 156 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of North Mankato will meet in the Council Chambers of the 

City Hall at 7:00 p.m. on August 20, 2018, to consider amending City Code Chapter 156, Zoning Code. 

The amendment would allow residents in a single-family home with an in-ground pool to install either a 

6-foot fence or an ASTM certified automatic pool cover. Multi-family residences with in-ground pools 

would be required to install a 6-foot fence. Such persons as desire to be heard with reference to the 

proposed improvement will be heard at this meeting. 

/s/April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # 12E II Department: Community Dev. llCounci l Meeting Date: 8/6/18 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Setting Public Hearing for August 20, 2018, 7:00 p.m., to Consider Ordinance No. 
106, Amending Chapter 71.05, Other Parking Restrictions. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: City staff was directed to prepare an Ordinance 
amending Chapter 71 concerning on street parking limits. 

If additional space is required, allach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Set Public Hearing for August 20, 2018, 7:00 p.m., to Consider Ordinance 
No. 106, Amending Chapter 71.05, Other Parking Restrictions. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

c=J [KJ C=:l c=J c=J 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland ---- Other (specify) Public Hearing Notice 

- - - - Freyberg 
Whitlock - - - -
Steiner ----
Dehen -- - -

c=J Workshop C:=l Refer to: 

[KJ Regular Meeting C:=l Table until : 

c=Jspecial Meeting c=J Other: 



§ 71.05 OTHER PARKING RESTRICTIONS. 
(A) The City Council may order the placing of signs, devices or marks, or the painting of 

streets or curbs prohibiting or restricting the stopping, standing or parking of vehicles on any 
street where, in its opinion, as evidenced by a finding in its official minutes, the stopping, 
standing or parking is dangerous to those using the highway, or where the stopping, standing or 
parking of vehicles would unduly interfere with the free movement of traffic. The signs, devices, 
marks or painting shall be official signs, devices, marks or painting, and no person shall stop, 
stand or park any vehicle in violation of the restrictions thereon or as indicated thereby. 

(B) 11 No parking 11 signs may be placed by city employees on any street of the city to permit 
construction, repair, snow removal, street cleaning or similar temporary activities. While the 
signs are in place, it shall be unlawful to park any vehicle on the streets or portion thereof so 
posted. 

(C) It shall be unlawful for a person to park in an area designated by Council action posted as 
a fire lane. 

(D) It shall be unlawful for a person to park a vehicle or permit it to stand, whether attended 
or unattended, on an alley within the city, provided that this does not prohibit the parking of 
vehicles for less than one hour on an alley for the purpose of access to abutting property for 
loading or unloading merchandise or other material when parking on the property itself is not 
available. 

(E) It shall be unlawful for a person to park a motor vehicle in an area designated by posted 
signs pursuant to Council resolution for certain types of vehicles, unless the motor vehicle is one 
of the types of vehicles specifically permitted. 

(F) Every vehicle parked upon any street with a curb shall be parked parallel to the curb, 
unless angle parking is designated by appropriate signs or markings. On streets with a curb, the 
right-hand wheels of any vehicle parked shall be within one foot of the curb. On streets without a 
curb, the vehicle shall be parked to the right of the main traveled portion of the street and parallel 
to it and in such a manner as not to interfere with the free flow of traffic, unless angle parking is 
designated by appropriate signs or markings. 

(G) It is unlawful to store, maintain or display vehicles 11 For Sale 11 on property not owned by 
the property owner or rental tenant. 

(H) It is unlawful for any person to park a vehicle on any street for the purpose of displaying 
it for sale. It is also unlawful for any person to park a vehicle on any street for the purpose of 
selling merchandise thereon or therein, or advertising any merchandise for sale or a forthcoming 
event, for a period longer than 15 minutes. 
(1975 Code, § 9.06) 

(I) It is unlawful for any person to leave a or park a house trailer, mobile home, camping 
trailer, bus or other similar recreational vehicle on or within the limits of any street or right-of
way, except where signs are erected designating the place as a campsite, for more than 24 
consecutive hours. 
(1975 Code, § 9.04) 

(J) Parking on streets shall be limited as follows: 
( 1) It is unlawful for any person to stop, park or leave standing any vehicle, boat, trailer, 

camper or recreational vehicle upon any street for a continuous period in excess of 24 hours. 
After 24 continuous hours of no movement, they are required to be relocated a minimum of one 
hundred (100) feet from their original location. 



(2) The City Administrator may prohibit or restrict parking on certain streets, blocks or 
portions of streets. 
(1975 Code, § 9.10) 

(K) It is unlawful to park in any school parking zone when the same has been sign-posted and 
duly designated by the Chief of Police. School loading zones shall be limited to streets adjacent 
to an educational institution for the purpose of facilitating and expediting the safe and efficient 
transportation of students in attendance at such facilities. 
(1975 Code,§ 9.13) 

(L) In municipally-owned parking lots, the Council may limit the sizes and types of motor 
vehicle to be parked thereon, hours of parking, and prescribed method of parking, provided that 
such limitations and restrictions are sign-posted or metered-posted thereon. It is unlawful to park 
or leave standing any vehicle backed into a parking place, to drive in a direction opposite the 
flow of traffic marked by " one-way " signs or arrows, or to park any vehicle in any municipally
owned parking lot contrary to the restrictions or limitations sign-posted or metered-posted 
therein. 
(1975 Code,§ 9.20) Penalty, see§ 10.99 



ORDINANCE NO. 106, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, 
AMENDING NORTH MANKATO CITY CODE, TITLE V, 

PUBLIC WORKS, CHAPTER 71, PARKING REGULATIONS 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, 
ORDAINS: 

Section 1. Sections of North Mankato City Code, Title V, Public Works, Chapter 71, 
Parking Regulations are hereby amended as follows: 

(J) Parking on streets shall be limited as follows: 

(1) It is unlawful for any person to stop, park or leave standing any vehicle, boat, trailer, 
camper or recreational vehicle upon any street for a continuous period in excess of 24 hours. 
After 24 continuous hours of no movement, they are required to be relocated a minimum of one 
hundred (100) feet from their original location. 

Section 2. After adoption, signing and attestation, this Ordinance shall be published 
once in the official newspaper of the City and shall be in effect on or after the date following 
such publication. 

Adopted by the City Council this 6111 day of August 2018. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

AMEND CITY CODE CHAPTER 71.05 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of North Mankato will meet in the Council Chambers of the 

City Hall at 7:00 p.m. on August 20, 2018, to consider amending City Code Chapter 71.05, Other Parking 

Restrictions. Vehicles may not remain on the street for a continuous period in excess of 24 hours. After 

24 continuous hours of no movement, they are required to be relocated a minimum of one hundred feet 

from their original location. Such persons as desire to be heard with reference to the proposed 

improvement will be heard at this meeting. 

/s/April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 



If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map
Second By:

 
Vote Record: Aye Nay

 Norland Other (specify)
 Freyberg

 Whitlock  
 Steiner
 Dehen

 Workshop  Refer to:  

X Regular Meeting  Table until:  

 Special Meeting  Other:  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: This action item is a follow up to the 
Intergovernmental Meeting held on Wednesday, August 1, 2018.  

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Authorize City Administrator to Reimburse Costs Associated with HR 
Green in an Amount not to Exceed $85,000.

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Council Meeting Date: 8/6/18Department:  City EngineerAgenda Item  #12F

TITLE OF ISSUE:  Consider Authorizing City Administrator to Reimburse Costs Associated with 169 Levee.


	Agenda #6. Approval of Council Workshop Minutes from July 16, 2018.
	Agenda #7. Approval of Council Minutes from July 16, 2018.
	Agenda#8. Certificate of Recognition.
	Agenda #9. Public Hearing, 7 pm, Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatements for the Spring Lake Park Improvements Project.
	Agenda #10A. Bills and Appropriations.
	Agenda #10B. Consider Resolution Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	Agenda #10D. Consider Approving Business on Belgrade On-Sale Intoxicating License for Bier on Belgrade on September 22, 2018.
	Agenda #10E. Consider Approving Park and Audio Permit for Elks Minnesota Car and Bike Show at Wheeler Park on September 15, 2018, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. with Audio from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
	Agenda #10F. Consider Approving Audio Permit for the Circle Inn’s Carruth Golf Tourney After-Party on August 11, 2018 from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m.
	Agenda #10G. Consider Approving Large Group and Audio Permit for Lora McCollum at 2138 LorRay Drive on August 25, 2018 from 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.
	Agenda #10H. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Danbury Court Neighborhood Block Party on August 11, 2018, from 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.
	Agenda #10I. Consider Adopting Resolution Waiving Waiting Period for Exemption from Lawful Gambling License for Holy Rosary Church on November 11, 2018.
	Agenda #10J. Consider Approving Developer Agreement for Privately Financed Improvements the Landing North Phase 2 Part 2.
	Agenda #12A. Consider Adopting Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatements.
	Agenda #12B. Consider Adopting Resolution Providing for the Competitive Negotiated Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A.
	Agenda #12C. Consider Adopting Resolution Establishing the State of Minnesota Department of Transportation and City of North Mankato Cooperative Construction Agreement for a Collaborative Storm Water Management Facility.
	Agenda #12D. Consider Setting Public Hearing for August 20, 2018, 7:00 p.m., to Consider Ordinance No. 105, Amending Chapter 156.
	Agenda #12E Consider Setting Public Hearing for August 20, 2018, 7:00 p.m., to Consider Ordinance No. 106, Amending Chapter 71.05, Other Parking Restrictions.
	Levee.pdf
	Sheet2

	Levee.pdf
	Sheet2


